
CASAGRAND PRENIIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerlyt<nown as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3l March 2023

(All amounts arc in MilIion Irulian Rupees, unless othen,;ise staled)

Particulars
As at

Notes 3l March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

As at

0l April 2021

Assets

NoIl-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Capital work in progress

Investment propenies

Goodwill

Right-of-use assets

Other lntangible assets

Financial assets

Tnvestments

Other financial asseB

Other assets

Defened tax assets (net)

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Loans

Other financial asses

Other current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity

E4uiry share capiul

Other equity

Equity attributable to olrners ofthe Company

Non-contrcll ing lnterests

Total equity

Non-current lisbilities

Finrncial liabilities

Borrowings

Lease liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Provisions

C)ther non-current liahilities

3

4

5

6

7

8

637.25

444.92

1,454.86

1,157.09

25t.26

15.1 I

0.t8

664.57

556.03

870.80

316.99

85.73

l,302.91

26.63

223.51

14.03

364.t9

231.01

1,1 t6.28

266.49

22.43

842.52

26.63

284.64

I1.86

9

1t

t2

t3

14

l5

t6

t7

9

l0

ll
I2

450.1I

107.00

850.02

6,052.07

55,864.18

3,t72.86

) o45 54

522.4',7

54t.31

833.7'1

228.93

3,394.51

3,681.28

39,488.59

2,186.'11

820.39

46'1.51

510.02

603.59

232.10

2,323.63

2,86t.70

34,222.54

2,433.96

1,6'77 .29

5t6.49

1,566.92

310.98

190.10

1,957.54

67.503.s7 46.662.60 42,875.82

73,555.64 50,3,t3.88 45,137.52

t9

20

2l

37

22

23

24

49.90

4,3',72.55

49.90

2,t37.05

,19.90

650 90

1,122.45 2,186.95 700.80

21.t2 i7.95 83.51

4,443,51 2.201.90 781.3r

2 t,183.96

262.64

450.t4

51.95

6,240.28

9,291.t4

224.'10

234;7 5

35.17

I1,166.23

'1 
,7 39.56

262.25

119.59

37.30

12,910.85

21.069.55 ;{ox
\-,r.

c

28,188.97 20.9s2.19
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise staled)

Particulars
As at

Notes 3l March 2023

As at

3l March 2022

As at

0l April202l

Current liabilities

Financial tiabilities

Borrowings

Lease liabilities

Tmde payables

Dues ro micro small and medium enterprises

Dues to others

Other hnancial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Provisions

Liabilities for curent tax (net)

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Accompanfng notes to the Financial Statements

As per our report ofeven date

For Vaithisvaratr & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 0044945/5200037

2l

37

25

25

22

24

23

l8

t-2

3,318.09

I1.57

2,'134.89

5.63

624.43

3,538.83

30t.2t

t9,314.74

1.08

665.98

3,423.87

4.31

560.52

I,603.34

206.',t 6

18,042.93

0.96

40.9',1

959.92

3,482.36

1,986.69

30,842.5t

12.53

309.43

,10.923.10 27.186.79 23.883.66

69,t12.01 48,138.98 44,953.21

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors of

Casagrand r Builder Limitcd

C u?0101 PLCO5I989

Arun MN

Chairman and

Managing Director

DIN: 00793551

Dorothy Thomas

Director

DIN: 00729577

1
\is h shek Jha

Company Secretary

M No: 426250

eq1\
lxtranr,NA

1

M,Sundar

Panner

Place : Chennai

Date . 2'l .102023

Membership Number : 022493

Place : Chennai

Date : 27 .10 .2023

Place : Chennai

Date | 27 .10.2023

Raj nee

ChiefFinancial Officer

c.
a
z. CHENNAI

l\\E R e

041

Place : Chermai

Date , 27.10.2023

4 600

Place : Chemai

Date : 2'1 .10.2023

73,555.64 50,343.88 45,737.52
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known &s Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All atlounts are in Million lhdtan Rupees, unless otherurisc staled)

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022.\_otcs

Irlcome

Revenue from contracts with customers

Other income

Totrl income

24,9t9.53

2t'7.33

r8,768.22

158.88

Expenses

Cost of raw materials, components and stores consumed

Construction activity expenses

(Increasey decrease in stock offlats, land stock and work-in-
progress and traded goods

Employee benefis expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amonization expense

Other expenses

Totsl expenses

Prorit/(loss) before exceptional items ard tax

Exceptional items

Profit/(loss) before tax

(l) Cunent tax

(2) Defened tax

Income tax expense

Prolit(loss) for the yerr from continuitrg operations

Profit/(loss) fiom discontinued operations before tax

Tax expense

Prolit/(loss) from discontinued operations rfter tax

Total profit/(loss) for the year

Other comprehensiYe income

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassilied to profit or
loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans

Income tax effect

Total comprehensive income for the year, net oftax

Profit attributable to:

Equity share holders ofparent

Non-controlling interests

22,004.58 __L6,978.65

3,132.28 1.948.4s

25,136.86 18,927,t0

3,517.33

16,768.46

(4,196.29)

242.48

26t.',?0

I17.89

26',1.08

s,949.76

29,592.93

(14,884.98)

527.43

20'1.66

161.99

449.79

35

35

38

35

3,132.28

615.t6

225.88

871.04

1,948.45

830.82

(299.66)

531.16

2,26t,24 1,117,29

51.42

7.96

43.46

2,261.24 1,460.75

3.61

(0.e6)

(10.26) 2.65

2.250.98

2,245.16

r5.48

1,463.40

1,442.50

18.25

2,261.24 1.,t60.75

Particulars

26

27

28

29

30

3l

32

33

(r3.10)

2.84

N t.



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrrnd Premier Builder Private Limited)

Consolidsted Statement of Prolit and Loss for the period ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(All et lounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherllise stuted)

Particulars
For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year elded

3l March 2022l\_otcs

Other comprehensiye income attributable to:

Equity share holders ofparent

Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive itrcome attributable to:

Equity share holders ofparent

Non-conholling interests

Earnings per share

Errnings per share from continuing operations

Basic, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln <)

Diluted, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln ()

Earnings per share from discontiDued operations

Basic, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln {)
Diluted, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (In t)

Earnings per share from continuing operatio[s aDd discontilued
operations

Basic, compuied on the basis ofprofit for the year (In l)
Diluted, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln {)

As per our report ofeven date

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP

Accountants

Firm 200037

(r0.26) 2.65

(10.26) 2.6s

2,235.50

15.48

I,445.15

18.25

2,250.98 1,463.10

36

12.95

12.95

8.11

8.1I

0.25

0.25

t2.95

12.95

8.36

8.3 6

For and on b€halfofthe Board of Directors of

t
,n., r. ;S \ r-o

grand

u7010

r Buildcr Limited

2003P1C051989

un ]I\
Chairman and

Managing Director

DN:00793551

Rajn J

ChiefFinancial Officer

Dorothv Thornas

Dircctor

Nisha Abhishek Jha

Company Secretary

M No: 426250

Place : Chennai

Date :2'l .10.2023

T

B\
M.Sundar

Partner ACc09

Membership Number : 022493

Place : Chennai

Date : 2'7 .102023

Place : Chennai

Dale : 2'7 .10.2023

DIN:00729577

Place : Chennai

Date i 2'/ .10 .2023

cHtNtiAl
600 0414

iER

v

Place : Chennai

Date : 21 .10 .2023
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement ofCash Flows for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts arc in Millioh Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slaled)

Particulars
As at

3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

Operaaing .ctivities
Profit before tax

Continuing 0perations

Discontinued Operation

Adjustme ts ,o rcconcile prolit belore tax to net cash flor,s:
Depreciation and amonisation expenses

Depreciation on investnent properties

Depreciation and amortisation of Right-of-use assets

Non Cash items relating to Discontinued Operations

Provision for gratuity

Provision for Compensated absences

Rental income

Adjustment for Other Comprehensive hcome/(Expense)

Finance income

Dividend Income

Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit and

Finance costs

Workihg capi la I adjus tments :

(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in inventory

(Increase)/Decreasc in other financial assets

(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets

Incrcase/(Decrease) in trade payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in other hnancial liability

Incrcase/(Decrease) in other current liability
Cash generated from operating sctivities
Income tax (paid)/refu nded

Net casb flows from operatitrg activities

IIlvestirlg sctivities

(Proceeds)/Proceeds fiom sale ofpropeny, plant and equipment

(Proceeds)Proceeds of property, plant and equipment

(Proceeds)/Proceeds of investment prcperties

(Purchase)/Proceeds from financial instuments

Loan (given)/repayment rec€ived from related parties

Movement in Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Acquisition of subsidiary

Rental Income

Interest received (finance income)

Net cash flows used in inv€sti[g activities

t28.23

8.6r

25.t5

3,132.26 1,948.43

st.42

84.80

8.61

24.48

t'7.36

(1.46)

(0.3s)

(r2.96)

3.6 r

(62.90)

(43.34)

(4.e3)

|,991.71

2',1 t.t2
(s,266.04)

88.74

(490.13)

r,999.39

(20.38)

(472.8r)

22.63

5.40

(25.91)

(13.10)

( 148.06)

(6.66)

(2r.15)

3,t23.94

(ts'7.62)

(t3,437.t9)

(299.67)

(1,368.90)

220.01

t,8'7 t.32

1,118.9r

(s!82r.80) 114,37

(920.49) (156.57)

7 42.29)

(795.28)

26.5r

(229.43)

(38.78)

(0.10)

25.9 |

2'13.96

(42.20)

0.29

(255.5 r )
(s20.33)

t,0'7 5.t'7

(292.6t)

48.98

t2.96

20.90

(737.21) 89.8s

Y



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement ofCash Flows for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts drc in Million Intlian Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

Particulars
As at

3l March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

FiIlatrcing .ctivities
Repayrent of lease liabilities

Interest paid

Repayment of longterm borrowings

Proceeds of longtem borrowings

hcrease/(decrease) of short term borrowings

Movement in LLP Partner's CurreDt account

Net cash flows from financing sctivities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Net foreign exchange difference

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Add: On acquisition ofsubsidiary

Less: On disposal ofsubsidiary

Cash and cash equivalents at year end (refer note 16)

As per our report ofeven date

t,677.28

, or'5 sr'

(6.63)

820.39

CIN : U70l0l 003PLC05 r989

n )lN

(40.22)

(2,4s1.',70)

( 17,391.10)

29,0ss.2s

399.40

( 12.3 1)

(46.67)

(t ,7 52.06)

( r0,615.63)

I I,677 .t3

(16.87)

(83.81)

9.559.32 (897.9r)

2,079.85 (8s0.26)

820.39

45.30

F Registration Number : 0044945/5200037

For VaithisvaraD & Co Ll,P
Chartered Accountants

M.Sundar
Padner

Membership Number : 022493

Place : Chennai

Date : 27 .10.2023
Place : Chennai

Date : 27 .10.2023

DIN:00729577

Place : Chennai

Date :2'7.10.2023

Dorothy Thomas
DirectorChairman and

Managing Director

DIN: 00793551

Rajneesh Jain
Chief Financial Officer

N a ek Jha
Company Secretary

M Nor A26250

PIace : Chennai

Date : 2'7 .10 .2023

Place

Date

Chennai

2'7 .t0.2023

3V.9

R

i.)

'|.T$t'

V

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Casagrarld Premier Builder Limited

.\t"^$*-N.l
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a. Equity share capitrl:
Equity shares of

< l0 each
Unlimitcd dividend equity

shares of{ 10 each
Equity shares of { l0 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

As at 0l April 2021

Issuc ofshare capital

As at ll March 2022

lssue of share capital

As at 3l March 2023

b. Other €quit-v

Capital
redemption

reserve

Numbers Amount (ln l) Numbers Amount (ln l)

4,989,000

1,000

49,E90,000

10,000

1,000

( 1,000)

10,000

(r 0,000)

4,990,000 49,900,

4,990,000 49,900,000

Securities
Premium

General
reserve

Retained
earnings

Debenture
redemption

reserve

Non-
controlling

int€rests
Total

As !t I April2021
Profit for the period

Other comprehensive income

Transfers

Movement in LLP Partne/s Current account

Gain(t ss) on Disposal of subsidiary

As !t 3l March 2022

As at I April 2022

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive income

Movement in LLP Partne/s Cunent account

As at 3l Mrrch 2023

As per our report ofeven date

For Vaithisvaran & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

0.40 0.8t 30.00

(0.81)

83.s 1

18.25

734.41

1,460.75

2.65

6t9.69

1,442.50

2.65

(30.41)

41.00

(83.81) (83.8r)

41.00

0.{0 30.00 31.22 2,075.43 17.95 2,155.00

0.40 30.00 'lr )) 2,l',t 5.43

2,245.16

( 10.26)

2,155.00

2,261.24

(r0.26)

(r2.3r)(r2.3r)

0.40 30.00 31.22 4Jr0.93 2t.12

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors of

Casagr.nd Premier Builder Limited

CIN rU70l0l 00tPLC05l989

N),

4,393.61

sNv''a

Finn tration Number : 004494S/S200037

e{\fri(N
I\I.Su ndar

Parlncr

:IIN

Chairman and

Managing Director

DIN:00793551

PIace : Chennai

Date . 27.10.2023

r

Rajnce n

Chief Financial Olficer

Dorothy Thomrs

Director

Membership Number : 022493

Place : Chennai

Date . 21 .10 .2023

DIN:00729577

Place : Chennal

D^te : 27 .10.2021

Nisha ts hek Jha

Company Secrctarv

M No: A26250

Place : Chennai

Date . 2'l .10.2023

Place: Chennai

Date | 21.10.2023

CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly knowr as Casagrond Premier Builder Private Limited)

Consolidated Stat€ment of Changes in Equity for the period eDded 3l March 2023

(All amouhts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless olherwke stated)

t'|.95

15.48

H W

Ti;\
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Priyate Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwise stated)

l.Corporate i[formation

Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (formerly known as Casagrand Prcmier Builder Private Limited) (the 'Holding Company'or the

'Company') is a public limited Company. It is incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at 5th Floor, NPL
DEVI, New No -111, L.B.Road, Thiruvanmiyur, Chennai 600041.

The Company was incorporated on 19 November, 2003 and is engaged primarily in the business of real estate constructions,

develoDment and other related activities in India.

The Company together with its subsidiaries is hereinafter referred to as the'Group'. These consolidated financial information were

approved for issue by the Board ofDirectors on 27 October, 2023.

The Company was converted ftom Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company, pursuant to a special resolution passed in

the extra ordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 04 July 2023 and consequently the name of the

Company was changed to Casagrand Premier Builder Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of incorpomtion issued by the Regisrar
ofCompanies on 11 August 2023.

2.Signifi cant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the consolidated financial information.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
information are for the Group consisting of Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as "Group").

2.1 Basis of prcparation
The Consolidated Financial information ofthe Group comprise the Consolidated Balance sheet as at 3lst March 2023, 3lst March
2022 and 0lst April 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the years ended 3l st March 2023,3Ist March
2022 and 0lst April 2021, the surnrnary of significant accounting policies and explanatory notes (collectrvely "the Consolidated
Financial Information")

The Consolidated Financial Information of the Group have been prepared to cornply in all material respects with the lndian
Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 ofthe Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 (as amended from time to time), presentation requirements of Division ll of Schedule III to the Act, as applicable to the

consolidated Financial statements and other relevant provisions ofthe Act.

Up to the Financial year ended 3l March 2022, the Company had prepared its statutory consolidated Financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act ("lndian GAAP"). Pursuant to the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standard) Second Amendment Rules, 2015, the Group will prepare its first set of statutory consolidated
Financial statements as per Indian Accounting Standards ([nd AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) for the year ending 3l March 2023 and consequently I April 2021 would be the
tansition date for preparation of such Consolidated Financial Statements, The Consolidated lnd AS Financial Statements has been
prepared by the management of the Company by following the mandatory cxceptions and optional exemptions available as per Ind
AS 101 for the transition date qf lst April 2021 (as stated above) and after making suitable adjustments in respect ofrecognition and
measurement principles

2,2 Basis of consolidation

(a) Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Croup has control. The Group controls an entity when the Croup is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable retums from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those retums through its power to direct
the relevant activities ofthe entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method ofaccounting is used to account for business combinations by the Group.

The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets,
liabilities, equity, income and expenses. lntercompany fansactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides cvidence of an impairment of thc
tansfered asset. Accounting policics of subsidiaries have been changed rvhere necessary to ensure consistency with 

^the 

policies
adopted by the Croup. I1
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casaqrand Premier Builder Privrte Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finarcial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023
(A ll amounts are in Million lhdiah rupees, unless olherwise staled)

Non-coDtrolling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statem€nt of profit and

loss, consolidated statement ofchanggs in equity and consolidated Balance sheet respectively.

(b) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control orjoint control. This is generally the case

where the Group holds between 20yo and 50yo of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity

method ofaccounting after initially being recognised at cost.

(c) Joitrt arrangcments
Under Ind AS I t I Joint Arrangements, investments in joinl arangements are classified as either joint operations or joint ventues.

The classification depends on the contractual rights and obligations of each investor, rather than the legal structure of the joint
arangement.

(d) Equity mathod

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments arc initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the

G.oup's share ofthe post- acquisition profits or losses ofthe investee in profit and loss, and the Group's share of other comprehensive

income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable fiom associates and joint venturcs are

recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount ofthe investment.

Where the Group's share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other

unsecued long-term receivables, th€ Croup does not recognise further losses, unless it has incuned obligations or made payments on

behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in these entities. Unrealised

losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment ofthe asset transferred. Accounting policies of
equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy described in note

below.

2.3 Summary ofother sig[ificant accountirlg policies
(r) Business combinstions

Business aombinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost ofan acquisition is measured as the aggregate ofthe
consideration tmnsferred measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount ofany non-controlling interests in the aaquiree. For

each business combination. the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the
proportionate share ofthe acquiree's identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed arc .ecognised at their acquisition date fair values.

For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at their
acquisition fair values irrespective ofthe fact that outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the
following assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination are measured at the basis indicated below:

(i) Defened tax assets or liabilities, and the assets or liabilities related to employee b€nefit arrangements are recognised and

measued in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Tax and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits respectively.

(ii) Liabilities or equity instruments related to share based payment airangements of the acquiree or share - based payments

arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment arangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance
with Ind AS 102 Share-based Payments at the acquisition date.

(iii) Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-cunent Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that standard.

(iv) Reacquired rights are measured at a value determined on the basis ofthe remaining contractual term ofthe related contract, Such
valuation does not consider potential renewal ofthe reacquired right.

When the Croup acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance wilh the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.
This includes the separation ofembedded derivatives in host cont.acts by the acquiree.

lfthe business combination is aahieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-measured at its acquisition date fair
value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in protit or loss or OCI, as appropriate.
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CASAGRAND PRtrMlER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian ntpees, unless otherwise stated)

(b) Goodwill arising on business combitration

Goodwill is initially measured al cost, being the excess of the aggregate ofthe consideration transferred and the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the

fair value of the net assets acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses Etlether it has

correctly identified all of the assets acquied and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the procedures used to measure the

amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. Ifthe reassessment still results in an excess ofthe fair value of net assets acquired
over the aggregate consideration transferred, thcn the gain is recognised in OCt and accumulated in equity as capital reserve.

However, ifthere is no clear evidence ofbargain puchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in equity as capital reserve, without
routing the same though OCI.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment
testhg, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, ftom the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating

utrits that are expeated to benefit from the combination, irrespective ofwhether other assets or liabilities ofthe acquiree are assigned

to those units.

(c) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities,
at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and
actions. uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts ofassets or liabilities. The effect ofchange in an accounting estimate is recognized prospectively.

(d) Current versus non-current classilication

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenU non-curent classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose oftrading
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelye months after the

reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- It is held primarily for the pu4,ose oftrading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ofthe liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents.
The operating cycle of the Group's real estate operations varies from project to project depending on the size ofthe project, type of
development, project complexities and related approvals. Accordingly, project related assets atrd liabilities are classified into current
and uon-current based on the operating cycle of the project. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current and
noncurrent based on a pedod of twelve months.

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non-curent assetV liabilities.

(e) Property, plant 8nd equipment
All property, plant and equipment except freehold land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost
comprises purchase price, import duties, non-refundable taxes, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
aftributable cost ofbdnging the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price.

Each pan of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at i[tervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a
maior inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounls ore in Million ladian rupees, unless otherwise stoted)

Subsequent expenditure rclated to an item of propeny, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the future
benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost ofreplacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss

for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of time to get

ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition ofproperty, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances under other non-current assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant pan initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no

future economic benefits are expected ftom its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognitiol ofthe asset (calculated as

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amoutrt of the asset) is included in the income statemeot when the

Property, plant and equipment is de-recognized.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalised. lndirect expenditure incurred during coastructioo period is
capitalised to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly rclated to constuction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect
expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity nor
is incidental thereto is charged to the statement ofprofit and loss.

Costs ofassets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress.

(f) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment property.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method for Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (Holding company) and provided on written
down value method for the subsidiary companies using the following useful lives estimated by the managemert, which are equal to
those prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, except certain categories of assets whose useful life is estimated by
the management based on plarmed usage and technical evaluation thereon. For the LLPs controlled by Casagrand Premier Builder
Limited (Holding Company), depreciation is provided on written down value method at the rates specified as per Income Tax Act,
1961 provided additions is charged on full year basis, if the additions arc more than t80 days and for the other assets half year
depreciation has been applied.

Assets Useful life in years

Buildings 60

Plant and machinery 12- 15

Temporary Structures 3

Furniture and FittinSs 10

Office Equipment 5

Vehicles 8-10
Computers 3

Servers and network equipment

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the remaining period of lease or their estimated useful life ( l0 years), whichever is

shorter.

The residual values, useful lives and methods ofdepreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment and investment property ar€ reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectiv€ly, ifappropriate.

(g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measued on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
caried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, ifany.

Intangible assets comprising of computer software are amortized on straight line method for Casagrand Prcmier Builder Limited
(Holding company) and amortized on written down value method for the subsidiary companies using the following useful tives
estimated by the management. For the LLPS contolled by Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (Holding Company), amortization is
provided on written down value method at rate of 25o/o as per the Income Tax Act, l96l provided additions is charged on full year
basis, ifthe additions are more than 180 days and for the other assets halfyear amortization has been applied.

Assets Useful life in years

Computer Software
l.-,lIl'2
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Corsolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless othelwise stated)

The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted plospectively, if appropriat€.
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measued as the difference between the net disposal proceeds

and the carrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in the statement ofDrofit and loss when asset is derecomized.

(h) InvestmeDt property

The Property that is held for long term rental yield or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group is

classified as an Invesknent Property. Investment properties are measued initially at cost, including hansaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investmelt properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciatioo and accumulated impairment loss, ifany.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are

met. When significant parts ofthe investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them sepamtely
based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalised. Indirect expenditure incurred during construction period is
capitalised to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect
expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity Dor

is incidental thereto is charged to the statement ofprofit aud loss.

Though the Group measues investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value ofinvestrnent property is disclosed in
the notes. Fair values are determined based on an guideline valuations as per State Govemment.

Investment properties are de-recognized when the Group tansfe$ control of the same to the buyer. Further the Group also
derecognises investment properties vr'hen they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected fiom
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset is recognized in profit or loss in
the period of de-recognition.

Reclassification from /to investment property Transfe$ to (or from) investment property are made only when there is a change in
use. Transfers between investrnent property, owner-occupied property and inventories do not change the carrying amount of the
property tansferred and they do not change the cost ofthat property for measurement or disclosure purposes

(i) Impairmetrt
(i). Firancial assets

The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaLed. IIld AS 109
requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Group recognizes lifetime expected losses for all
contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses arc measured at an amount equal to the l2-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected
credit losses ifthe credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

(ii). No[-Iinancial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset's recoveBble amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is w ttcn down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, thc estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a prc-tax discount mte that reflects current market assessments of lhe time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the reyised
carrying amount ofthe asset oyer its remaining usefut life

U) Leases

The Group assesses at confact inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the conhact conyeys the right to
control the use ofan identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly krown as Casagrand Premier Builder PriYate Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period eDded 31 March 2023

(A ll amoufits are in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Where the Group is lessee

A contract is, or contains, a lease ifthe contract involves

i. The use ofan identified asset,

ii. The right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits ftom use ofthe identified asset and

iii. The right to direct the use ofthe identified asset

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases oflow-value

assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the

underlying assets.

(i). Right-of-use sssets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the comrnencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for
use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any

remeasurement of lease tiabilities. The cost of righGof-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct

costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets

are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the sho(er ofthe lease term and the estimated useful lives ofthe assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Croup at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase

option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful Iife ofthe asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

(ii). Lease liabilities

At the commencement date ofthe lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payrnents to be

made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed pa).ments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease

incentives receivable, variable lease pa).ments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual

value guarcntees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the

Group and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce

inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that t ggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease paymeots, the Group uses its incremental borowing rate at the lease cornmencement date

because the interest rate impticit in the lease is rlot readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease

liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount

oflease liabilities is remeasured ifthere is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.9., changes to

future payments resulting ftom a change in an index or mte used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of
an option to puchase the underlying asset.

(iii). Short-term lesses and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition excmption to its short-term leases i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12

months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-value assets

recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-tefin leases and leases of low-value

assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor:

Leases in which the Group does not Eansfer substantially all the risks and rewards incideltal to ownership ofthe asset are classified

as operati[g leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included under Investment ploperty.

Lease income fiom operating lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease including lease income
on fair value of refundable security deposis, unless the lease agreement explicitly states that increase is oD account of inflation.
Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profil and loss. Initial direct costs incuned in
negotiating and a[anging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount ofthe leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income.

(k) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist ofinterest and other costs that an entity incus in connection with the borrowing offunds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized/inventodsed as part ofthe cost ofthe respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are charged to statement ofprofit and loss.
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerlv known as Casagrand Premier Builder Priyate Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(A ll amounts are in Million Indian ntpees, unless othenlise staled)

The Group treats as part ofgeneml borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop a qualiffing asset when substantially all of
the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

(l) Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inveltorised. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) during conskuction
period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not directly attributable

for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use is charged to the statement of profit and [oss. Direct and other

expenditure is determined based on specific identification to the real estate activity.

i. Work-in-prcgress: Represelts cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) of the real estate development projects or
cost incufied on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognized. Work-in-progress is yalued at lower of cost and net realizable

value.

ii. Finished goods - Stock ofFlats: Valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value.

iii. Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on FIFO basis.

iv. Land stock: Valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ofbusiness, less estimated costs ofcompletion and estimated

costs n€cessary to make the sale.

(m) Land
Advances paid by the Group to the seller/ intermediary toward out ght purchase of land is recognized as land advance under other
assets during the couse of obtaining clear and marketable title, fiee fiom all encumbrances and transfer of legal title to the Group,
whereupon it is transferred to land stock under inventories/ capital work in progress.

Land-/ development rights received under joint development arrangements ('JDA') is measured at the fair value of the estimated

construction service rendered to the land owner and the same is accounted on launch ofthe prqect. The amount of non-refundable
deposit paid by the Group under JDA is recognized as land advance under other assets and on the launch of the project, the non-
refundable amount is transferred as land cost to work-in-prcgress/ capital work in progress. Futher, the amount of refundable
deposit paid by the Group under JDA is recognized as deposits under loans.

([) Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with austomers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is

measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as specified in
the contract with the customer. The Group presents revenue from cotrtracts with customers net of ind ect tax€s in its statement of
profit and loss.

The Group considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separcte p€rfonnance obligations to which a portion of
the transaction pdce needs to be allocated. In determining the tansaction price, the Group considers the effects of variable
consideration, the existence ofsignificant financing components, noncash considemtion, and consideration payable to the customer,
ifany.

Revenue from real estate development of residential unit is recognised at the point in time, when thc contol of the assel is
transferred to the customer, which generally coincides with transfer ofphysical possession of the residential unit to the customer ie.,
handover/ deemed handover of the residential units. Deemed handover of the residential units is considered upon intimation to the
customers about receipt ofoccupancy certificate and receipt of substantial sale consideration,

Revenue consists ofsale ofundivided share ofland and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the Group as

a single performance obligation, as they are highly intenelated,/ interdependent.

The performance obligatiol in relation to real estate development is sarisfied upon completion of project work and transfer of
contlol ofthe asset to the customer.

For contacts involving sale ofreal estat€ unit, the Group receives the considemtion in accordance with the terms ofthe contract in
proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments made by customers to secure
performance obligation of the Group under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received and utilised for
specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016.
Consequently, the Group has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any financing element since th€ same
arises for reasons explained above, which is other than for provision offinance to/from the customer.
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Privste Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finarcial Statements for the period €nded 31 Ma.ch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian ntpees, unless othe/wise slated)

Further, for projects executed through joint development arrangements not being jointly aontrolled operatioos, wherein the land

owner/possessor provides land and the Group undertakes to develop properties on such land and in lieu of land owner providing
land, the Group has agreed to transfer certain percentage of constructed area or certain percentage of the revenue proceeds, tha

revenue fiom the development and transfer of constructed area./ revenue sharing anangement in exchange of such development
rights/ land is being accounted on gross basis on launch of the project. Revenue is recognised ove! time using input method, on the

basis of the inputs to the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total expected inputs to the satisfaction of that
performance obligation.

The revenue is measured at the fat value of the land received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred.
When the fair value of the land received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value of the estimated

construction service rendered to the land owner, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equiyalents transferred. The fair value
so estimated is considered as the cost of land in the computation ofpercentage ofcompletion for the purpose of revenue recognition
as discussed above.

Recognitiol of revenue from sale of lend and development rights:
Revenue fiom sale of land and development righs is recognised upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of
such real estate/property, as per the terms ofthe contracts entered into with buyers, which generally coincides with the firming ofthe
sales contractvagreemcnts. Reyenue from sale of land and development rights is only recognised when transfer of legal title to the
buyer is not a condition precedent for transfer ofsignificant risks and rewards ofownership to the buyer.

Recognition of revenue from interior works snd sale of concrete products and scrap:
Revenue is recognised when control ofthe goods are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Group expects to be €ntitled in exchange for those goods. Revenue excludes indirect taxes and is after deduction of any trade

discounts.

Recognitiotr of reyenue from maiDtenance and other services:
Revenue in respect ofmaintenance services and other services is recognised on an accrual basis, in accordance with the terms ofthe
respective contract as and when the Group satisfies performance obligations by delivering the services as per contractual agreed
terms.

Income from Property Development:
The Group has determined that the existing terms ofthe contract with customers does not meet the criteria to recognise revenue over
a period oftime. Revenue is recognized at point in time with respect to conkacts for sale ofresidential and commercial units as and
when the control is passed on to the customers which is linked to the application and receipt ofoccupancy certificate.

Sale of Materials, Lsrd snd Development Rights:
Revenue is recognized at point in time with respect to contacts for sale of Materials, Land and Development Rights as and when the
control is passed on to the customers.

(ii) Conlract brlances
Co[tract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Group performs by
transfering goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before paynent is due, a contract asset is
recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivable represents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is
required before palment ofthe consideration is due).

Contract liability is the obligatiofl to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received consideration (or an
amount ofconsideration is due) from the customer. Ifa customer pays consideration before the Group transfers goods or services to
the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payrnent is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

(iii) Cost to obtair s contract
The Group recognises as an asset the incrcmental costs ofobtaining a contract with a customer if the Group expects to recover those
costs. The Group incurs costs such as sales commission when it enters into a new contract, which are directly related to winning the
contract. The asset recognised is amortised on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to the customer ofthe goods or
services to which the asset relates.

(iv) Lease income
The Group's policy for recognition ofrevenue fiom operating leases is described in note 2.3C).

(v) Interest income
Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amonised cost, is recognised using the
effective interest rate method. 
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finrncial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, utless othenlise stated)

(vi) Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Group's right to receive dividend is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the
dividend.

(o) Foreign currency tratrslstion
Functional and presentation currency :

Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measued using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Group operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Million Indian rupee ({) , which is
the Group's frrnctional and presentation curency.

Foreign currency traDsactions and balances
Initisl recognition - Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reponing currency, by applying to the foreign curr€ncy
amount the exchange rcte between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date ofthe tansaction.

Conyersion - Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange late prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange

mte at the date ofthe transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar yaluation denominated in a
foreign currency, are kanslated using the exchange late at the date when such value was determined.

Exchalge differences - The Group accounts for exchange differences arising on translatiorl/ settlement of foreign currency
monetary items as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.

(p) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement ben€fits in the form of state govemed Employee Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are dehned contribution
schemes (collectively the 'Schemes'). The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the Schemes. The Group
recognizes contribution payable to the Schemes as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. The contribution paid
in excess ofamount due is recognized as an asset and the contribution due in excess ofamount paid is recognized as a liability.

Grahrity, which is a defined benefit plan, is accrued based on an independent actuarial valuation, which is done based on projected
unit credit method as at the balance shcet date. The Group recognizes the net obligation ofa defined benefit plan in its balance sheet

as an asset or liability. Cains and losses through re-measurements ofthe net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized in other
comprehensive income. In accordance with Ind AS, re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in OCI are

not to be subsequently reclassified to statement of profit and loss. As required under Ind AS compliant Schedule III, the Grcup
recognizes re-measurement gains and losses on delmed benefit plans (net oftax) to retained eamings.

The Group heats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelye months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected

unit credit method, made at the end ofeach financial year. Actuarial gains4osses are immediately taken to the statement ofprofit and
loss. The Group presents the accumulated leave liability as a cunent liability in the balance sheet, since il does not have an
unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelye months after the reporting date.

(q) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises cuffent tax expense and the net change in the defened tax asset or liability during the year.

Current and defened tax are recoguized in the statement ofprofit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the curent and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(i) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date where the Group operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in co[elation to the underlying tansaction either in OCI or
directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority w.ill accept an uncertain tax
treatment. The Group shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax teatment by using either most likely method or
expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution ofthe teatment. 
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(A ll amounts are in Million Indian ntpees, unless other,l)ise stated)

(ii) Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using the batance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary differerces at the

balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, except

when the deferred income tax arises ftom the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a

business combination and aflects fleither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time ofthe transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused

tax losses, to the extent that it is probabte that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,

and the carry forward ofunused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of defened income tax assets is reviewed at each balarce sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ofthe deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is

realized or the liability is settled, based on tax lates (and tax laws) that haye been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance

sheet date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside prcfit or loss (either in other comprehensive

income or in equity) in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or in equity.

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the

Group will pay normal tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of
the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidenca to the effect that the Group will pay

normal tax during the specified period. In the same way, Alternate Minimum Tax (AMT) is recognised for LLP.

(r) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a rcsult ofpast event, it is probable that

an outflow ofresouces embodfng economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount ofthe obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a curent pre-tax

rate that reflects, wheu appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognized as a fi[ance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises ftom past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Croup or a present

obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be

measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses it in the hnancial statements, unless the
possibility ofan outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits is remote.

If the Group has a conffact that is onerous, the present obligation under the contact is recognised and measured as a provision.

However, before a separate provision for an onerous conaact is established, the Group recognises any impairment loss that has

occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises llom past events and whose existence witl be confirmed only by the occunence or
non-occurrence of one or morc uncertain futurc events not wholly within the control ofthe entity.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain, related asset is
disclosed-

(s) Financial IIlstruments
A financial instrument is ary contract that gives rise to a finarcial asset ofone entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value, trade receivable/hade payable that do not contain a significant
financing component are measued at transaation value and investment in subsidiaries are measued at costing accordance with Ind
AS 27 - separate financial statement.

Subsequent measurement: Non-dedyative financial instruments

CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Milliott Indian ntpees, unless otherwise stated)

(i) Financial assets rt fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at faA value tkough other comprehensive income if these financial assets are hetd within a business
whose objective is achieved by both collecting cotrtractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and iflterest oD the principal amount
outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measuled at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income on initial recognition.

(iii) Debt instruments at amortized cost
A 'debt instrument' is measued at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contactual cash flows, and

ii. Contractual terms ofthe asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principat and interest (SPPI)

on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measwed at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an

integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or [oss. The losses arising &om impairment
are recognized in the profit or loss. This category genemlly applies to trade and other receivables.

(iv) I[v€stment in subsidiaries, joint ventures snd sssociates
Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost, lmpairment recognized, if any, is reduced from the
carrying value.

(v) De-recognition of finrncial asset

The Group derecognizes a ltnancial asset when the contactual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it ftansfers
the financial asset artd the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.

(vi) Financial liabilities
Initisl recognition and mersurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fdir value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as payables, as appropriate. The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borowings
inctuding bank overdraffs. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, which is described
below.

Subsequent measurement: Non-de vative financial instruments
(vii) Financial lirbililies at fair value through prolit or loss

Financial liabilities at fat value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for tading if they are

incured for the purpose ofrepurchasing in the near term.

(viii) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest ('EIR') method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral pan of the EIR. The
EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement ofprofit and loss.

(ix) De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liabitity is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an cxisting
financial liability is replaced by another fiom the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms ofan existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition ofthe original liability and the recognition
ofa new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statemetrt ofprofit or [oss.

*
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerlv known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for th€ period ended 31 March 2023

(A ll omounts are in Million Indian ntpees, unless olherflise stated)

(x) Fair v&lue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between rnarket

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either:
)In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
>In the absence ofa principa[ market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that ma*et participants would use when pricing the asset

or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by

using the asset in its highest and best use o! by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best

use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circwnstances and for which suffrcient data arc available to measure

fair value, maximising the use ofrelevant observable inputs aod midmising the use ofunobservable inputs.

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Group uses following hierarchy and assumptions that are based on

market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

(xi) Fair value hierarchy:

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the lurancial statements are categorized within the fair value

hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is signifiaart to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level I Quoted (unadjusted) market pdces in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

(u) Earnlngs Per Shsre

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholden by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Panly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an
equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstaldirg during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue that
have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating dituted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the ellects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

(v) Cash and cash equivalents

The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readity convertible into known amounts of cash that are
subject to an insignificant risk ofchange in value and having original maturities of three months or less fiom the date ofpurchase, to
be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist ofbalances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

[:

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfen
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement as a whole) at the end ofeach reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and tiabitities on the basis of the nature,

chamcteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value hierarchy as explained above.

(t) Cash divldend to equity holders ofthe Holding Company

The Holding Company (Casagrand Premier Builder Limited) recognizes a liability to make cash disEibutions to equity holders ofthe
Holding Company (Casagrand Premier Builder Limited) when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the
discretion of the Holding Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date ofapproval by the shareholders

and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date ofdeclaration by the Holding Company's Board ofDirectors.
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerlv known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Noaes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwise slated)

(w) Restatement
The Group restates its financial statements and presents a opening balance sheet as at the begiming of the preceding period if it
applies an accounting policy retrospectively, makes a retrospective restatement of items in its hnancial statements or reclassifies
items in its financial siatements that has a material effect on the information in the balance sheet at the beginning of the preceding
period.
The Group corrects material prior period erroIs retospectively in the first set of linancial statements approved for issue after their
discovery by (a) restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occuned; or ft) if the error
occurred before the earliesr prior period p.esented, restating the opening balances ofassets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior
period presented.

(x) Segment reporting
ln accordance with Ind AS 108 Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present segment infornation are identified on
the basis of informatioa reviewed by the Company's management to allocate resources to the segrnents and assess their performance.

An operating segment is a component ofthe Company that engages in business activities from which it eams

revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other
components. Results ofthe operating segments are reviewed regularly by the Managing Director who has been identified as the chief
operating decision maker (CODM), to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance.

Presently, the Grcup is engaged in only one segment viz 'Real estate and allied activities' and as such there is no separate reportable
segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. The Group has operations only within India.

Accordingly, the segment revenue, segment results, total carrying amount ofsegment assets and segment liability, total cost incurred
to acquire segment assets and total amouDt of charge for depreciation during the period, is as reflected in the consolidated hnancial
information as ofand for the year ended 3l March 2023.

2.4 Signilicrrt accounting Judgments, estimates ard rssumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires managemelt to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the repo ed
balances ofrevenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these judgments, assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that requfue a material adjustment to the
carrying amount ofassets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applyrng the Group's accounting policies, management makes judgement, estimates and assumptions which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

The key judgements, estimates and assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reponing date, that have a significant risk ofcausing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below, The Group based its judgements, assumptions and estimates on paramete$ available when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Croup. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

A) Reyenue from contracts wilh customers
The Group applied the following judgements that significartly affect the detormination of thc amount and timing of revenue fiom
contracts with customers:

e. (i) Identilication of performsrce obligation
Revenue consists ofsale ofundivided share ofland and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the Group as
a single performance obligation, as they are highly interrelated/ interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations
relating to sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interelated./ interdependont, the Group considers factorc
such as:

- whether the customer could ben€fit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on its own or together with other
resources readily available to the customer.

- whether the entity witl be able to fulfil its promise unde! the contract, to hansfer the undivided share of land without transfer of
constructed area or transfer the constructed area without transfer ofundivided share ofland.

il
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Firancial Statements for the period ended 31 M.rch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwbe stated)

a. (ii) Timing ofsatisfaction ofperformance obligatior

Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is transferred to the customer. The entity
assesses timing oftransfer ofcontrol ofsuch units to the customcrs as transferred over time ifone ofthe following criteria are met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consum€s the benefits provided by the entity's pelforrnance as the entity performs.

- The entity's performance areates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is areated or enhanced.

- The entity's performance does not crcate an asset with all altemative use to the eutity and the entity has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

Ifcontrol is not tansferred over time as above, the entity considers the same as transferred at a point in time.

For contracts where control is hansferred at a point in time the Group considers the following indicators ofthe hansfer of control of
the asset to the customer:

- When the entity obtaiN a present right to payment for the asset.

- Whell thc entity tansfers legal title ofthe asset to the customer.

- When the entity tansfers physical possession ofthe asset to the customer.

- When the entity tlansfers significant risks and rewards ofownership ofthe asset to the customer.

- When th€ customq has accepted the asset.

The aforesaid indicators of transfer of conhol are also considered for detcrmination of the timing of derecognition of investment
prcperty.

b) Accountitrg for reyetrue atrd latrd cost for projects executed througb joint development arratrgemetrts ('JDA')
For prcj€cts executed through joint development arangements, the Group has evaluated that land owners are not engaged in the

same line ofbusiness as the Group and hence has concluded that such arrangements are contracts with customeN. The revenue fiom
the development and transfer of constucted arealrevenue sharing arrangement and the corresponding land/ development rights
received under JDA is measured at the fair value of the estimated construction service rendered to the land owner and the same is
accounted on launch ofthe project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms ofthe JDA (whether revenue share or area
share) and the related cost that is allocated to discharge the obligation ofthe Group under the JDA. Fair yalue ofthe construction is
considered to be tlle representative fair value of the revenue transaction and land so obtained. Such assessment is carried out at thc
launch of the rcal estate project and is not reassessed at each reporting period. The management is of the yiew that the fair value
method and estimates are reflective ofthe current market condition.

c) Significant financing component

For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Group receives the consideration in accordance with the terms ofthe contract in
proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents pa)ments made by customers to secure
performance obligation of the Group under the conkact enforceable by custom€rs. Such consideration is received and utitised for
specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016.
Consequently, the Group has concluded that such conftacts with customers do not involve any financing element since the same
arises for reasons explained above, which is other than for provision offinance to/from the customer.

B. Classificatiotr of property
The Group determines whcther a property is classified as investment property or inventory as below.

Investment property comprises land and buildings (principally office and residential properties) that are not occupied substantially
for use by, or in the operations of, the Group, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held primarily to eam rental
income and capital appreciation. These building/s are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to be sold in the ordinary
course ofbusiness.

Invcntory comp ses property that is held for sale in the ordinary course ofbusiness. Principally, this is residential and commercial
property that the Group develops and intends to sell before or during the course ofconstruction or upon completion ofconstruction.

Estimation ofnet realizable value for iuventory and land advance
Inyentory is stat€d at the lower ofcost and net realizable value (lrIRV).

NRV for completed inventory property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is
dctermined by the Group, based on comparable transactions identified by the Group for properties in the same geographical market
serving the same real estate segment.
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LINIITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premicr Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finarcial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian ntpees, unless otheneise stated)

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market pricas at the reporting date for similar
completed property, less estimated costs to complete coustruction arld an estimate of the time value of money to the date of
completion.

With respect to land inventory and land advance given, the net recoverable value is based on the present yalue of future cash flows,
which depends on the estimate of among other things, th€ likelihood that a ploject will be completed, the expected date of
completion, the discount rcte used and the estimation ofsale pdces and colsEuction costs.

C. Impairment of non-finatrcial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value ofan asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverabl€ amount, which is the higher of
its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data

from binding sales fansactions, conducted at am's length, for similar assets or observable market p ces less incremental costs for
disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the

next five yea$ and do not include restructuring activities that the Group is not yet committed to or significant future investments that
will enhance the asset's pedormance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount late used for the

DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are

most relevant to disclosure offair value ofinvestment properly recorded by the Group.

D. D€Iined benefit plans - Grotuity
The cost of thc defined bcnefit gratuity plan and other post-emplo,,rnent medical benefits and the present value of the gatuity

obligation are determined using achrarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involvcs making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its longterm nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitiye to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject lo change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plaN operated in India,
the management considers the interest rates ofgovemment bonds. Th€ modality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables.
Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases are based on
expected future inflation rates and expected salary increase thereon.

E. Measurement offinancial instruments at amortized cost

Financial instrument are subsequently measured at amonized cost using the effective interest ('EIR') method. The computation of
amortized cost is sensitive to the inputs to EIR including effective rate ofinterest, contractual cash flows and the expected life ofthe
financial instrument. Changes in assumptions about these inputs could affect the reported value offinancial instruments.

F. Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, investment property ard intangible assets

The useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, inyestment prop€rty and intangible assets are determined based
on evaluation made by the management of the expected usage of the asset, the physical wear and tear and technical or commercial
obsolescence of the asset. Due to the judgements involved in such estimates the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the
acrual usage in future period.

G. Provision for litigations and contingencies

Provision for litigations and contingencies is determined based on evaluation made by the [xrnagement of the present obligation
arising fiom past events the settlement of which is expccted to result in outflow of resources cmbodying economic benefits, which
involves judgements around estimates the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount. Due to
judgemcnts involved in such estimatiol the provision is sensitive to the actual outcome in futule periods.
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Priyate Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Strtements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian ntpees, unless otherwise slated)

2.5 Recent accountillg prooouncements

New and amended standards
The Ministry ofCorporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (lndian
Accoutrting Standards) Rules as issued ftom time to time. On March 31 2023, MCA amended the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS l, Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies

rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption ofthis amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after 01 April 2023.

Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Enors - This amendment has introduced a definition of
'accounting estimates' and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from
changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption ofthis amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April
2023.

Ind AS 12, Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope ofthe initial recognition exemption so that it does oot apply to
tansactions that giye rise to equal and offsetting tempomry differences. The effective date for adoption ofthis amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after 0l Ap t2023.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as requked by law.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements ofthe Group.
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Crsagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Codsolideted Finsncisl Statements for the p€riod ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts ate ih Million Indian Rupees, tnless otherv)ise stated)

3. Property, phnt rnd equipment

Buildings
Furniture

and Fixtures
Le!se Hold

Improvements
Land Computers

Office
Equipment

Phnt and
Mschinery

Vehicles Totel

1.90

0.40

26.39

33.98

s9.60

19.74

(0.21)

(19.78)

4.14

21.91

21-43

\6.\7

(0. r6)

(4.98)

93.19

42.11

(0.07)

(40.23)

s9.24

47.70

266.49

185.61

(0.44)

(70.e8)(2.94t (3.05)

Cost

As at I April 2021

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Disposal ofsubsidiary

As rt 3l March 2022

Additions during the year

Additions of subsidiary

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2023

2.30 51.43 59.35 29.05 32,46 96.20 103.89 380,68

2.t4 18.74 76.3t

0.89

16.5t

3.83

37.30

1.07

8.17

l.l6
438.23

6.95

35.02 184.04

4.44 18.14 134.63 139.69 64.01 70.E3 t05.53 287.93 82s.86

Accumulsted Depreciation

As !t 1April2021

Depreciation charSe for
lhe year

Disposals during the year

Depreciation on
discontinued operalions

0.30 4.01 t4.97

(0.8s)

0.4'7

(2.01)

81.78

(0.85)

6.00

(23.24)

16.52 t3.67

0.49 t.87

(1.95) (7.11)

9.30 23.01

0.92 2.25

(2.50) (9.61)

0.30 15.06 E.37 4.01 15.65 14.28 63.69

Disposal of subsidiary

As rt 3l M8rch 2022

Additions ofsubsidiary

Depreciation charge for
the year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l Msrch 2023

0.25

33.48

1.20

20.310.1 I 7.00

0.59

t5.'71

0.15

r 7.00

2.19

122.7329.03

0.41 48,19 29.94 11,01 24,05 32.80 13.31 l8{i.61

1.90

2.00

4.03

26.39

42.37

E5.64

59.60

50.9r

109.75

4.14

25.04

53.06

21.4X

24.7 4

46.18

93.19 59.24 266,49

E0.55 19.61 316.99

12.73 244.62 637,2514.14

Note - (i.e. I April 2021), the Croup has elected to continue with the carrying value ofall property, plant and equipment measured as per the prcvious GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of propeny, pl6nt aIId equipmenl.

\e;-.

Net block

As at I April 2021

As st 3l March 2022

As 8t 3l Mrrch 2023

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIf,R BUILDER LlMlTf,D (formerly known as Crsrgrend Premier Builder Priv&te Limited)

Noles to Consolidated Finrncial Statements for the period €ndcd 3l March 2023

(All omounts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otheneise staled)

4. Capitrl work in progress

Amount in CWIP for r pcriod of

Less thrn 1 yerr 1-2 years z-: y"".. Mo]l 
fhfn 

3

yetrs Total

As st I April2021
Projects in progress

Totsl

As st 3l March 2022

Projects in progrcss

Totsl

As rt 3l March 2023

Projec6 in progress

Totrl

5. lnvestment properties

0.21 0.09 22.43

22.13 0.21

61.30 22.t3 0.21 0.09 E5.73

63.30 22.11 0.21 0.09 85.73

3 59.19 63.30 22.13 0.30 444.92

0.30 444.92

Land Buildings Totol

Gross Block

As et I April202l

Additions during the year

Disposals of subsidiary

As et 3l Mrrch 2022

Additions dudng the year

Transfer from inventory

Disposals during the year

As rt 3l March 2023

Accumulated Deprecirtion snd impairment

As at I April 2021

Depreciation charge for the year

As aa 3l Mrrch 2022

Depreciation charge for the year

As at 31 Mrrch 2023

328.s8

520.11

(51.33)

5t3.9{ 842,s2

520.33

(s1.33)

791.58 513.9,t 1.311.52

r60.56 160.56

95E.14 513.94 1,472.08

E.61 8.61

8.61 8.61

8.6r 8.61

11.22 11.22

Net block

As rt I April202l

A3 st 31 March 2022

As st 3l March 2023

328.58

797.5E

9s8.r4

513.94

505.33

496.72

t42.52

1302,9t

1,454.E6

Note - On transition to Ind AS (i.e. 1 April 2021), the Group has elected to continue with lhe carrying value ofall Investment properties measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying wlue as the deemed cost of lnvestmen! propenies.

0.09 22.43

359.19 63.30 22.13
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Crsagrand Premier Builder Privrte Limited)

Notes to Consolidst€d Financial Strt€ments for th€ p€rlod ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherh/ise stated)

Informrtion regrrding income 3nd expenditure of Investment prope ies As rt
3l Mrrch

2023

As et

3l Mrrch
2t22

Rental income derivcd from inv€stment properties

Direct opemting expenses (including repairs and rnaintenance) arising from
investment properties that generaling rental income

Direct opemting expenses (including repairs and maintenance) adsing lrom
investment properties that dld not generate rental income

Profit rrising from investme[t properties before deprecirtion rnd indirect expenses

Less - Deprechtion

Profil rrising from investment properrties before indlrect expcnses

23.35

15.72

0.66

0.71

0.66

0.77

7.63

(8.6r)

(0.1 l)
(8.61)

(0.1 l)
(8.61)

(0.98) (8.72') (8.12)

'I'he Group's invrs(m€nt proporties consist of rcsidcntial vill.rs lr hich nre givsn for renl.

Fai values of investment prcperties comprises of l: 1,486.20 Mn as on 3l March 2023, (31 March 2022 :1076.99 Mtr and 0l April 2021 : 547.31 Mn ). These

valuations are based on Guideline valuations as per State Govemment.

Thc Company has no restrictions on lhe realisability of its inveshnent properties and no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment

properties or lor repairs, maintenance and enhancements,

6.Coodwill

As rt I April r02l
Additions during the year

Impairmelrt duing the year

As st 31 Msrch 2022

Additions on acquisition of subsidiary
lmpairment duriDg the year

As st 3l March 2023

26.63

26.6-1

r,130.46

___1J!2.09_

The difference berween the cost of investrnent in the Subsidiaries and Limited Liability Partnerships, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in
the Subsidiaries and Limited Liability Partnership is recognised in the financial statements as goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may be.

T,Right-of-use assets

Buildings Total

Gross block

As rt I April202l

Additions / (Disposal) during the year

As rt 3l Mar.h 2022

Additions / (Disposal) duiing the year

As rt 3l March 2023

284.64

(36.6s)

284.64

(36.6s)

217.99 247.99

52.90 s2.90

300.89 300.89

As et

0l April
2t2l

F{

n

5+



CASAGRAND PREMTER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known .s Casagrand Premier Builder Privrte Limit€d)

Notcs to Consolid.(ed Fir.ncisl St.tements for the p€riod €nded 3l Msrch 2023

(All amounts ote in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Accumul!ted amorlisation Amortisation Total

As at I April 2021

Additions / (Disposal) during the year

As at 3l March 2022

Additions / (Disposal) during the year

As .t 3l March 2023

Net block

As et I April2021

As at 3l lUsrch 2022

As at 3l Msrch 2023

8. Other Intangible.ssets

21.18 24.18

21.48 24..r8

49.63 49.63

284.64

223,51

251.26

Softwrre

2E4.64

223.5t

251.26

Total

Cost

As at I April202l

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2022

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2023

AccumulatedA ortisation

As at I April202l
Amorlisation charge for tbe year

Disposals durirg the year

Depreciation on discontinued operations

As ot 3l Msrch 2022

Amonisalion charge for the year

Disposals dudng th€ year

As at 3l Msrch 2023

11.86

6.6 r

(3.4 r )

11.86

6.61

(3.41)

r5.06 15.06

6.58 6.58

21.64 21.64

3.02

(2.7 t|
0.'72

3.02

(2.1t\

0.12

1.03 r.03

5.50 5.50

6.53 6.53

Net block

As rt I April 2021

As at 3l March 2022

As at 3l March 2023

1t.86

14.03

l5.t I

11.86

14.03

15.11

On transition to Ind AS ( i e. I April 202 I ), the Group has elected to continue wiih the carryirg value of Intangible assets measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost oflntangible assets.

25.15 25.15

\-l t-"



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(/1 ll amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless olhewise sldted)

9. Investmetrts
i. Investments at frir value through Profit aod Loss

Quoted Mutual Funds
As at

3l March 2023

As st
3l March 2022

As at
0l April 2021

lvluturl Fund

Aditya Birh Sun Life Short Term Fuod - Growth Direct Plan

Units (ln Numbers)

NAVrunit 0n <)

Aditys Birla Sun Life Corporrte BoDd Futrd - Growth-
Regular Plan (formerly knot n as Aditya Birla Sutr Lif€
Short Term Fund)

Units (ln Numbers)
NAV/Unit (tn a)

Aditya Birla Sun Life Floating Rate Fund - Growth-Direct Plan

Units (ln Numbers)

NAVrunit (In <)

Tata Liquid Fudd Direct Pl.n - Growth
Units (ln Numbers)

NAvrunit (In {)

SBI Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Plan - Growth
Units (ln Numbers)

NAVrunit (ln {)

SBI Liquid Fund Regulsr Growth
Units (ln Numbers)

NAVrunit (In {)

SBI Fixed Maturiry Phtr (FMPlSeries 82 (9r DayO
Regular Growth

Udts (ln Numbers)
NAVrunit (In {)

Tata Liquid Fund Direct PlaD - Growth
Units (ln Numbers)

NAVrunit (ln l)

Deposit

NSC VII Issue Deposit

Nil
Nil
Nil

4.06

128,364

38.45

22,520

94.39

16.38

603,7 s2

2't.13

417.49

tt9,4r'l
3,496.08

104.99

10,499,4'7 5

10.00

0. r8

541.31 540.02

5.20

t28,364
40.54

1.89

20,9t8
90.19

Nil
Nil
Nil

15.93

603,'.|52

26.05

517.00
156,159

3,310.75

Nil

Nit
Nil

1566.92

NiI

Nit
Nil
Nit

Nil
Nil
Nil

Ni1

NiI
Nil

3.2'7

t2,093
2',70.68

1359.62

418,649

3,24'7 .63

l5.ll
603,152

25.02

184.86

57,113

3,203.10

Nil
Nil

Nit

Nil
Nit

0.32

90

3,551.41

Nil
Nil
Nit

Nil
Nil
Nil

Total Investments

Current

Non-Current

54t,49 540.02 1,566.92

541.31

0.18

540.02 |,566.92

1,566.92

1,566.92

Aggregate book value of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments

541.49

511.49
540.02

540.02

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Ltmited)
Notes to Consolidated Finarcial Statements for the period cnded 3l March 2023

(A ll amowts are in Million Indian Rupees, wtless othen|ise stated)

10. Lorns
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated, measured at amortised cost)

As at
3l March 2023

As et
3l March 2022

As at
0l April 2021

Loans to related party

Total loans csrried qt amortised cost

Current

Non-Current

11. Othcr linancial lssets
(Measured at amonised cost)

833.11 601.59 3 10.98

833.7? 603.59 310.98

833.71 603.59 3r0.98

As at
31 March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As at
01 April 2021

Security deposit

Bank deposits with more than 12 months

MAT/AMT Credit

lnterest accrued and due

Total litratrcisl instrumetrts at amortised cost

Current

Non-Cuftent

12. Oth€r assets

201.03

81.82

81.34

232.t0

262.74

92.41

94.96
190.10

t86.',|2

396.51

8l.34
228.93

893.50 596.29 610.21

228.91

661.57

232.t0
364.19

190.10

450.1I

As at
3l March 2022

As at
0l April202l

Advance to suppliers

Advances for land contracts

Advance to employees

Prepaid expenses

Advance to Joint Venture Partners

Tax paid under Protest

Unbilled Revenue

Balances with Govemment authorities

Total other rssets

Current

Non Current

13. Defcrred tax assets ([et)/ Deferred tar liabilities (net)

3,394.51

556.01

2,323.63

231.01

As rt
3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

931.00

t,t't'7.'76
16.36

38.08

|,537.21

120.98

I17.95

l l.l4

3 13.18

1,041.68

6.44

33.56
't 17.t2

56.16

251.07

13s.43

602,89
4',13.50

t6.90
25.65

566.8l
56.l6

238.66

83.91

3.950.51 2.554.64 2.064.54

As at
01 April 2021

Deferred tsr lirbilities
Propeny, plant and equipment

Inventory

Borrowings

ROU-Asset
Re-measurement gainV (losses) on defined benefit plans

Gross d€ferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets

Uneamed revenue

JDA Liability
Security Deposit
Lease Liability
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on d€fined benefit plans

Non deductible expenses for tax purposes

Gross deferred tar rssets

19.82

5,564.62

15.75

56.61

0.5'1

22.94

5,530.52

r5.40

12.93

0.09

23.06

4,860.67

3 s.03

63.56

4,982.32

5,343.4',1

40.24

1.96

69.36

2.32

393.78

5.657.37

6,533.94

4t.33
3.25

58.33

r36.82

5.641.88

5.853.13 6,773.67 6.,191.89

N€t def€.red tax asset/(liabilities) 870.80 t 16.28 850_02

Deferred tax assets ard defened tax liabilities [ave been offset whercver the Group has a legally enforceable right to set offcurlenl tax assets
against current tax liabilities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relatc to income taxcs Ievied by the same taxation

{

authority

As at
3l March 2023

t,951.54

107.00

6,331.64

13.58

4.55

68.29

'71.83



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LINfITED (formerly knorn as Casagrand Prcmier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period endcd 3l March 2023

(A ll amowts are in Million Indian Rupees, w ess otheruise staled)

l,l.InYentories
As 4t

3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As at
0l April 2021

work-in-progress
Raw mate als, components and stores

Land stock
Completed flats

Totsl inventories at the lower of cost atrd net realisable value

15. Trede receivahles

(Unsecured, considered good)

33,515.82

311.31

300.41

35.00

864.18 39 8.59 222.51

As at
3l March 2023

As at
0l April 2021

Trade receivables

Receivables ftom other related parties

'l'rade receivables ageing schedule

3,096.79

16.0',7

1,489.85

696.92

2,365.01

68.95

3,172,86 2,186,71 2.433.96

As at
3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As rt
01 April 2021

Undisputed Trsde Receivables - considered good

Outstauding for following periods from due date ofpayment
Current but not due

Less than 6 months

6months-lyear
I -2 years

2-3 )ears
More than 3 years

Total

16. Cash and cash equivalents

2,707.74

254.88

|8.22
21.t9
64.83

1,080.33

820.82

198.14

73.',14

t3.71

I,665.94

364.42

242.45

54.39

t06.76

3,1'72.86 2,186.7't 2 431.96

As at
3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As at
0l April 2021

Bolances h'ith bonk.

- On curent accounts

- Deposits with original maturity ofless than three months
Cash on hand

Totrl crsb and crsh equivalent

2,904.40

26.48

t4.66

795.83

15.26

9.30

t,6s4.82

9.1't

13.30

2,945.54 820.39 1,677.29

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods ofbetween one day and three months, depending ol the immediate cash requirements ofthe
Group, and eam interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

17, Batrk bal.nces other thatr cish atrd cash equivsletrts

As rt
3l Mrrch 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As at
01April202l

ln deposits accounls:
- Original maturities more than three months and less thar1 12 months
In ear marked occounts:
- Balance held as margin money against guarantees giver
Total other bank balaoce

54.99 3 80. l9 289.t 4

167.18 8,1.32 227.35

522.47 461.s| 516.49

The Group has pledged a part of irs shorrtenn deposits to fulfil collateral requirements

39,793.96
921.t2

15,108.10

35.00

35,881.23
237.56

3,334.80
35.00

As at
31 March 2022

I
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C,\SAGRAN'D PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casegrand Premicr Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finsncial Statements for the period e[ded 31 March 2023

(A ll amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stoled)

18, Current tax asset (nct)/ Liabilities for current trx (net)
As at

3l March 2023

As at
3l Msrch 2022

As at
0l April 2021

Advancc tax
Provision for tax

Total current tax (n€t)

2,0'79.27

(2,388.70)
2,243;7',1

(2,909.7 s)
2,028.81

(2,069.78)

19. Equity share capital

(309.43) (66s.98) (40.91)

Equity shares of{10 each
Unlimited dividend equity shares of

{10 e.ch

Number Amount (In t) Number Amount (In t)
r) Authorised share crpital
As at 0l April 2020

Increase/(decrease) during the year

As at 1 April 2021

Ilcrease/(decrease) during the year

As at 3l March 2022

Increase/(decrease) during the year

As at 31 March 2023

5,000,000 50,000.000 I,000 10,000

s,000,000 50,000,000 1,000 10,000

3l 1,000 3,110,000 (1,000) (10,000)

5,311,000 53,110,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions lttached to the equity shares

The Company has only two class ofequity shares viz., Ordinary equity shares & Uulimited dividend equity shares:

Ordinary Equity sharcs : These equity shares are having a par value of INR.I0 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for One vote per share

held. The dividend proposed by the board is subject to the approval of the shareholden in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in
case of inlerim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets ofthe Company after
distribution ofall preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholding.

Unlimited dividend equity shares : These equity shares are having a par value oflNR.l0 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for l/100 vote
per share held. The dividend proposed by the board is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Amual General Meeting,
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution ofall prefercntial amount, in proportion to their shareholding.

The Company has reclassified authorized capital of Unlimited dividend equity shares to Ordinary Equity shares on March 14, 2022

b) Issued share capital

Unlimited divid€nd equity shares of
{10 erch

Number Amount (In t)
At I April 2020

I[crease/(decrease) during the year

At 31 March 2021

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At 31 Mrrch 2022

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At 3l Msrch 2023

4,989,000 49,890,000 1,000 10,000

4,989,000 49,890.000 1,000 10,000

1,000 10,000 (1,000) (10,000)

4,990,000

4,990,000 49,900,000

ll 00

Equity shares of <10 each

Number Amount (In a)

49,900,000

c) Paid-up share capital
At I April 2020

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At 3l Mrrch 2021

lncrease/(decrease) during the year

At 31 March 2022

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At 31 March 2023

4,989,000 49,890,000 1,000 10.000

4,989.000 ,19,890,000 1,000 10.000
1,000 10,000

4,990.000 49,900,000

n

4,990, 0

(1,000) (10,000)

5,1l1.000

l]

t'l



CASAGR{ND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Crsagrsnd Premier Builder Privrte Limited)
Not€s to Consolidated Financial Ststements for the period ended 3l trlarch 2023

(A ll anounts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Preference Shares
Redeemable pr€f€rence shares ofl 07o redeemable preference shares of

l0 esch { l0 e.ch

Number Amount (In {) Numb€r Amount (In {)
a) Authorised Shrre Capital
At I April 2020
lncrease/(decrease) during the year

At 31 March 2021

lncrease/(decrease) during the year

At 3l March 2022

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At 3l March 2023

10,000 1,00,000 3,00,000 30,00,000

10,000 1,00,000 3,00,000 30,00,000
(10,000) (r,00,000) (3,00,000) (30,00,000)

Rights, preferences rnd restricaions ottsched to lhe preference shares

The Company had two class ofprelerence equity shares viz., redeemable preference shares and 07o redeemable preference shares

Redeemable preference shares: The company had redeemable preference sharcs having a par value of 110 per sharc. Sharcholder is not
eligible for vote. The dividend proposed by the board is subject to the approval of the shareholders in tlre ensuing Annual General Meeting,

except in case of interim dividend. ln the event ofliquidation. the prelerential shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets ofthe
Company afler distribution olall preferential creditors in proportion to their sharcholding.
The Company has reclassified Autiorized capital of Redeemable prefereoce shares and 07o.ede€mable preference shares of ll0 each to
Ordinary Equity shares on March 14, 2022

The company does not have any bonus share issued, share issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period
of five years immediately preceding the reporting date-

D€tails ofshrreholders holding more thrn 57o shrrcs snd sh!res held by promotcr ill the Comprny
As rt As st

3l Mrrch 2023 3l M.rch 2022

No. ofshrres '/. S!q9!C!!C & qqld! f o/o ofHolding
Equity shares

Arun Mn
Casagrand Millenia Private Limited
Casagrand Luxor Private Limited

As at
0l April202l

No. ofShares 7o ofHolding

24,95,000

24.95,000

500/o

0%

500/o

500/o

500/.

0v"

24,95,000

24.94,990

Equity shares

Arun Mn
K.R.Anerudan

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Unlimited dividend equity shares

Arun Mn
K.R.Anerudan

Details ofchrng€s in the promoter holdings

24,94,500

t2,96,900
l 1,97,600

50"/o

260/o

240/o

500

500

As at
3l March 2023

As .t
Jl Morch 2022

As it
0l April202l

Equity shares
Anm Mn
K.R.Alerudan
Casagrand Millenia Private Limited
Casagrand Luxor Private Limited

o%

o%
-50vo

50vo

lvo
-26v"
26%
0%

Note -

(i) Casagrand Luxor Private Limited has been demerged from Casagrand Millenia Private Limited vide demerger order (RefCP
No. 1715.23312022-23 dated l2 September 2022)

\ *

500/"

50./"

00/o

-24%
240/o

lvo
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CASACRAND PR.EMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Prcmier Builder Privlte Limited)

\otes to Consolidsted Financiel Strtements for the period ended Jl IIarch 2023

(A ll anounts arc in Million lndian Rupees, unless olherwise staled)

20. Other equity
As st

Jl Mrrch 2023

As st
f,l NIarch 2022

As st
0l April202l

a) Cspitrl redemption reserve

Op€ning
Add: Additions
Lessi Utilised./ transferred

Closing

b) Debellture rcdemplion reserve

Opening
Add: Additions
L€ss: Utilised/ transferred

Closing

c) Securities Premium
Opening
Add: Additions
Less: Utilised/ transfened

Closing

d) Ge[er.l reserve

Opening
Add: Additions

Less: Utilised/ ransferred

Closing

e) Rcarined earnings
Opening
Profit lor the period

Add: Additions
lrss: Utilised/ trarsferred

Closidg

0.40 0.40

0.,r0 0.10 0.40

3t.22

31.22 31.22

0.81

(0.81)

0.81

0.81

30.00 30.00 30.00

30.00 30.00 30.00

2,015.43

2,235.50
619.69

1,445.15

41.00
(30.41)

212.94

406.75

,1,110.93 2.07s.13 619.69

a) Capit{l r€demption reserve

Amount transfered from share capital on redemption ofissued shares.

b) Debenture redemption reserve

The goup is required to create a debentue redemption reserve out of profits which is available for payment ofdividend for $e purpose of
rcdeemable non convertible and optionally convenible debentures.

c) Securities Premium
Represent premium on issue ofsecu ties.

d) Generrl reserve

The Company has tmnsferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring dividend to general reserve pursuant to the earlier
provisions ofCompanies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required under the Companies Act, 2013.

0.40

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIIIITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Saatements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otheruise stated)

21. Borrowings
As et

3l Msrch 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As at

A) Non-currenf borrowings

Secured
i) Debentures

l0% Udlisted unrated secured redeemable non convertible debeltures
al par value of { 0.10 luillion erch
(31 March 2023 - 5900, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

Series A Debentures: 105 setrior fully secured udisted guaranteed

redeemable transferable, cumulative, Iron co[vertible debentures at face
value of { 10 Million each

Series B I)ebentures: 105 junior rnd subordinate to Series A Debentures
fully secured unlisted gurranleed redeemable transferable, cumulative,
non convertible debentures at face value of < l0 Million

(31 March 2023 - 210,31 March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

l0% Unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, tron-coovertible
Series I debentures of par value of { 0.10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - 6100,31 March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

107. Unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumuhtive, tron-coDvertible
Series ll debenture$ of par value of < 0.10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - 5250, 31 March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

15,12% Unlisted, uorated, secured, redeemable, non-convertible
debentures of face value t 100 each

(31 March 2023 - 40,00,000, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

Unlisted, unrated, secured, redeemable, non{onvertible debe[tures at a
face value of { I Million each

(31 March 2023 - 900, 3l March 2022 - Nit, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

l2% U[listed, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertible
Series A debentures of par value of t 0.10 Millioo esch
(31 March 2023 - 5000, 3l March 2022 - 5000, 3l March 2021 - 5000)

Unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-converlible Series
A debentures ofpar value ofl0.l0 Million each

(31 March2023 -380, 31 Maroh2022-380, 3l March 2021 -Nil)

157" Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertibl€ Series A
debentures ('Series A NCDS") at par vslue of a I MillioE each
(31 March 2023 - 430, 31 March 2022 - Nil, 3 I March 2021 - Nil)

l07o Unlisted unrated secured redeemable. lon-convertible debentures
at par value of a 0.10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - 2700, 31 March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

586.30

2,100.00

610.00

525.00

3?5.00

313.99

334.19

370.40

270.00

0lA ril 2021

499.797',7 4.',79

258.86
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CASAGRAN'D PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly kno\rn as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(A ll amounts are in Milliok I dian Rupees, unless olher'tvise stoled)

As at

3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As et
3l March 2021

Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, non-corvertible Series A debentures
('Series A NCDS() at par value of { 10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - ll0,3l March 2022 - 110, 3l March 2021 -Nil)

t6.20% Unlisted, unrated, senior, secured, redeemable, transferable,
interest berring, non-convertible debentures rt face value of a l0
Million each

(31 March 2023 - 170, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

t5% Unlisted, redeemrble, cumulative, non{onvertible Series A
debentures ('Series A NCDS") at par vslue of a I Million each

(31 March 2023 - 400, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

l07o Secured utrlisted Noo-Convertible Debentures (1\*CDs) (Series l) at
par value of a 0.10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - 10,300, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

18.57o Senior fully secured unlisted guaranteed redeemable
transferable, cumuletlve, Iron convertible debentures at face value of {
l0 Million each

(31 March 2023 - Nil,3l Much 2022 - 44, 31 March 2021 - Nil)

l27o Unlisted, redeemrble, cumulative, [on-cotrvertible Series
debentures ('Series I NCDsrr) at par vrlue of i I Million erch

(31 March 2023 - Nil, 3l March 2022 - 853, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

15.55% Unlisted, redeemable, cumul.tive, non-co[vertible Series A
debertures ('Series A NCDS") at par vrlue of a 0,10 Millioo each

(3 t March 2023 - Nil,3l March2022 - 6670, 31 March 2021 - 6670)

l27n Secured Unlisted Notr - Convertible Debentures Series I each

haying a face value of I 0,10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - Nil,3l M^tch2022 - 7548, 31 March 2021 - Nil)

l270 Unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-conyertible
Series I debentures of par of a I Million each

(31 March 2023 -Nil,3lMarch2022-212,31 March 2021 -Nil)

l2% Unlisted, fully secured, rcdeemable, cumulative, tron-convertible
Series I debentures ofpar of t I Million each

(31 March 2023 - Nif , 3l M^tch2022 - 213,31 March 2021 -Nil)

Unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-corvertible Seriei I
debetrtures ofpar of t 0.50 Million elch
(31 March 2023 - Nil,3l March 2022 - 1800, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

l57o \on convertible debentures of a face yalue of { 1 Million each
(31 March 2023 - Nil, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - 746)

Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative. non-convertible Series A debentures
at par value of f 0,10 Million each
(31 March 2023 - Nil, 3l March 2022 - Nil,3l March 2O2t - t2249)

l2yo Unlisted, redeemable, cumul.tive, noo-convertible Series A
debentures st par value of { 0.10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - Nil, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - 8047)

1,700.00

400.00

1,030.00

1,100.00

440.00

852.39

26',7.t0

74:1.89

211.52

2t2.52

900.00

667.00

428.1

1,224.90

802.69

t'{ t_



CASAGRAI\D PREI\IIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerty known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finatrcial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, uiess other'\vise stated)

As at
31 March 2023

As rt
31 March 2022

As at
3l Nlarcb 2021

ii) Term Losns

a) From Balks

b) From other prrties
From Financial institutions

2,21t.61

9,958.67

139.09

347.01

3,455.54

35.21

161.64

3,831.26

66.51

Unsecured
From FhaDcial institutioN
Others

Total notr current borrolYings

B) Currellt borrowings

Secured
a) Bank overdrafts / Cash Credit

b) CurreDt msturity oflong-term loans:
From Banks

From Debentures

Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, oon-convertible Series A debentures
('Series A NCDs") at par value of I l0 Million each

(31 March 2023 - I10,3l March 2022 - I10, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

l27o Unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertible
Series A debentures ofpar value of { 0.10 Mi.tliotr e.ch
(31 March 2023 - 5000, 3l March 2022 - 5000, 3l March 2021 - 5000)

15.127o Unlisted, unrated, secured, redeemable. non-convertible
debentures offace value t 100 each
(31 March 2023 - 40,00,000, 3l March 2022 - Nil, 3l March 2021 - Nil)

Udisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertible Series
A debentures of p.r value of { 0.10 Million each

(31 March 2023 - 380,3l March 2022 - 380,31 March 2021 - Nil)

15.55% Unlisted, redeemable, cumulrtive, non-convertible Series A
debentures ('Series A NCDs") at par value of { 0.10 Milliotr each

(31 March 2023 - Nil, 31 March 2022 - 6670, 3l March 2021 - 6670)

l57o Non convertibl€ debentures of a face value of I I Million each
(31 March 2023 - Nil,3l March 2022 - Nil, 31March202l -746)

r99.05 91.3 I

21J83.96 9,291,14 7J39.$

234.04 235.34 t 23.l5

90.30 I 17.1l

r,100.00

165.00 125.00

2s.00

t22.14

270.20

t40.32

iii) Vehicle loans

From Finalcial institutions

From Financial institutions
Vchicle loans

Others

'113.41

47.40

420.00

r,705,30

15.36

242.40
0.06

l19.00

Unsecured

l-oan repa),able on demand - From related pafies
From Financial institutions
Othe!s

11.49

33.80

257.15

I2t.tL

2,734.89 423.87

\il"*

Tot!l current Borrowings 3,318.09

t7.50
40.10

16.63

26.50
327.6t

10.00



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDIIR LIMITED (form€rly known as Casagrand Pr€mier Builder Privat€ Limited)

Notes to Consolid.ted Fitrencial Strtcm€nts for the perlod end€d 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburse

Mn

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Aht in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

HDFC
Limilcd

r,r 00.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature ofSecurity :

l. P.operty: Mongage over projects "Casagand Zenith" situaled at Vengaivasal, sholinganallur
Taluk, now Tambardm Taluk, kancheepuram district and 'Casagand Savoye" situated al

Kuppusamy street, Karapakkam village, Sholinganallur Taluk, kancheepuram disEict behg
financcd (including land) together with construction thcrcon both prescnt and future
2. Sto.k and receivables: Charge or security interest over all receivables (including withoul
limitation booking amounts, lease renlals, license fees, cash flows, revmues, etc, howsoever arising
from, out of, in conncction with or relating to thc aforcsaid project

Cha4e / security interest on the accounts - Escrow, constnrction accounts and all other bant
accou$ts in relation to the proje€ts ( Zenirh and Savoye)

Chargc / Security interest on insumtrce polici€s or insurance proce€ds perrainirg to the said project

3. Personal GuamDtee: Mr. Arun MN

223.88Repayment Terms & Rate oI Interest :

l. Facility tlpe: Term lran
Total Facility Amounr: { I,100.00 Miuion
2. Tenor: 35 months
3. Lrterest: Payable monthly at 13.2% p.a. linked to HDFC CF-PLR (HDFC CF-PLR minus I l0
bps spread)

4. Interest Reset date: lst of every calendar month ftom which interest at the applicable rate of
interest is calclrlated and bccomes applicable on the borrower
5. Rcpslment: Ze nith: 65% of all sales / rEceiprs/ realiztions/ recoivables from sold and unsold
unils in the said project utilised towards rcpalment of the principal of tbe loatr &om date of first
disburscmcnt
Savoye: 90% ofsll sales / receiptv r@lizationy rcceivables ftom sold and unsold units in the said

project ulilised towads repayment of the principal ofthe loan from dale of first disbursemenl
Percentag€ subject to review on monthly basis.

JM

Fimncial
Credir

Solutions
Limir€d

586.30

Borrowing Entity: Casagrahd Premi€r Build.r Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Propcny: first and exclusive charge by way of a registered equitable mortgage over the land
measurilg 14 acres and 92.5 cents comprised in various survey Nmbers situated at
Cerugmbakkam vilag€. Kuodrathur Taluk and Kancheepumm Distsict with structures (hercon

(ProJe.t Gerugambakkam)
2. Stock and receivables: H,?othecation and escrow of receivables Iiom the sales of sold,/uDsold
unils ofthe project to be developed on the Prqect Gerugambaklam

5 86.30

Repayment Terms & Rate of Irterert :

l. Facility type: 5900 unlisled unrated secured redeemable non-convenible debentures 6t par value
ofl 0.10 Million e{ch
Toral Facility Amount: I 590.00 Million
2. Tenon 60 months
3. Interim interest coupon: Payablc monthly at l0% p.a. (fixed)
lntercst moratorium of 6 months i.e., idteresi payments to commence not later than ?th monlh from
the date of subscription of first tranche ofNCDS (April2023)
4. Rcdemptioni Redeemablc in 24 monthly instalments starting fiom tbe end of37th month from
the dale of subscription offirst tranche (April 2024)
5. Facility IRR: RepaFble with redemption p.emium lhat results m ovemll pre-ux IRR of 17.75%

I 623.9t

I

ll'r '
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Clsagr.nd Premier Builder Private Limited)
Not€s to Cotrso[dst€d FitrNtrclrl Strt€m€nts for the perlod erded 31 Msrch 2023
(All amounls are in Million Indian Rupees, unless olh€rwise stated)

S.no Lender

Disburse

Mn

2021 2022 2021

Mn
Amt in

Mn
Amt in

Mn

Credit
Solutions

India
Limit€d

440.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagmnd Prcmicr Builder Limited
Nature ofSecurity l

l. Property: First ranking and exclusive equitabl€ mongage on the Nandambakkam Project and
NandambaHom knd (Nandambakkam project with saleable area of approx. 2,29,222 s9. R. and
Nandambakkam land admeasurin8 approx. L 7 I acres comprised in swyey nos. 3213 , 33/ I , 33/2!\
3313A., 33/2 (part) siluated al Nadambakkam Viuagc, Aladur Taluk, Chennai, Tamil Nadu,
together wilh all present and tuture assets aDd all privileges, all rights and aU entitlements of lhe
Company over the Vandalur proje€t and Vandalur land) in favour of the Debenture Trustee (Vistra
rrCL (lndia) Limit€d)
2. Stoclq receivables & Movabl€ properties: First raoting and exclusive charge created over the
Nandambakkam h)?othecated assets - Nandambakl(am project Cash flows, escrow accounts and
bank accounts, receivables and rights, and movable properties in favour of the debentur€ truste€
(Vistra ITCL (lndia) Limiled) 440.00

R€payment T€rms & Rate of lrller6t :

L Facility TDe: 49 senior fully secured unlisled guaranleed red€emable transfrable, cumulativ.,
non-convertible debentures at face value ofl 10.00 Million each

Facility amount: { 490.00 Million
2. Tenori 24 months ftom the date of alloheot
3. RepaymeDt: NCDS are redeemable loe/o at the end ofthe tmor along with 18.5% p.a.

4. Interim interest coupon: 14% p.a. accrued on quarterly compounding basis and half y€arly
payable

5. Additioml Interest: 18.5% Compounded quarterly and payable on or beforc the expiry oftenor,
after adjusting thE interim interest paid rl l4% p.a. on half y€arly basis.
lran foreclosed on 29th March 2023

I

It"
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known !s Casagr.nd Pr€mier Buildcr Private Limited)
Not€s to Consolidoted Financisl Stat€ments for the period end€d 3l March 2023

(Allamounrs are in Millioo Indian Rup ees, unless oth€rwis€ stated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt ln
Mn

2023 2022 z02t

Mn
Am( in

Mn
Amt in

Mn

DCB Bank
Limired

t10.00

Borrowing Entityr Casagand Prcmier Builder Limitcd
Nature of Security :

l. Propeny:
(i) Exclusive charge on the entire Project Asseb at Survey No 79 & 80 of Nolambur village,
Muduravoyal Taluk, Chanakyan Main Road, Mogappair, Chennai{oo 095, Tamil Nadu of the

'Projclt Millcnia' including tand & unsold units and receivables (both on sold and unsold units)
thercof.
(Pmject llnd Extent: 3.4 acres; Unsold inventories:3 ulils)
2. Stock, Rcceivables & Movable propenies:
(i) Charge by way ofhypothecation on the Scheduled Receivables ofboth sold & unsold ofProje.t
"Project Millenia" utrder lhe documen6 entsred into with the customers by the borrower, all such
proc€€ds both present & future
(ii) Charge by way of hypothecation on the escrow account for the projects and on all monies
credited/deposited therein & all invesEnents in respect ther€of (in whatever form they may be)

l. Corporale Guarantee: Casag"nd Millenia Private Limited & Casagrand Vistaaz Private Limited

276.49

Repalment Terms & Rate of lDterest :

l.Facility TWe: Term lran I 330.00 Million
2. Term ofRepayment: Door to door tenor of30 Months
3. Rate of Interest I l.l l% p.a

4. Interest lype: floating.at€ (lY MCI"R + 0.50)
5. Repayment Schedule: Repayable in 6 quarlerly after an initial moratorium ol 12 months

5

Credit
Solutions

India
Lirruied

2.100.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagmnd Premier Builder Limited
I . Facilily Type:
Scries A Debentues: 105 (Sanctioned - 130) senior fully serured unlisted guaranteed redeemable
t ansferable, cumulative, non convenible debentures al face value of a 1,00,00,000 each issued
utrder Dm dated Juoe 27, 2022

Senes B Debentwes: 105 (Sanctioned - I30) junior and subordinate to Scrics A Debentures fully
secured unlisted guaranteed redeemable transfeBbl€, cumulative, non conve(ible debentures at
face value of a I ,00,00,000 each issued unde, DTD dated June 27, 2022
Total Facility amount: 2,600.00 Million
2. Tsnor: 30 months from the date of allohent
3. Repayment: NCDS are redeemable 100% at tle end ofthe tenor
4. Inleresti 19.96% computed and accrued on quanerly compounding basis
5. Security : As detailed in DTD entered amongst Casagmnd Premier Builder Limited and Mr.
Arun MN and Casagmnd Zingo Private Limiled and Casagand Anchor Private Limited and

Casagmnd Magnum Private Limited and Vistra ITCL (lndia) Lioited dated J\\ne 27 , 2022

2,100.00

q
I



CASACRAND PREMIER DUILDf,R LIMITED (forn€rly known rs Crsrgrsnd Pr€mier Builder Privrtc Limited)
Notes to Consotidrted Flnrnclal Statcments for lhe period ended 31 March 2023
(All amounls are in MillioD Indian RuDees. unless othcrwise stated

S.no

Disburse

Alnt ln
Mn

2021 2022 2l2t

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt In

Mn

6
lClCl Bank

Limiled
120.00

Bonowina Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limiled
Nature ofSecority :

l. Propeny: (i) Exclusive Mongage Charge by the way of equitable mongage on lhe property
localed at Mannivaktar& Tambaram, Ch€nnai admeasuring approximately 16,349.31 sq. mtis.
including all the sructues thereon both present & future along with the development potential
arising thereon both present & future. and on thc residential project "Casagrand Aria" €onsisting of
thiee towers each ofc +19 having saleable area ol approx. 749,109 sq. fl- being developed by Casa
Cnande Civil Engineeriog Private Limted. on lhe aboye property.

(ii) Exclusive Mo(gage Charge by the way of cquitable mongagc on the other residential project

'Casagraod Arena EWS" consisting of one tower having saleable area of approx. 41,640 sq. ft.
developed by the Casa Grande Vallam LLP.
2. Stock. Receivables & Movable properties:

(i) Exclusive Charge by the way of h)?othecation over all future scheduled receivables including
wilhout limitation booking amounts, lease rentals, licensee fees, cashflo$s, rev€nues, all insuanc€
proceeds etc. howsoever arising from, out of, both present and future, in connection with or relating
to the said Project - Aria
(ii) Exclusive Charge by the way ofh)?othecarion ov€r all future scheduled r€ceivables including
wilhout limitation booking amounts, lease rentals, liceosee fees, cashflo*s, revenues, all insuErnce
proceeds etc, howsoever arising from, out of, both preselt and future, in connection with or relating
to th€ said Project - Arcna
(iii) Exclusive charge by way of h)?othecation on the Escrow Accounts of the Projed Aria and
Areoa and the DSR Accounl all mories credited,/ deposited therei4 aDd all investmenrs in respecl
thereof.

3. Corporate Guarantee: Casa Gmnde Civil Engineering Private Limited, CasagraDd Luxor Private
Limiled and Casa Grande Vallam LLP

118.74

Repayment Tenns & Rate of Intercst :

l.Facility TyPe: Rupee Termlran i 120.00 MillioD
2. Term of Repa),rnent: 36 months &om the date of Filst Disburseme
3. Rate oflnteresti 10.90% p.a

4. Inlerest q?e: floaling late 0CICI MCLR-I Y + Spresd(l.a%))
5. InterEst Reset: At the end ofevery I year ftom the date of disburs€m€nl
6. Repayment Schedule: rcpalable in l8 inslalment of I 6.7 Million commencing fiom l9ih monlh
Irom the date of first disburselrlellt

t\-{
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDf,R LIMITED (formerly known as Casagraod P.emier Builder Private Limited)
Noles to Consoldsled Finsncial Ststements for the period ended 3l Mrrch 2023
(Allamounis are in Million Indian R unless otherwise stated)

S.no Lendcr

Disburs€
m€nt

Amt tn
Mn

Particulrrs
2023 2U22 2021

Amt in
Mn Mn

Amt in
In

1
DCB Bank

Limilcd
500.00

BorrowinS Entiry: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Naturc ofsecurily :

L Propeny & R€ceivables and other assels: (i) Exclusive charge on lhe entire Project Assets ofthe
"Project Tudor" including Land & unsold units and receivsbles Ooth oo sold and unsold units)
thereof. (Project Land Extent: 6.31 Acresr Unsold inventories: I l0 units)
(ii) Registcrcd mongage of the Proj ett Land measuring 6.3 I acres compriscd in Surey No. ? 8/ I ,
'78/2,126/1, 126/2, 125, l2l, 12412, 124/3 A and eniire saleble area of 1,27,935 Sq. Ft.
2. Corporate Guaraotee: Casagiand Millenia Private Limited

r98.35

Repayment Terms & Rate of Interest :

l. Facility T}?e: Term Iran
Total Facility amount: { 500.00 Million
2. Tenor: 30 months
3. Repaymcnr: Repayable in 6 quanerly instalments ofl 83.33 MillioB
4. Principal Moratorium: l2 months tillAugust 3l,2021
5. Rate of interest: I 1.63% p.a (Floating) (DCB Bank's lY MCLR +0.79)

rl
State Bank

oflndia
230.00

BorrowinS Entity: Casagmnd Premier Builder Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Propcrty: Mongage of thc project Iand - Rcsidcntial Plot bearing S.Nos. I & 52 at

Doddabettahalli Village, Yelankha Hobli, Bangalore, consisting tot l area of 1,76,418 Sq. fl.
Owned by Casa GraDde Garden City Builde6 Private Limited.
2. Stock, Receivables & Movable propenies:
(i) Hr?othecation ofthe moveable assets / stocks / work in progress of the project
(ii) Charge on the cashflows / rcceivables ftom the project by th€ way of hypothecatioD
3. Corporate Gu&antee: Casagrand Luxor Prilate Limited, Casa Gmnde Garden City Builden
Private Limired, and Casagrand Millenia Private Limired. 228.17

Repayment Tefins & Rate of Inrercst :

L FacilityType: Dropline Overdraft Facility
Total Facility amounr { 230.00 Million
2. Final Maturiry: March -2029
3. RepaymeDt: Repayable h 69 monthly instalmeols of { 3.33 Million ftom July 2023 till March
2029. Moratorium of3 months.

4. Interest Rarei 9.:15% p.a. (MCLR-6M(8.40%) plus 1.05% margin)

9

Sundaram

Home

FiMnc€
Limited

50.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature of Security
l. Propcrty: Charg€ over the immovable property in respcct ofwhich the loan is provided and / or
such other security as determined by SHFL Flal no: A-@1, A 107, A 401, B COI, B 403, C 401, D
Gol, D303, plot no. 76, S No. 76 Old Sno 55 Casagand l,orenza, Bellahalli Village, Bangalore
Nonh Taluk, yelankha Hobli, Ban8alorc, Kamaraka, 560081

49.60Repaymen! Terms & Rate of Interest :

l. FacilityT}?e: Home loan I 50.00 Million
2. Tenor: | 20 Momh EMI
3. Ratc of Intcrest: Intcrcst rate of I I.5% per annum-
Interest R.t€ Type Variable in line wirh SHFL Home -pLR 17.5% (mar 2023)
4. Repayment: I20 EMI ofl0.7 Million

1



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Strtements for the period ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless othenvise stated)

S.no Lend€r Particulars
2023 2022 2021

Am( in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

l0

Kotak
Mahindra

Investments

Limited

600.00

Bonowing Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature ofSecurity :

l. Property: (i) Extensim of charse by way ofregistered mortsage on land admeasurins 2.58 acres

(excluding area gifted to authorities) excluding UDS lor a.ea sold along with the

structures/buildings constructed/to be consrucled, called project "funberley", on the said land
parcel, including all the existing & future FSI potential loadcd/to bc loadcd onto thc structures

constructed/to be constructed thereon, having saleable area of85,934 sq. ft. located at Thazambur -
600130, Chennai. The land parcel is owned by Casa Crrande Gmce Private Limit€d and Casa
Grande Enterprises LLP
(ii) Extension of charge by way ofregistered mongage on land 6.28 acres (excluding area gifted to
authorities) excluding UDS for area sold alotrg with the structuresDuildirlgs constNctedto be
constructed, called proje.t "Divinity", on the said land parcel, including all the existing & tuture
FSI potential loaded/to be loaded onto the sructures constructed/to be coDstrucled thereon, having
saleable area of2,49,940 sq ft locat€d at Navalur - 600130, Chennai. The land parcel is owned by
Grace Gated Community LLP & Casa Crande Smart Value Homes Private Limited.
(iii) First & exclusive charge by way of registered mortgage on land admeasuring 21.38 acres

(excluding area gifted 1o authorities) along with lhc structurc$buildings constructed/to be
constructed, called project "Platinum', on the said land parcel, including all tbe existing & future
FSI potential loaded/to be loaded onto the sfuctu{es constucted/to be constructed thereon, to be

developed thercon in two phases with Phasc I approved and having saleable area of464333 sq. ft.
and future potential development ofPhase 2 located at Mannivakkam - 600048, Chennai. Theland
parcel is owred by Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited (CCCEPL)

(iv) Extension of charge by way ofregjstered mortgage on land area admcasuring 23,892 sq. mtrs.
excluding UDS for area sold along with the stnrctures/buildings constructe(Vto be constructed,
called project "Casagra Royale", on the said land parcel, including all the existing & future FSI
potcntial loaded/to be loaded onto the stuctures constructcaylo bc constructed thercon, having
saleable area of7.04 lacs

sft located at Sholirganallur - 400608, Chennai. The land parcel is owned by Casa C,rande Homes
Private Limited
2. Stock and Receivables & Moveable properties: (i) Hx)othecation and escrow of receivables from
sale/tmnsfer/lease of land./structure/units in the projects "Platinum", "Amberley", "Dvinity", &
"Royale"
(ii) Extension of charge by way of h)?othecatioo and escrow over all receivables arising from
sale/lease./transfer of land,/stucturdunits in the projecl "Casa ECR 14" located at East Coast Road -
603112, Chemai. The land parcet is owned by Casa Grande Homes Private Limited
3. Corporate Guarantee: Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited, Casa Gmnde cmce
Private Limited, Casa Grande Homes Private Limited. Casa GraDdc Sma( Valuc Homcs Private
Limited, Casa Grande Enterprises LLP & Grace Gated Community LLP

235.20

Repayrnenl Terins & Rate of Interest :

l. FacilityTwe: Term Loan

Total Facility amountr { 600.00 Million
2. Tenor: 48 months
3. Repaymen! Principal repayable in 24 equal instalments sta(ing from 25th month ftom rhe date
ofdisbursemenl
The amounts lying in Escrow Sub-accounts, considered as 'eligible receivables, transferred and
rppropiated towards repalment of the facility from each se.urity projecr - platinum, Amberly,
Diviniry, ECR 14, Royale once they hit their respective milestones at the percentage as agr€€d by
the lendet and the company whicb is subject to change
4. Principal moratonum: 24 months ftom lhe date offirst disbunement (Augusr 2022)
5. Rate ofinterest: montbly due at the rate of I1.65% p.a (fixed).

a5

Disburse

Amt in
Mn



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly l(llown 3s Casagr.nd Pr€mi€r Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financiat Strtements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no Lend€r

2t23 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

ll
Kotak

Mahindra
Invesftnents

Limired

900.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature ofsecurity:
l. Prcpeny:
(i) First & exclusive charge by way of registered mortgage on land admeasuring 4.56 acres

(excluding -276.45 Sq.mtr for road &-1,847.21 Sq.mtr for OSR) along with buildings
constructed/to be constructed knoun as projcct "Casagmnd Castle" along wilh atl exisling / future
potenlial FSl, TDR, Development right benefits, title & interest thereon along-with propodonate
and applicable parking slots, situated at suwey no.519, 520n, 521/1, 540, 542, 520/2, 521/2, 531,
539/1,539nA,541 of Manapakkam Village, Alandur Taluk, Kanchccpuram District, Chennai,
Ta jlNadu -600122 wherein the land is owned by Casa Cmnde Civil Engineering Private Limited,
Casagrand Premier Builder Limited., Gallante Promoter LLP, Zest Home Search LLP. (-31,818 sq.

ft. ofunsold soleable area in 22 units and Rs. 36.87 Crs ofreceivables from 322,278 sq. ft. ofsold
soleable area in 264 units as on 28 Feb 2021)
(ii) Firct & exclusiye charge by way of registered morlgage on land admeasuring 4.05 acres

(excluding -540.5 Sq.mtr for road & -1,639.59 Sq.mtr for OSR) along with buildings
constnrcted/to be constnrcled knoun as project "Casagrand Northem Star" along with all existing /
tuture potential FSI, TDR, Dcvclopmcnt righls, bcncfits, title & intcrest thereoD along-with
propotiomte alrd applicable parking slots, situated at survey no. 849/2 part of Madhavmm village,
Ambattur Taluk, Tbruvallur District, Cherlnai, Tamil Nadu - 600060 wherein the land is owned by
Casagrand Premier Builder Limited. (^43,923 sq. ft. of unsold saleable area in 29 units and Rs.

17.28 Crs ofreceivables from 468,328 sq- ft. ofsold saleable area in 353 units os on 28 Feb 2021).

270.55

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

Particulars

$xr
.u.+
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (forncrly known rs Casagrand Premier Builder Private Llmited)
Notes to Consolidsted FiBAnclsl Strtements for th€ pcrlod erded 31 March 2023

rAlldmounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unlesr othe ise st ted)

S.no

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2023 zn22 20zt

Amt in
Mn Mn NIn

(iii) First & exclusrve charge by way of registered mongage on land admeasuring 4.5? acres

(excluding -511.2 Sq.mrr for Road & -1,798.36 sq.mlr for OSR) along with buildings

fconstructed/to be construcled known as project "Casagrand Vistaaz" along with all exisling / tutule
porenlial FSI. TDR. Delelopment righls, benefits, lill€ & interest thereon along-with proponionate

and applicable parking slots. situated at Survey no. 148/4, 148/5, 150/lA, 150/lB, 150/2A, I5l/1,
15215, 152/6A & 154/l of Ncdungundram Village, Kattankulalhur Panchayat union, chengalpattu

Taluk, chengalparu Distrct, Chennai, Tanil Nadu - 600063 wherein the land is owned by Casa

Grande Mrlestone Pnvate Limrt€d. and Casa Grande Enterprises LLP. (-1,496 sq.i. ofunsold built
uptucainlunitandRs90.4Scrsofreceivablesfrom164,542sq.ft.ofsoldbuiltupAreainl00
units as on 28 Feb 2021).
(iv)First & exclusive charge by way ofr€gistered mortgage oD ready residentiaycolunercial units in
the project "Casagrand Upto*n" along with chaige on receivables from sold units situated at

survey no. 27512-8, 216/lB2pt.,276l1B3pt.,l84,lC,3pt.,4,5pt., 294/2C,2D,2E,3A.1,3l2,4,5A"
294/58,6B,6C,6D1,6D2,6D3,6E,6F,6I,6J, 295/l)pt., 295/l2A pr., l28 pt.,l2Cl, 12C2,5-9,

296/lpt., 2,3,4,5A(pt'), 296/58, 6-9, 297 /l A,lB,2-1, 298/l-14, 305/2-18, 30613-1 ,11,13 306/22

under Casagmnd Upto\*T Phase I (includiog Uptown villas) and survey no 276llA,lBl,lB2(po,
I B3(p0,185,2,3(p0,5(p0,2t t /6-t1,278/1-s, l0-ll, 29sll0,ll(pr, l2AG0, l2B(p0, 296ll(pt),
5A(pt) under Casagand Upto,*n phase ll of Nayapakkam Village, Puthuvallur Panchalat,
Thiruvallur District, Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600128 wherein the land is owned by Casa Grande
Rcaltors LLP. (-155.970 sg. ft. of unsold plot arca in 66 units and Rs. 71.59 crs of rcceivables
from 571,967 sq. ft. ofsold plot area in 477 unils os on 28 Feb 2021).
(v) First & exclusiv€ charge by lvay of r€gistered mongaSe on ready residentiaycommercial units itr
the project "Casagrand Wesleod" along *ith charg€ on receivables from sold units siruated at
suNey no. 35/l-4, 16, 3712, 38, 39/1,2428, 40/lA,lB,lC. 41, 42/1, 4212, 43/t, 43/2, 44/2 and
6217 Padur Villagc, poonamallee Talulq Tliruvallur District, Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600124
whcrein the land is owned by Casa Crande Civil Engineering Private Limited. (^100,91I sq. fl. of
unsold plot area in 27 units and Rs. 12.31 crs ofreceivables from 502,855 sq. ft. of sold plot area

in 363 units as on 28 Feb 2021)

2. Stock & Receivables & Moveable Propedes:
(i) Hypothecation and escrow of "Eligible Receivables" from the projects Casagrand castle,
CasaSrand Northem Star & Casagrand Vistaa (from bolh sold & unsold)
(ii) Hypothecation and escrow of receivables front the projects Casagrand Uptown Ph I (including
Upto*n Villas), Casagrand Uptown Ph ll & Casagrand West€nd (liom both sold & unsold).
Eligiblc Receimbles shall mcan all thc Receivables and inflo*s liom sccurity prop.rtics which ar€

available to th€ moflgagor in accordance with the RER { Act.
3. Personal Guarantee: Mr.Arun MN
4. Corpomte Guarantee: Casa Grande Reallors LLP, Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private
Limited , Casa Crande Milestone Private Limited., Zest Home Search LLP Gallante Promoter LLP
& Casa Crande Eoterprises LLP

Repayment Tenns & Ratc of Interest :

L FacilityT}?e: Secured Term loan facility a 900 Millioo
2. Tenor & Morat: 30 Monrh lc.nor from the datc ofdisburscmcnt May 2021, includinS momtorium
of l2 months;

3. Repayment principal amount shallbe repaid in 18 Equal instalnents srarting from l3th month
allcr the first date ofdisburscm€[t.
4. Rate of Interest I 3 .00% p.a. fixed over the tenor of facility.
lran foreclosed on 27th No\embet 2022

j\Y
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Clsagrand Premier Builder Privale Limited)
Notcs to Consolidat€d Flnsrcial St.tements for th€ period ended 3l March 2023

(Allamounls are in MiUion Indian Rup€es, unless otherwise stated)

S.no Lender

Disburs€

Mn

2023 2022 202r

Amt ln
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

t2
Aditya Birla

Finance

Limired
210.00

Bormwing Enliry: Casagrand Premier Buildcr Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Prop€rty: First and Exclusive chargB by way of Registered Memorandum of Entry on the l0
unsold units of project 'Casa tunethysl' admeasuring 20,722sqfi together with underllng land
admeasuring approx 165,193 sq.ll. comprised in Sy no.439/lAlAlc & 494/2A4AIE, Elcot
Avenuc Road, sV sivaprakasa Naickcr Salai, sholinganallur, Chcnnai logethcr with all buildings
& structures lhereon, both presenl & Futuae

Firsr and Exclusivc charges by way of Rc8istcrcd Memorandum of Enlry on thc 9 unsold units of
project 'Casa Esquire' admeasuring 12,768 sqn together with underlying land adm€asuring approx
39,2M sqft comprised iD Sy no.l99/4 situated itr Perurgudi Village, Sholinganallur Talul,
Kanche€puBm DisEict togeth€r with all buildings & structures thercon, both presenl & Futurc

First and Exclusive charges by way ofRegislered Memorandum of Enlry on the I I unsold units of
project 'Casa Aubum' adm€suring 36,654sqft together with underlying land admeasuring approx
l33.34cedts out of 140 cents compris€d in Sy no.6/1A1, 6/lD & 6/lE situated at Thiruvalluvar
Street, Perungudi Village, Sholinganallu Taluk, Kancheepumm Dislricl togcthcr wilh all buildings
& structures thereon, both prcsent & Future;

2. Stock and receivables: First and Exclusive charS€ on the rec€ivable of both sold & uosold of the
project being developed on the said security 'Casa Amethystr under the documents entered into the
l,ilh the customers by the bormwet all such proce€ds both present and future;

First and Exclusive charge on the receivable ofboth sold & unsold of the project being developed
on the said security 'Casa Aubum' under the documents entered into the wilh the customers by the
borrowcr, allsuch proceeds both present snd futurc;

Firsl and Exclusive charge on the Escrow account, all monies credited/deposited thercin & all
inves(ments in respect thereof (in wharcvcr form they may be) for Cas3 Amethyst, Casa Aubum,
Casagand Esquire;

3. Persooal Guaranree: Mr Arun MN
4. Cc.Bonowcr: CasagraDd Premicr Builder Limited, Casa Gmnde Civil Engineenng Private
Limited and Hitech Metalplast Limited

Rcpayment Terms & Rat€ of Interest :

l. Tenor & principal morat: Tolal42 Months (wherein scheduled repayment will not fall due before

the end of the 24 Months from date of first disbursement)
2. lntcrcst Ratc: 14.00% p.a. (floating) @ L85% p.a. below Aditya Birla Financc Limitcd's Primc
tEnding Rate ("PLR"); i.e. 17.85% lran foreclosed on 09th March 2022

ll Bank of
Mahamshtra

4,1.50

Bonowing Eotity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature of Securiry :

l. Property: Simple MODTofDoorNo.65 and DmrNo.32ll ,U rNo- 1406, 12th and l3dr
floor, Comprised id T.S. No. 3Ul, 3211,35/1, built-up ar€ 3345 Sq. n., Private terrace 172 Sq. ft.,
togcthcr with an UDS of I I l8 Sq. ft., Mount Road, Adyar Village. (Monte Carlo)

36.16

Repayment Terms & Rale of Irterest :

l. Facility type: Working Capital facili(y
2. Rate oflnterest 9.55% (MCLR + 2.25 % P.A)
t an closed on l9th July 2021

/s
(

c
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known r! Casagrrnd Premier Builder Privrte Limit€d)
Noles to Consolidrted Flnancisl Statemetrts for tbe perlod ended 3l Mrrcb 2023
(Allamounts are in Million Indian Rupees, utrless otherwise stated)

S.no Lender

Disbursc

Amt in

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
IIo

l4

JM
Financial

Credit
Solutions
Limited

410.00

Borrowing Entiry: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature ofSecurity :

L Property: secured by way of mongage on land admeasuring an extent of 7 Acres 46.64 Cents,

comprised under S. Nos. 22l2A1, 22/2N,22/3, 22/4A, 22/281, 22/lA, 20ll{, 20llB, 2011C,

221\8, 16llA, 24/7, 2513A, 25138, situated at Vengaivasal Village, Sholinganallur Taluk,
Kancheepurrm District. (Zenith)
2. Stock & Receivables: H),polhecation of rcceivables fiom the project being develop€d on the

land.

218.91

Repayment Terms & Rate oflnlerest :

1. Term loan laciliry of< 410.00 Million
2. Tenor 60 month (36 Month principrl moratorium)
3. Repalrent: The loaD shall b€ repid in 24 mo th instalme staning lor lhe €Dd of 37th month
of first disbursemenl.

4. Rate of inrer€st 15.4% p.a floaring linked with HDFC lY MCLR + margid 800 bps
Iran forecloscd on 20th August 2021

15

JM
Financral

Cr€dit
Solutions
Lrmited

600.00

Borrowing Entiry: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature of Security :

1. Property:'First and Pad-passu charge (with the existing JM facility on the Proiect vengaivasal
by \r€y of motgage over the land measuring approximately 7.5 acres ar Vengaivs$l, Chennai with
slnrctures

thcrcon. (Z.nith)
2. Stock & Receivables: Hypothecation and escrow of receivables from the sales of sold/unsold
uDits in lhe Project Vengaivasal.

First pari passu charge by way of bx)othecation on rcccivablcs with Projecl Woodside.

3. Peasonal Cuaranteei Mr Afln MN 50.57

Repaymeot Tenns & Rate of Interest :

I - Term loan facility of I 600.00 Miuion
2. Tenor 54 month (30 Month principal moratorium)
3. Repaymenti The loan shall be repaid in 24 month instalment staning for the end of3lst month
of Iirst disbusemeot.
4. Ratc of inrerest 16.15% p.a floating linkErl with HDFC lY MCLR + rnargin 810 bps
[.oan foreclosed on 03rd September 2021

l6

JM
Financial

Credit
Solutions
Limited

r55.00

Borrowin8 Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Nature ofSecurity :

l. Property: Sccond charge by way of rcgistered mo(gagc on unsold units at Project Zenith at

Vangaivasal, Chennai (Project Zenith)
Second charge by way of mortgage over the land measunDg approximat€ly 10.19 acres at
Mampaklam and Mugalivakkam Ch€nnai with strucores lhereon ('Project Utopia'r)
2. Stock & Receivables:
(i)Second charge on receivables from sold and Unsold units at Zenith & Utopia
(ii) Escrow of recervables generated trom the sold/unsold units in Zenith & Utopia

154.91

Repayment Terms & Rate of Inrerest :

L Faciliry Type: Emergency Credit line fac ility of { I 5 5.00 Million
2. Tenor: 60 Month tenor
3. Repayment & Principal Momtorium: 12 months moatorium period posl which repayment of
principal in 48 equal monthly instalrnmts sbning from the l3th month from date of fir6t
disbursement.
4. Rate ofinterest l4olo p.a. coupon
LoaD foreclos€d on l Sth Novernber 2021

3ccotr92
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDf,R LIIIIITED (formerly known rs Crslgrand Premirr Builder Privrtc Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Flnrncial Stet€ments for the perlod ended 3l Msrch 2023
(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless olherwise stated)

S,no

Disburse

Mn

2023 2072 2021

Amt in
Mn Mn

LIC Housing

Limited
l:r0 00

Bonowing Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Natur€ ofSecurity :

l. Property: Secured by way of mortgag€ on Developer's share of project land situated at

Thirumudivak*am Village, Ch€nnai, admeasuring 8.95 Acres comprised in SuFeyNos. 387/lB,2,
388/4A, 389/1, 2A, 28, 390/2, 391/2 and 40212 of ThirumudivaklGm Village,Pauavaram Taluk,
Kanchccpuram District including construction thcrcon and cxcludine OSR, Road gifted and land &
Salcablc area already coflveyed. (proiecl Bloom)
2. Stock & Receivables & Moveable Propenies: Hpothecation of rcceivables from lhe project

"Bloom". Rcceivablcs from other projects Asla, Primera, Roycc and Suprcmus to scrve iis cross

collateral for this loan.

3. Personal Guarante€: Mr. Arun Mn and Mr. K. R Anerudan (Erstwhile Promoter)
1t.42

Repaymenl TerEs & Rate oftrterest :

l. Term loan of{ 330.00 Million
2. Tenor of 27 month (including moratorium period of 12 months from the date of lirst
disbursemen0
3. Rate oflntcresl 12.50% p.a. (Project LHPLR minus 130 bps) floating payable monthly.
4. Repayment schedule and inslalment:
First 3 instalments I l0 MiUion Total { 30 Million
Next 6 instalmcnts { 30 Million Total a 180 Million
Last 6 irstaLrnents I 20 Million Total { 120 MillioD
LoaD foreclosed on 3rd April 202 I

18

LIC Housing
Flnance

Limrted

480.00

Bonowing Ertity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limitcd
Nature of S€curity :

1 Property: Equitable Mongage of the project land (Project Primem) admeasuriry 3.01 Acre
(1,30,930 sq. fi.) is siluated in Arumugam lst Street, Mugalivakkam, Chennai, comprised io
Survey Nos. 7'7 16A,77 /68,78tAlC and 78/3 of Mugalivakkam viltage, Sriperumbudur Taluk,
Kancheepuram District including construction thereon and excluding OSR and land & sale,able

area alrcady conveyed. (MODT lo b€ registered)

2. Slock & Receivables & Moveable assets: Assignment / H,?othecation of reaeivables from the
projcct "Primela"
3. Personal Guaranlee: Mr. AIlIn Mn and Mr. K. R Anenrdan (Erstwhile Promoter)

24t.37
Repayment Tenns & Rate of Inlercst :

l. Tetm loan ofi 480.00 Million
2. Tenor of 33 month (including momtorium period ol 18 months from the date of first
disbursemcnt)
3. Rale oflnrer€s( 12.50% p.a. (Project LHPLR minus 330 bps) floating; payable monthly.
4. Repayment Schedule & instalfient:
Firsl 9 instalments a 40 Million Totll < 360 Million
lrst 6 insralments { 20 Million Total a 120 Million
Iran foreclosed on 20th November 202 I

/,

ACC()

Amt ir
Mn
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known es Casagrand Pr€mier Ituilder Privste Limited)
Not€s to Cotrsolidated l'lnanclal Statements for lhe period etrd€d 31 March 2023
(All amouots are nr MillioD Lrdian Rupees, unless olherwis€ strted)

Lender

Disburse

Mn

2023 2022 2b2t

Amt in
Mn

Amt ln
Mn

Amt in
Mn

19

Sundaram
BNP Paribas

Home

Finance

Limited

42.00

Bonowing Entity: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
Natwe of Security :

l. Property: Charge over the immovable property situated alr Survey No. 103 3A, 105 1,105 2,105

3A,102 18,86 2A,86 28,86 3,87 2, SoDalur Viuage,Thiruporur Panchalat Union, Chengalpattu

Taluk,Tamil Nadu, lndia,600048 (2)-Shop Site No I, I Plot No 40,41, S.No.380 I Part & 380 2

17.00

Repaymeot Terms & Rate of Interest :

LFacility Typei Term t an

Facility l: 30.00 Million
Facility2: 12.00 Miuion
2. Term ofRe?ayment: 120 Months
3. Rate oflnterest 17.50% p.a

4. lnrerest type: variable in lio€ with SH-PLR%
5. Repayment Schedulel

EMIValue facility l: Rs.5,30,9371From 0l/08/2012 to 3l/07/2022 - t an pre{losed

EMI value facility 2: Rs.2,12,375/- Frcm0ll03/2014 to 3ll1212023 - Loan preclosed

f.aD foreclosed or 27st DeceBber 2021

20
LIC Housing

FiIancc
Limited

900.00

Bomwing Entiry: Casa Grande Shelter LLP
Naturc of Security :

l. Prop€nyi Equitable Mongage of the proje.t land (Project Asla) admeasuing 5.59 Acr$ is

situated in Ward D, Block 8, Srinivasa Nagar, Komttur comprised in various survey numbers,

Karulku Main Road, Patt.avakkam Village, Ambattur Taluk, Thiruvallur District, Chennai 600053
including construclion thereon aDd excluding OSR and land & Saleable area alrcady conveyed

MODT to be registered).

2. Slock & Receivables & Movable Assets: Assignment / H)?othecation of receivables &om tbe

3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagmnd Premier Builder Limited
4. Pelsonal Guamnteei Mr. Arun Mn and Mr. K. R Anerudan (Erst$hile Promoter)

352.84

Repayment Terins & Ratc of Intercst :

l Term loan of{ 900.00 Milliotr
2. TeDor of 30 month (itrcludin8 moratorium period of 15 months from the date of fiNt
disbursemcnt)

3. Rate ofloterest 12.50% p.a (ProJect LHPLR minus 330 bps) floaling; payable monthly.
4. Repalment & instaLnenB:
Firsr 9 instalments { 70 Million Toral Rs 630 Million
Nexr 5 hstaLrcnts { 50 Miuioo Total t 250 Million
kst instalments < 20 Million Total { 20 Million
toan closed on 0lst Octobff 2021

I



CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known.s Casrgrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Codsolidaled Finsncisl Ststements for tbe period eDded 3l Mrrch 2013

(Allamounls are ifl MiUion Indian R unless othe ise stated)

S.no Lend€r

Disburse

Mn

2023 2022 2021

Mn
Amt in

Mn
Amt in

Mn

2t

Kotak
Mahindra

Investmen(s

Limiled

550.00

Borrowrng Entity: Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Nature ofSecurity :

l. Propenyi Fimt & exclusive charge by way of registered mortgage on lsnd admeasuring 7.13

acrrs excluding UDS for area sold along with the structuresbuildings constructed/to be

constructed, called project "Casa ECR 14", on the said land parcel, including all the existing &
future FSI potcntial loaded/to be loaded onto thc slructurcs constnrctc(yto bc constnrcted thereon,

having saleable area of8.75 lacs sq.ft. located at East Coast Road, Chennai

2. stock & Receivables & Moveable propenies: H,?othecation of receivables from
salcy'lease/transfer of land./structue/building/units of thc projccl
3 Penonal Guarantee: M. Arun MN
4. Corporale Guarantee: Casagrand PrEmier Builder Limited

97.49

Repqanent Tenns & Rate oflDter€st :

| . Facility T)?e: Secured Term loan faci lity I 550 Million
2. Tenor & Morar l8 Month tanor from the dale ofdisbum€menl Aug 2021, including moratorium
of6 months;

3. Rcpayment: Principal arnount shall be repaid in 12 Equal Monthly insralments staning ftom 7th
month from date of frst disbuNement.

4. Ratc ofintcrcst 13.00% p.a- fixed over the tcnor offacility.
[,oan foreclosed on 03rd August 2022

71

Kotak
Mahindra

Iovestments

Limited

540.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Homes Private Limited
Nature of security :

l. Property: FiNt charge by way ofregistered mongag€ on land area admeasunng 23,892 sq. rntrs.

crcluding UDS for area sold along with lhc structurcs/buildangs constructc(yto be consEucted,

called project "Casagand Royale", on the said land parcel, including sll the existing & fufure FSI
potential loadea!/to be loaded onto the slructures constructed/to be constructed therEon, having
saleable area of7-04 lacs sq. ft. located at Sholinganallur, Chcnnai.

2. Stock & Receivables & Moveable Assels: Hypothecation & Escrow of receivables from
sale/lease/transfer of land/sbucture/tuildinS/units of the projecl.

3. Personal Guarantee: Mr Arun MN
4. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrand Prcmier Builder Limiled 2t5.49

Repaymenl Terms & Rale of Interest :

l. Facility T}?e: Secured Term loan facilily { 540.00 Milliod
2. Tenor & Morati 30 Month teoor Aom tbe drte of disbursemeDt Oct 21, includiDg moratorium of
| 2 months;

3. Repaymenti Principal amoult shall be repaid in 18 Equal Monthly instalmetrts starting lioE
l3th monlh ftom dale offirst disbulsemenr.

4. R.te of Interest 12.00% p.a. fixed over tbe tenor offaciliry.
Loan foreclosed on 2rd July 2022
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITf,D (formerly known es Casagrrnd Premier Builder Private Llmited)
Notes .o Consolldated Financial Statements for thr period ended 3l Mrrch 2023
(All amounis are in Million Indian Rupees, unless othglA!!!j!4!94)

S.no

Disburs€

Amt in
Mn

2023 2022 202t

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn Mn

2l

Asia Real

Estare [I
India

Opportunity
Trust

746.00

tsormwing Entity: Casa Gmnde Hom€s Priyate Limited
Nsture of Security :

l.Prop€rty: Debenture arc secured by Mortgage of land admeasuring 7 acres ll cenls located at
Kanathur Reddykuppam village, Thiruporur Taluk, Kanchipuram Distdct owned by the company.
(Royale)

2. Stock & Receivables & Movable Properties: First mnling charge on all movable assets of the
compaDy both present and fuiure.
3. Corporale guaranleer Casagand Premi€r Builder Limited.
4. Personal guamntcei Mr- Arun MN and Mr K R fulerudan 568.43

Repayme Terms & Rate ofLtterest I

l. Facility T,?e: Private placement issue of 746 non conveiible debentures of a iac€ lue of (
1.00 Million e6ch aggrEgating up ro t ?46.00 Million
2. Interim Coupon rale: Fix€d inter€st I 5% per annum payable quarterly
t an closcd l8th October 2021

24
ICICI Bank

Limired
443.50

Borrowins Entity: Casa Grande Homes Privatc Limited
Nature of Security :

I . Property: The loan is secured by morlgage of project land (ECR - 14) measudng 7 acr€s I 3

cenls located al Kanathur Reddykuppam village, Thinrporur Taluk, Kanchipura District atld
Pledge of Shares ofCasa Grande Homes Privare Limited.
2. Stock & Receivables & movable properties: Exclusive charge by Day ofquitable mo(gage on
the units for which NOC has not b€en issued by thc lend€r
Exclusive charge by way of h,?othecation on the Escrow account
3. Pe6onal Guarantee: Mt. Aiurl MN
4. Corponte Cuarante€: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited.

168.65

Repayment Terms & Rate of Interest :

l.Term loan facility: of{ 443.50 Miuion
2.ROI: l5% per annum (I-MCLR- I Y is 7.55% and Spread is 7.45%0)

3 Repalmenti 24 moDths from Feb 15 2022
L.an foreclosed 4rh August 2021

q t_



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known es Cssrgrsnd Premier auilder Private Limited)
Notes to Consoldated Financhl Statements for tlre period ended 31 M!rch 2023
(All amou'rts arc h Miuion ftrdiar Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

S.no

Disburs€
ment

Amt tn
Mn

2023 2022 2021

Mn
Amt in

Mtr Mn

25

Motilal
Oswal

Finvcst
Limrcd

6r 0.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Cmnd€ Milestone Prival€ Limited
Nature of Securiry :

l. Propertyr (i) First ranking exclusive charge by way ofmemorandum ofdeposit oftitle deeds (and

regislration thereo0 in respect of the Modgaged property - Project tand (Sholinganallur)
admeasuring 5 Acres situated in Sholinganallur Village - I, Sholinganallur Taluk, Chemai District
Sy. no. 307/2(part), 310/2 (pan) cntire salcablc arca of7,5l,4l0 square f€ct.

2. Stock and receivables & Movable Propenies: (i) First mnking exclusive charge by way of
h)?othecation over the Hypothecated Property - all present and future movable properties of the

Casagmnd Prcmier Builder Limited or Casa Grande Milestone Private Limitcd. in relalion to the

Project (Sholinganallur) including without limilatiod: (a) all entillem€Dr and righb ofthe Company
on lbe Receivables, moveable asset! ard firlue cash flows in respect of the Project; a O) the

Escrow Accoun6, Consmrction Account, all other bank accounts oftbe Company aDd all monies

and inveslmenls Ung to the credit ofthe Escrow Accounts, Construction Account
3. Corporate guarantee: issued by Casagand Prem,er Builder Limited(corpomte promoter) for the
outstanding amounts

6 r0.00

Repalment Terms & R te ofltlterest:
l. Facility Typ.: 6,100 Unlist€d, tully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertible S€ries t
debentures ofpar value oft 0.10 Miuion
2. Final Maturity: On or prior ro June 30.2025
3. Repayment: NCDS are rede€mable in 4 instalments as follows:
(i) 25% (Twenty Five Percent) of the Principal on September 30,2024;
(ii) 25% (Twenty Fiv€ Percenl) ofthc Principal on Decembcr 31, 2024;
(iii) 25%(Twenty Five Percent) ofthe Principal oo March 31, 2025; and
(iv) 25%(Twenty Five Percent) ofthe PrinciDal on Jun€ 30,2025
4. Prepayment - Debenture rcpalTent amount is repaFble at any tim€ lrom the intomal accruals
arising from the cashflows of the project, which shall be a minimum of { 20.00 Million unless
olherwise agreed by the debenture trustee.

5. Interim interest coupon: monlhly compounded at the rate of l0% p.a (fixed) payable quarterly.
First coupon compounded on July 31, 2022. First coupon payment due otr Sept 30,2022
6. Interest MorBtorium: Nil
7. Additional Interesl: The Additional IDlercst at IRR of l5% on subscription amount shall be
payable simuhaneously with any paymenl of Principal made 10 rhe Debenture Holders in the same
proportion as the P.incipal repaid, as follows:
(i) 25% (Twenty Five Percent) on September 30,2024;
(ii) 25% (Twelty Five Percent) on De.ember 31,2024;
(iii) 25olo (Twarty Five Perc€nl) on March 31,2025;
(iv) 25% (Twenty Five Percent) on June 30,2025.

L,,
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly kro*n .s Ca$grrnd Premier Build€r Privste Limited)
\otes to CoDsolidated Fln.nchl Stslements for th€ period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounls are in Million Indian Rupecs, unless otherwise stated)

S.oo

Disburse

Mn

2023 2022 zo2t

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

26

Molilal
Oswal

Finvesi

Lim(ed

525.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: (i) First ranLing exclusive charge by way ofmemorandum ofdeposit oftitle deeds (and

regisrration thereoo in respect ofthe Mortgaged property - Project Land (Perungudi) admeasunng

3 Acres 95.6 cents situated in Neelankarai and Seevaram villages, Sholingaflallur Taluk, Chennai

Disrrict Sy. no. I l/7A 1l/8AlA, I l/8AlA (Pa() and I l/88, I l/8cl A, I l/8ClB, l1/8C2, I l/8C3,
I l/8C4, I l/9A, 1015, 1016, l0l'l , l0/8, l0/llA, ll/l0BlB, ll/1082, tzll r'\, 12118,23122 palt (ai
per Patta Survey No. 23124) and entire saleable area of3,52,183 square feel.

2. Stock and rec€ivables & Movable Propcrtiesr (i) Fint ranking exclusive charge by way of
h,?olhecation over lhe H,?othecated Property - all present and future movable properties of the

Casagrand Premier Builder Limited or Casa Gftnde Milestone Private Limiled. in relatiotr to the

Proj€ct (Perungudi) including withoul limitation: (a) all entitlement and righls ofthe Company on
the Receivables, moveable assels and futurc cash flows in respect of the hoject; and O) the

Escrow Accounts, Constmction Account, all oth€r bank accounts ofthe Company and all monies
and investments lying to the credit of the Escrow Accounts, Construclion Account
3. Corpomte guarantee: issued by Casagmnd Premier Builder Limited for the ou6tanding amounts

525 00

Repaymenl Tenns & Rate of Inter6t :

L Facility Type: 5,250 Unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-convefiible Series lI
debentures of par value of t 0. l0 Miuion
2. Final Maturity: On or prior to June 30,2025
3. Rcpaymentr NCDS are redeemable in 4 instalments as follows:
(rr 25olo of tbe Principal on September 10,2024i
(ii) 25% ofthe Principal on December 31, 2024;

(iii) 25% ofthe Principal on March 31,2025; and

(iv) 25% ofthe Principal on June 30,2025
4. Prepayment - Debenture repayment amount is repayable at any time fiom the intemal accruals

arising from the cashflows of the project, which shall be a minimum of < 20.00 Million unless

otherwise agreed by the debenlure truslee.

5. Interim interest coupon: monthly compounded at the rate of l0% p.a (fixed) payable quarterly.

First coupon compoudded on July 3I,2022. Firsl coupoD payment due on Sept 30, 2022

6. lnlercst Momtorium: Nil
7. Additional Interest The Additional Inlerest at IRR of 15% on subscription amount shall be
paFble simultatreously wittr any palmenl of Principal made to the DebeDture Holders in lhe same

proporlion as the Principal rcpaid, as follows:
(i) 25% on September 30,2024;
(ii) 25% on December 31,20241
(iii) 25% on March 31,2025;
(iv) 25% on June 30,2025.

\r*+l--f
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUTLDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Crsrgrand Prcmi€r Butlder Prlvlte Llmlted)
Noles to Consolidated Finrncial Shtements for the period ended 3l Mlrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburs€

Amt in
Mn

2022 2021

Amt tn
Mn

Amt tn
Mn

Amt in
Mn

21
hdia R$lty
Exceuence

Fund IV
t,224 90

Bormwing Entity: Casa Grurdc Milcston€ Privat€ Limitld
Nature of Security :

l. Properlyi
First exclusive charge by way ofsimple mortgaSe on Project 'First Cit/ and Project lands:

a) l,and area measuring 2 acres 47 Cents bearing survey number 467llB, situated at Perumbakkam

Village, Chennai, Tambamn Taluk, Krnchcepuram District within thc rcgistsation disEict of
Chennai South and sub-registration District of Selaiyur, Chennai, owned by the Company
b) L.and area measuritr8 11 acres beriDg survey Dumbers 471, 472ll(P) atd 4722(P), also situated

at Perumbakkam Village, Chennai, Tambaran Taluk, Kanchcepuram District within the registration
districl of Chennsi South and sub-rcgistElion Districl of Selai},tlr, Chennai, o\rred by Danub
HoDes Private Limited
c) Additional land admeasuring I Acrcs and 50 cents situatod al Perumbakkam VillaSe, Tambaram

Taluk, Kanchipuram District, Chennai, compris€d on the Sy. No. 470 Pt,412/l (pt),472n (ttt)
wilh $leable area 2,22,600 Sq. Ft.

2. Stock and Receivables & movable properlres'

Fi6t and exclusive charge by the way of hfothecation ofall present add futurE movablc prop€rties

of Casa Gmnde Milestone Private Limiled and Danub Homes Private Limited in relation ro th.
projoct propos.d ro be dcveloped oo the land, including a) enlillemen( of future crshflow and

re.eivables from the projecl b) the Escrow accounls and all monies aod investments llog to the

credit ofthe Escrow accounb c) 6ll rights of Casa Grande Mileslonc Private Limhed and Danub
Homcs Private Limited under JDA and POA
3. Corporate Guarant€e: Cassgand PrerDier Builder Limiled and Daoub Homes Private Limiled

1,224.90
Repayment Terms & Rst€ of lntercst :

l. Facility Type: 12,249 Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, non-convenible Series A debentures al
par value ofl 0.10 Million each

Totrl Facility amountr a 1224.90 Million
2. Final Maturity: On or pnorto S€ptember 30,2023.
3. Repayment: NCDS aro redermablc in 3 inslalmcnb as follows:
(i) 33% (Thirty Thre€ Percent) of the Principal on March 31, 2023:
(i0 33% (Thirty Three Percent) of the Principal oo ,une 30, 2023;
(iii) 14% (Thirty four Percent) ofthe Principal on September 30, 2023
4. lnterim intercst coupon: quanerly compouoded aod due quarterly at the nte as me ioned below.
First coupon due on Dcc 3 I , 20 I 8.

(i) till Sept 30, 2019 - l2% on outsranding principal
(ii) From Oclober I ,201 9 till Sept 30, 2020 - I 87o on outstanding principal
(iii) F om October 1,2020 - l2% on oubtanding princip.l
5. Additional Inter€st: the additioml idrcrest payable at an amount that pmvides an IRR of 18%
p.a. simultaneously with ony payment of principal or as p€r the schedule below whichever iE

earlicr:
(i) 33% (Thirty Three Percetrt) on March 31, 2023:
(ii) 33% (Thirty Three Pcrcent) on June 30,2023:
(iii) 34% (Thirty four Percent) on Scprcmber 30,2023
lraD foreclosed on 03rd November 202 I

Y

2023
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Crsagrrnd Premler Bullder Privat€ Limited)
Notes to Consolldeted Flnanchl Stat€ments for the perlod ended 31 M3rch 2023
(All amounts are in MillioD hdian Rupe€s, unless otherwise srated)

S.no Lcndcr

Dhbursc

Am( ln
Mn

2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
IIn

28

Aditya Birla
Housing
F,nance
Limitcd

285 00

Borrowing Entity: Casa GEnde Garden City Build€rs Privale Limitcd
Nature ofsecurity:
L Property: Exclusive charge by the way MODm (Memorandum of Deposit of Title Dee&) on
the residential Project "Casagand Orlena" sioatod at Sy.no.l7lloD & New sy.Ilo.l8, (part old
Sy.no l8/1,) Khatha no. 831/17110D, l8/l at Thanisandm Village K.R.puram Hobli, Bangalore

2. Stock & Receivables & Movable propenics: (i) An Exclusivc chargc by way of hypothecation on
the Scheduled Receivables of both sold & unsold of Project "Casa Grand Orlena" under the

documents entered into with the customem by the borrower, all such proceeds both present &
futwe; (lo be done upfront)
(ii) An Exclusive charge by way ofhlpothecalion on lhe escrow account for the projects and on alt
monies crediteddeposited therein & all iDvestments in respect thereof(in whatever form they may
be). Escrow account to be open€d activaled for the project with the lmde/s designaied Bant
within 30 days of the fiIst disbursement prior to subsequenl disbursemenl whichever is earlier.

3. Corporaie Guarantee: Casagrand PrEmier Builder Limiled
t07.46 I55. l2

Repaymeot Terms & Rate of Interest :

L Facility Type: Term t an

Total Facility amountr I 300.00 Million
2. Tenor: 36 months
3. Repayment: RepatBble in l8 monthly instalments ofl 16.?0 Million
4. Principal Moratorium: I 8 months fiom the date of disbursement

5. R te of interest 13.60% p.a (Floating) (Adirya Birla Home Finance Limited Reference

Rate(ARR)+ applicable margin (-3 .25o/o)\

N
h
tl
\1"+
DA
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CASAGRAI{D PREMIER BUILDf,R LIMITf,D (lormerly known rs Casagr!nd Premier Builder Prlvste Limited)
Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements for th€ p€riod €nded 3l Mirch 2023

All ,hounts 
^re 

in Million Indian R unless otherwise stated

S.no

Disburs€

Mo

2023 2i22 2021

Mn
Amt in

Mn
Amt in

Mn

29

Aditya Birla
Housing

Finance

Limited

150.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grande Carden City Buildels Private Limited
Nsturc of Security :

L Propeny:
(i) Extensioo of charge by the way of MODTD oo the project lands admeasuring 59,754 sq. Ft in
the residential Projeci "Casagrand Orlena" siruated al Sy.Do.l7lloD & New sy.Do.l8, (Part old
Sy.no l8/1,) Khatha no.:831/17ll0D,l8/l AT Thanisandra Village K.R. Puram Hobli, Bangalore.

(ii) Negative Lien lhrough undertaking in slandard format of ABHFL on projecl land as well as

receivables from the proposed Project on projecl land admeasuring 1,68,795 Sq. Ft in the

residential Project "Casagrand Zian" siluated at Sy.no 50, Halmlukunle Village, Begu Hobli,
Bangalore

2. Stock Receivables & Movable propenies:

(i) Extension of charge by way of hwothecation on th€ Scheduled Receivables of both sold &
unsold of Projecr "Casagrand Orlena" under the documents entered into with the customers by the

bormwer, all such proceeds both present & future
(ii) Exclusivc chargc by way of h,?othecation on the Scbeduled Receivables of both sold & unsold
ofPrcject "Casagand Zian. under the documents entered into with the customers by the borrower,
all such proceeds bolh prescnt & futurc
(iii) Extension of charge by way ofhlpothe.ation oo the escrow account for the projects and on all
monies credited/deposited therein & all investments in respect thereof(irl whatever form they may
be)

3. Corpomte Guarante€: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

t41.61

Repayment Terms & Rate of Interest i

l.Facility T)?er Term t an

Faciliry l: a 200.00 Million
Facility 2: { 300.00 MiUion
2. Term ofRepaymenlr Facility I: 36 Months Facility 21 60 Months
3. Rate oflnterest I3% p.a

4. Intercst t}?e: floating rate (ARR is 18.65% p. a., the appticable margin is -5.65%)

5. Repaymcnt Schedule: (i) Repayable in 18 monthly instalments oft ll.l million from the l9th
month fiom the date oi fiIst disbursement

(ii) Repa)€ble in 30 monthly instalmenb of I I0 Millior Aom th€ 3l st month fiom the date olfint
disbursement

/'+t'l



CASAGRAND PREMIIiR BUILDER LIMITtrD (formerly known rs Cssagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidrt€d Flnancial Stetements for the period ended 3l Msrch 2023

(Allamounh are in MillioD Indian Rupees , unl.ss othcrwise stated)

Lender

Disbors€
m€nl

Mn

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mtr

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

t0

Aditya Birla
Real Estate

Credit
Opponunitie

s Fund

400.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Carden City BuildeN Private Limited
Naturc ofsecurity i

l. Property: Fi.st and €xclusive €harge on the rnortgagei property - entire piece and parcel ofthe
pro.iect land (Aquene) b€aring Survey No. 84/4 mersuring 3 Acres 77 cents situated al Kengeri
vi,lage, Kengeri Hobli, Bangalore South Taluk together wirh the residentisl buildiDgs comprising
ofTwo buildines (i) Building I - 198 tenements (ii) Building 2 - 135 lenements being constructed

thereon, in favour of the Debenture Trustee (Vistra ITCL 0ndia) Limit€d) and recorded in lerms of
the Memorandum of Entry
2. Stock & r€ceivables & Movablc Prcpenies: (i) First ard exclusive charg€ by the way of
h)?oth€cation on thc Hypothecated Assers - all prcscnt and fuNrc movablc assets ofthc Company
in r€lation to the project (AqueDe) including but not Iimited to Project r€ceivables received and to
be received by the Company, Escrow Accounls and all othe. bank accounts *,hereby the Proiect
Receivables are deposited or llng to the c.€dit ofthe Escrow Accou[6. cash flows, book deb6,
revenues and goodwill relatjng to the properly/Project (Aquere) and all other movable assets

relating to its business, both present and fuNre in favour of the Dcbenture Trustee rccordcd in
terms ofthe Deed olthe HFolhecatior.
(ii) First and €xclusivc charge over the Escrow Accounts

3. Corporate guaftntee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited 400.00

Repalment Terms & Rate of Iuterest :

1. Fscility T}?e: 4,500,000 unlist€d, unrated, securd, rcdeemable. non-convertible debentures of
face value I 100 aggregating up to { 450.00 Million
2. Tenori 36 months from the deemed date ofallotment
3. Repayment: Repayable as below:
(i) On or before 3lst Mar, 2024 - aggregate repayment more than or equal to I 75.00 Million
(ii) On or before 30rh Junc, 2024 - aggregate rcpaymmt more than or cqual ro I 150.00 Million
(iii) On or before 30th Sept,2024 - alg.eE te rqzyment more than or equal lo I 225.00 Million
(iv) OD or before 3lst Dec,2024 - aggregate repayment more than or equal to { 300.00 Million
(v) On or beforc 3l st Mar, 2025 - aggregatc rcpayment morc than or equal to I 375.00 Million
(vi) On or before 3lsr Mat,2024 - aggiegate tqaynent more thsn or equal to I 450,00 Million
4. PriDcipal Moratorium: l8 months from lle date of allotment
5. Int€rim Coupon R-atc: 15.12% p.a (Fixcd) pa,6bl€ quanerly

6. Additional coupon: Redeemable with a redemption premium that results in 16% overall IRR

!"{
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CASAGR{ND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known ss Casagrand Premier Build€r Privrte Limit€d)
Notes to Consolidsted Plnrnclal Ststcm€nts for the period end€d 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwis€ slated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt ln
Mn

Particulars

2023 2022 2021

Amt io
Mn

Amt ln
Mn

Amt in
Mn

ll
lndia

Housing

Fund ,
Series 3

900.00

Borrowiry Entity: Casa Gmnde Garden City Builders Pnvate Limited
Nature of Security :

L Property: First ranking exclusive charge by way of mo(gage by way of deposit of the title deeds

over the mongaged propenies - entire Project (HAZEN) / project lard shall mean the land

admeasuri[g 8.9 acres situared ai Sy. no. 61, Cottigare village. Uttarahalli Hobli, BaDgalore South,

by lhe company in favour of the Debmture Trust€e

2. Stock & receivables & Movable Properties: (i) First and exclusive charge by the way of
h,?othe.ation on the H)?othecated A3sets - all prcsent and future movable asse6 ofthe Company
in relation to lhe project (Hazcn) including but not limitcd to Project rcceivablcs reccived snd to be

rcceived by the Company, Escrow Accounts and all other bank accounts whereby the Project
Receivables are deposiled or lyiDg to the crdit of the Escrow AccouDts. cash flows, book debts,

rcvenu€s and goodwill relating to ihe property/Project (Aquene) and all other movabl€ ass€ts

rclatinS to its business, both present and future in favour of the D€bentu.e Trustee recorded in

lerms oflhe M oflhe Hypothecation.
(ii) Firs! and exclusive charge over the Escrow Accounts

3. Cor?orate guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limiled
4. PeBonal Guarantee: Mr, Arun MN

313.90

Repayment Terms & Rale of Interest I

l. Facility T}?e: 1,250 unlisted, unmted, secuEd, redeemable, non-conveniblo d€bentures at
face value ofl 1.00 Million each

Tolal Facility amouot I I,250.00 MiUioD
2. Tenor: 36 months ftom th€ deemed date ofallotmenr
3. Repayment Redeemable as below:
(i) t 62.50 Million r€deemable on 30th JuDe,2023
(ii) ( 62.50 Million redeemable on 30th September,2023
(iii) a 156.25 Million redeemable on 3lst December,2023
(iv) I 156.25 Million redecmable on 3l st March, 2024
(v) < 156.25 Million redccmable olr 30th Junc, 2024
(vi) { 155-25 Million rcdeemable on 30th September,2024
(vii) a 156.25 Million rcdeemable on 3lst D€c€mbcr,2024
(viii) I 156.25 Million redeemable on 3lst March, 2025
(ix) I 187.50 Million redeemable on 30th June, 2025

4. Interim Coupon Rate: 15.78% p-a paFble qua(erly
5. Interest Moratorium Period: 9 months from the date of allotmeDt. Accrued bul unpaid interest
repaid in 2 equal instalmenls in the subsequent due dales.

6. Additional coupofi: Rede€mable with a redemption premium that results in 16.5% overall IRR
Lran subsequently closed on 20th luly 2023

l2

Modlal
Oswal Home

FiDance
Limited

350.00

Borrowing Etrtity: C6s6 Grande Carden City Builde6 Privat€ Limiled
Nature of Security :

l. Property: First charge on undivided share of land belongings to Bonowe/s share, development
rights and saleable arca ofborrowels share ofthc projcct "Casagmnd Keatsway"
2. Stock, Receivables & Movable properties:

(i) Filst charge on borrowe/s sharc ofreceivables and futurc cash flows oflhe project
(ii) FiIsl charge on the Project accounts as mentioned in the Escrow agreement
3. Corporate Gualantee: Casagrand Premier Build€r Limited

350.00

Repa),rnent Terms & Ratc of Interest :

I . Facility T)?e: Construction finance
Tolal Facility amounl: { 450.00 Million
2. Final Matudty: 36 months (door to door) starting from first disbursem€nt (31-Mar-2026)
3. Repayment: Repayable in 4 equal instalnents staning from the last day of 27th month ftom the
date offirst investment
4. Intercst Rale: l3% p.a. monthly compounding and payable quarterly

N
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITf,D (formerty known rs Casrgnnd Premier Bullder Prlvrt€ Limit€d)
Notes to Consolidsted Finrncisl Statem€nts for th€ p€riod €nded 3l March 2023

(All amouDts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

S.no Lender

Disburse

Mn

Particuhrs
202-1 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn N{n

Amt in
Mn

l3

SBndard
Chanercd

Capital
Limited

415.34

Bormwing Entity: Casa Gmtrde Garden City Builders Private Limited
Nature of Securiry :

l. Property: (i) First pari passu charge on the Residential Project 'Casagrand Meridian located at

Klata No 177, Survey Number 48, alons Old Madras Road, Bhalarshalli Village, Bidarahali
Hobli, Bengalum.' with a min. saleable arca of 371,179 Sq. ft(moflgage of laod & building )
Security will be shared with SCB on pari passu.

(ii) Second rar*ing pari passu charge ovcr the Casa C,rande Smart Value Homes Privale Limited -
Utopia Project

2. Stock, Receivables & Movable propcrties:

(i) First pari passu charge by the way of hr?othecation of the mov*blc assets / stock / worl in
progr€ss oI the project
(ii) First pari passu charge over all bank accounts in relation to the Project. I is clarified that all
accounb for lhe Project are to b€ maintained with SCB only.
3. Corpomte Guarantee: Casagrand Prernier Builder Limited

Repayment Terms & Rate oflnterest :

l. Facility Tlpe: Teml Loan

Total Facility amouor: < 500.00 Million
2. Tenor: Door to door maturity of up to 33 months

3. Repayment: Repayable in 4 quanerly instalments ol{ 125 Million fiom Dec 2024 till Sep 2025.
Project collections to be used to reduce outstaDding facitity $aning from the end ofthe 3rd month
of initisl disbursemcrt
4. Inrercst Rate: 12.45% p.a.

5. intocst resel: Semi annually
Iran subsequently closed 08th June 2023

31

Standard

Chaner€d

Bank

195.00

Bormwing Enriry: Casa Gmnde Garden City Buildeis ltivat€ Limiled
Naore of Security :

l. Property: (i) Firs! pari passu charge on lhe R€sidential P.oject 'Casagmnd Meridian located at
Khata No 177, Survey Number 4E, along Old Madras Road, Bhatarahalli Villagc, Bidarahali
Hobli, Bengalum.'with a min. $leable arcs of 3?1,t79 Sq. ft(mongage of land & building )
Security will be sharcd with SCCL on pan passu-

(ii) Second ranking pari passu charge ov€r the Casa Grande Smaa Value Homes Private Limited -
Utopia Prqect
2. Slock, Receivables & Movable properties:
(i) First pari passu charge by the way of hpothecation of the moveable assets / stocks / work in
progess oflhe project
(ii) First pari passu charge over all bank accounts in relation to the Pro.iect. Il is clarified that all
accounts for the Project are to be mainlained wilh SCB only.
3. Corpor.te Guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited 190.28

Repa),rnent Terms & Rate of Inlerest :

l. Facilily TWe: Term lran
Total Facility amount; < 400.00 Million
2. Tenor: Dmr to door maturity ofup to 42 months
3. Repayment: Repa),able in 3 quaterly insralmenrs of { 133.3 Million from D€c 2025 till Jun
2026. Projecl couections to be used to reduce outstanding facility sbning fiom the end ofthe jrd
month of initiil disbuEement
4. Interest Rars 12.4570 p.a. ( InrerEst rare linked lo MIBOR for INR Spread)
5. Inlcr.st rcsct: Quanerly

I:',,:
.1 rY

169.13



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITf,D (formerly known rs Clsegrrnd Premler Builder Privrte Limlted)
Notes to Consolidrted Fitratrcisl Strtcments for th€ perlod ended 3l M.rch 2023
(AIl amounts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no Lender

Disburse
ment

Amt in
Mn

Parti.ulars
2021 2t22 2t2t

Amt in
Mtr

Amt itr
Mn Mn

:15

Morilal
Oswal Home

Finance

Limired

150.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Garden City Builders Privalc Limited
Nature of Security :

L Properg: Fi6r Charge on pmj€.r tand t renza project

2. Stock & Receivablcs & moveable prop€rty: First charge on unsold arca"/ project
Fiml charge on rhe cash flow ofrhe Lrena project
3. Corporate Guaranlee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limit€d

60.95
Rep.yment Terms & Rate oflnterest :

I . Facility Type: Secured Term loan facility < I 50.00 Million
2. Tenor & Moratoriumr 15 Monih tenor from the date of disbursement Jul 21, including
montorium of 8 months;

3. Repaymeot: Principal amoult shall be repaid in 7 Equal Monthly itrstalrneots starling Aom th
mooth ftom date of first disbuls€ment.
4. Rate of Interest 13.50% p.a. fixed ove. the lenor offacility.
Loan foreclosed on 27th Septembe.2022

l6

Motilal
Oswal Home

Limrted

200.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grande Garden City Buildcrs Privatc Limited
Natur€ of Se.urity :

I . Propeny: Filst Charge on project I-and Florella projccl

2. Stock & Receivables & Moveable Properties: Fi6t charge on unsold ar€a./ project

First charge on the cash flow of the Florella project

Hrpothccation ofreceivables ftom sold unit
3. Corporate Cuarant€e: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

90.16Repayment Tenis & Rale of loterest :

l. Facility Tnc: sccured Term loan facility t 200.00 Million
2. Tenor & morat: 24 Month tenor from lhe date of disbursemenl Oct 2 I , including moratorium of
l8 mo.thsl
3. Rcpayment: Principal amount shall be repaid in 3 Equal Quarterly iDstaLneflts starting ftom l Sth

month lrom date of fint disbursement.

4. Rate oflntercst 13.50% p.a. fixed ovcr thc tenor offacility.
l,oan foreclosed on 02nd September 2022

xt-,1



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (form€rly known 13 Clsagrsnd Premier Bullder Privatc Llmlted)
Not€s to Cotrsolidsted Fltrlncial Strt€ments for the period etrdcd 31 M3rch 2023
(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupecs, unless otherwisc suted)

Lender

Disburse

Mtr

Prrticulars
2023 2022 2021

Mn Mtr lIn

:17

India Realty

Excellence

Fund IV
2t2.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa crande Gardcn City Builders Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Prop€rty: First ranking exclusive charge by way of memorandum of deposit of title deeds (and

registration thereoD in respeit of the Mongaged Property Survey No.84/4 mesuring 3 Acres 3l
Cunlas situated at Keogeri.
2. Stock & Receivables & moveable Propenies: First ranking exclusive charge by way of
h)?othecation itr respect of the HDothecated project Prop€ny KenSeri.
Second ranting charge by way of Hwothecation on cashllows in respect ofthe real estate projecl
Flagship being d€v€lopcd by Casagrand Horizons Private Limitcd at Pallikar.nai village, Tamil
Nadu
Second ranting charge by way of H)?othe.ation on cashflows in respe.t of the real estate project

being developed by Cas6 Grande Gmce Private Limited at Thalambur village, Tamil Nadu

Second ranking charge by way of h,?othecation on cashflows in respect ofthe real esute project
titled 'Boulevard' being develop€d by Gazy Ma8 Privale Limited at Chikkagubbi, Kamataka
Second mnking charge by way ofhlpothecation on cashflows in respect of the real estate project
titl€d'Millenia being dev€loped byCMPL at Thiruvallur, Tamil Nadu

3. Corporaic Guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limiled

2tt.52

Rcpayment Terms & Rate of lnterest I

l. Facility Type: Company issue Lrp to 212 unlisted, fully secured, redeernable, cumulalive, non-
convertible Serics I debentures ofpar ofl lMillion cach aggregaling to I 212.00 Million
2. Inlerim Coupon rale: A per annum interest of 12% (Twelve Percent) ("Coupon") from the

Deemed Dat€ of Allotment, compou ed quarrerly shall accrue on lhe Outstanding Amounts and

shaU accru€ ftom the Deemed Date ofAllotmenl in respe.t ofthe S€ries I NCDS.

3. Redemption premium: The additional intercst on the Series I NCDS sball be ao amount that
provides the Debmture Holden an IRR of l9% (Nineteen Percent) on the Subscription Amormt.
4. Redemption Schedule: Series I NCDS in tull, by paying all Outstanding Amounts to rh€

Debenture Holders on or prior to September 30,2025:
25olo (Twenly Five Perceno oflhe Principalon December 31,2024:
25% (Twenty Five Percent) ofthe Principal on March 31,2025;
25% (Twenty Five Percent) ofthe Principal on June 30,2025: and

25% (Twenly Fivc Pcrccnt) ofthe Principal on Scptember 10,2025.

fran foreclosed on 22nd July 2022

ll
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly knorvn rs Crssgrsnd Premier Bullder Priv.te Limited)
Notes to Consolldated Finatrcial Strtemetrts for the period ended 31 Msrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise sratcd)

S.no Lender

Disburse
ment

Mn

2027 2022 2021

Amt tn
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt ln
Mn

lll
lndia Realty

Excellence

Fund tV
213.00

BorDwing Entity: Casa Grande Garden City Builders hvate Limited
Nature ofsecurity I

L Prope(y; (i) Filst ranking exclusive charge by way of memorandum ofdeposit oftille deeds (and

registration thercof) in respecl ofthe Mortgaged Property Survey No. 6112 measuring I Acre 25.08
Cuntas out of3 Acres ll Guntas situated at Krishnarajapuram village, KJishnarajapuram Hobli,
Bangalorc East Taluk (Galilco)

2. Stock & Rcccivables & moveable propenics:
(i) First Enking exclusive charge by way of hypothecation in respect of the Hwothecated project

Property KR Puram (Galilco).
(ii) Second ranting charye by way of Hypothecation on cashflows in respect of the real estate
project Flagship b€ing develop€d by Casagrand Horizons Pivate Limiled at Pallikamnai village,

Tamil Nadu
(iii) Second ranring charge by way of Hlpothe.alion on cashflows in respect of the real estate

project being developed by Casa Crande Cmce Private Limited at Thalambur village. Tamil Nadu
(iv) Second ranking charge by way of hpothecation on cashflows in respect of the rcal estate
project titled 'Boulevard' being developed by Cazy Mag Private Limited at Chikkagubbi, Kamataka
(v) Second Bnking charge by way of hpothecation on cashflows in rEpect of the re3l estate
proj€ct titled 'Miuenia' being developed by CMPL at Thiruvallur, Tamil Nadu
(vi) Second ranking charge by way of hypothecation on cashflows in respect of the rcsl estat€

proj€rt tillcd 'Aquen€' being developed by Company at Kengeri Village, Kamatata
3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrand hemier Builder Limited

212.52

Repaymcnl Terms & Rale of Inlerest :

L Facility Type: Company issue up to 213 unlisted, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-
convertible Series Il debentures of par of I L00 Million each aggegating to < 2 I 3 .00 Million
2. Inlerim coupon rate: A per annum interest of 12% (Twelve Percent) ("Coupon") from the

Deemed Date of Allolment, compounded quarterly shall accrue on the outstanding Amoun6 and

shall accrue from the Deemed Date ofAllotment in respect ofthe Series II NCDS.

3. Rcdcmption premium: The additional interest on the Series ll NCDS shall be an amount that
provides the Debenture Holde$ aD IRR of 19% (Nineteen Percenl) on lhe Subscription Amount.
4. Redemplion sch€dule: Serios ll NCDS in full, by paying all Outstanding Amounts to the

Debenture Holders on or prior to September 30, 2024:

20% (Twenty Percent) ollhe Priocipal on September 30,2023;
200lo (Twenty Percenl) oflhe Principal on December 31,2023;
20% (TweDty Percen0 ofthe Principal on March I1,2024;
20% (Twenty Perceno oflhe Principal on JuD 31, 2024i aod
20% (Twcnty Pcrcent) oflhc Principal on September 30,2024
Loan foreclosed on I lth May 2022

H
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrsnd Pr€mi€r Buildcr Privrte Liolted)
Notes to Conlolidated Flnanclal StrtemGnts for the p€rlod ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

Disburse

Mn

2021 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn Mn

l9
LIC Housing

Finance

Limiled
500 00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Garden City BuildeB Private Limil€d
Nature of Security :

l. Propeny: Equitable / Registered Mortgage ofth€ proiect land admeasuring 4.05 Acres situated in
Kurudusonnehalli Main Road, A)yappa Nagar, Hoodi Village, K R Puram, Bengaluru East,

Bengaluru comprised is Survey Nos. Survey No:92l2.92l3, Hoodi Village, Krishnanjapuram
Hobli, Bangalore East Taluk including construction thcrcon cxcluding OSR, Ciftcd Ponion and

land & Salsble area already conveyed. (MODT 10 be regisrered). (?roject Royce)

2. Stock & Receivables & Movable Properties: Assignment / H)?othecation ofreceivables from tbe
projcct "Royce".
3. Corpomte Guamntee: Cssagmnd hemierBuilder Limited
4. Personal Guaran.e€: Mr. Arun Mn and Mr. K. R Anerudan (Entwhil€ Promoter)

305.03
Repaynenl Terms and Rate of ioterest:

l. Term loan ofl 500.00 Million
2. Tenor of 30 month (including momlorium period of 18 months fiom the date of first
disbursement)

3. Rate of ldterest 12.50%0 p.a. (Project LHPLR minus 330 bps) floatiry; payable monthly.
4. RcPa,,ment & instalmenl:
First 3 inslalmenis { 20 Million Total a 60 Million
Nex! 3 instalmenls < 50 Million Total { 150 Million
Nexr 4 instalments I 40 Million Total < I 60 Million
Next I instalmenb a 50 Million Total { 5.00 Million
Next 4 instalmenb l20 Million Tolal I 8.00 Miuion
Loall foreclosed on 3rd November 202 I

40

Standard

Chanered

Capilal
Limiled

6r0.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Smart Value Homes Private Limited
Nature ofsecurity I

l. Property: First pad passu charge over "Casagrand Utopia" localed in Manapakkam, Chennai

2, PeNonsl guamntee: Mr, Afln MN
3 . Corporate Guaranteei Casagrand Premier Builder Limitcd.

4I6,E3

ReFyment Tefils & Rate of Interes! :

1. Facility Typci Commercial Re3l Estate Facility Cfenn t an)
Tolal F6cility amount: I 700-00 Million
2. Tenor: 48 moDths

3. Rcpaynent: Facility repayable in instalments as stat€d belowi
(i) I 13.16 Millionpayableon June30, 2023
(ii) a 13.16 Million palableon September30, 2023
(iii) { 13.16 Million payable on December 31, 2023
(iv) { 13.16 Million pa}€ble on March 31, 2024
(v) { 19.74 Million pa}€ble on June 30, 2024
(vi) a 19.74 Million palablc on Seplember 30, 2024
(vii) t 26.32 Million payable on December 31,2024
(viii) t 26.32 Million payablc on March 31, 2025
(ix) 126.32 Million payable on June 30,2025
(x) 126.32 Million payable on September 30,2025
(xi) a 26.32 Million payable on December 31, 2025
(xii) t 26.28 Million pa,sbleon March 31,2026
4. Prcpalme : Repayable at any time ftom the amounrs from the irtemal accruals arisiDg &om the
cash flows ofthe project (Utopia), such repayment shall b€ a minimum of I 2O.OO Million limited
to twice a Elonth unless otherwise agre€d by lhe lend6
5. Rate of inlerest: monthly at th€ late of 12.82% p.a (floating).
6. Interest Reset: at the discretion of lender at quaterly basis, linked to MIBOR for arl INR Spread

Nl
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Clsagrrnd Premier Builder Privr.e Limit€d)

Notcs .o CoDsoltdrt€d Finatrclal St.tements for th. pertod ended 3l Mrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupe€s, unless othcrwise slated)

S.no

Dhburse

Amt in
Mn

Particulrrs
2021 2t22 7021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mtr

Amt itr
Mtr

41

Lndia Realty
Excellence

Fund v
853.00

Borrowing Entity: Cssa Gmnde Smart Value Homes Private Limited
Nature ofSecurity :

L Property: First ranking exclusive char8e by way of memomndum of deposit ol title detds {and
rcgistmtion thereoo in respe.t ofthc Mortgag€d propcrty - Projecl tand admeasuing Acres | 1.82

in Survey no. 343, 321, 344,353,354,120,147,345/2,318,352,355,345/3, 346, 348/5 Situared

at Manapakkam Villag€, Alandur Taluk, Chennai district and entire saleable area of 11,81,246

square feel.

2- Stock and receivables & Movable Properties: (i) First ranking exclusive charge by way oll
hpothecation ovcr thc H,?othecated Property - all prcsenl and futurc movable prop€rtics of lhe

Company in relation to the Project (Manapakkad) idcluding without limitationr (a) all entillement
and rights ofthe CompaDy oD the Receivables, moveable assets and future cash flo$€ in resped oll
the Project; and (b) the Escrow Accounts, Construction Account, all other bank accounts of lhe
Company and all monies and investments l),rng to the credi( of the Escrow Accounls, Conslnrction
Account
(ii) Second ranking charge by w6y of hwothecation on cashflo]Is in rcspcct of thc untitled r€al

estale project to be developed by Csssgrsnd Horizons Private Limited at Pallikaransi village, Tamil
Nadu

(iii) Second mnking charge by way of hpothecation on cashflows in respecl of the untitled real

aslat€ project to be developed by Casa Grande Grace Private Limiled at Thalambur, Tamil Nadu
(iv) Second ranking charge by way of hypothecation on cashflows in respect of the real es6te
project titled tsoulevard'being developed by Gazy Mag Private Limited at Chikkagubbi. Ksmalaka
(v) second ranking clurge by way of h,?othecation on cashflows in respect of the real estate

project titled 'Millenia' being developed by Casagmrd Millenia Private Limited at Thiruvalur,
Tamil Nadu
(vi) Second charge by way ofh,?othecation on cashllows in resp€ct ofthe real estate pro.iect titled
'Casagmnd crandio' being developed by Casa Grande Grace Private Limited at Vandalur Taluk,
Chengalpattu Districl.
(vii) Second ranking charge by way of hwothecation on cashflows in rcspect of lhe unlitlcd real

estate project to be developed by Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limited at

Krishnarajapuram villaSe(KR Puram), Krishnarajapuram Hobli, Bangalore East Taluk
L Corporate guarantee: Casagrand Prcmier Builde. Limited

852.39
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Crsagrrnd Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolldlted Flnsnchl Strtements for the perlod etrded 3l Msrch 2023
(All amounls are in Million Lrdian Rupees, unless olherwise stated)

Disburse

Mn

Parliculars
2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Repayment Terms & Rate of Irter€st :

l. Facility T}?e: 8530 Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertible Series I debentures
('Series I NCDS") ar par i.e., { 1.00 Million
Toral Facility amount: a 853.00 Million
2. Final Mairrity: on or prior to March 31, 2026

3. Repayment: NCDS are redccmable in 4 instalmcnts as follo*s:
(i) 25% (Twsnty Fivc P.rcent) ofthe Principal on June 30,2025;
(ii) 25% (Twenty Five Percent) ofthe Principal on September 30, 2025;
(iii) 25%(Twenty Fivc Pcrcent) ofthe Principal on December 31, 2025; and
(iv) 2570(Twcnty Fivc Perccnt) of the Principal on March 31, 2026

Prepayment: RepaFble at any time ftom the amounts ftom the intemal accruals arising ftom the

cash flows ofthe proj€ct (ManapaklGm), such rQaymenr shall be a minimum ofl 20.00 Million
unless orherwise agreed by lhe debenture trustee in wriling.
4. Interim interest coupon: quanerly compounded at the rate of 12% p.a (6xed). First coupon
compounded on December 31, 2021

5. lnterest Moratorium: up to September 30,2022 ("Moratorium Period") and the Coupon during
the Momtorium Period shall accruc and be compoundcd on a quanerly basis

6. Additional Interest: shall be an amount that provides an IRR of l9olo on the Subscription
amount, payable simultaneously with payment of Principal in the same of proponion as lhc
principal repaid as follows:
(i) 25% (Twenty Five Percent) ofthe Addilional interesl on June 30,2025;
(ii) 2570 (Twenty Five Percent) of the Additional interest September 31, 2025;
(iii) 25%(Twenty Five Percent) oflhe Additional interest on December 31,2025;and
(iv) 257o(Twenty Five Perc€nt) of the Additional interest ofl March 31, 2026
lran foreclos€d on I 7th February 2023

42

Tata Capital
Housing
Finance

Limited

990 00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grande Smart Valuc Homes Private Limited
Natwe of Sccurity :

l. Property:
(i) Exclusive chargc by way of Registcrcd Simplc Mortgage over land and construction thcreof
(present and futue) ofproposed rcsidential project "Majestica" being constructed on all that piece

and parcel of land measuring 11.30 acr€s in Manapakkam village, Alaodur Taluk, Chennai
Disfict. Tamil Nadu
(ii) Cross collatenlisation over security of residential projecl "Casagrand Flagship" being
constructed on all thal piece and parcel ofland b€aring multiple Survey Nos. located at Jrlladianp€t
Village, Sholinganallur Taluk, Kancheepuram Distsict and t €atcd at Pallikamnai village,
Tambaras Taluk, Chengalpet Districr, Tamil Nadu (totrlly admeasuring'17.58 acres less area to
be sifted for LinI Road & OSR)
2. Stock, Receivables and movable property:
(i) Exclusive charge by the way ofhFolhecation on all receivables of'Maj esrica' prqect iocluding
all sold, unsold, insurance receipts as well as dcvelopment and other chargcs and any cash flow
(ii) Cross collateralisation over all receivables of "Casagmnd Flagship" proj€ct including all sold,
unsold, insurauce receipts as well as developmenl aod other charges and aDy cash flow
l. Co Bonower: Casagmnd Premier Builder Limit€d & Casagrand Horizons Private Limitei

911.7 t

l. Term of loatri { 1,500.00 million - 60 months (including moratorium of 36 moDths) ftom the
date of first disbursement (Feb 2023)
2. Repalment of loan principal: 24 monthly insblments slarting from 37th month from lst
disbursement.

3. Principal Moratorium: 36 Months from the dare of lst disburs€ment (interest oD ouEtanding
amoutrt pa)"ble during rhis p€riod)
4. Inleresl pa),able monthly al the floating ratc of 12.75% p.a. (PLR of 19.50 % minus 6.75% per
annum) at the time ofdisbursement.
5. Interest Resel: Interest mte changes based oll lhe Changes in Prime Lending Rate. The change in
PLR will be at the solc discretion ofTCHFL.

L+H
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CASAGRAND PREMItrR BUILDER LIMITED (form€r|y Known r3 Csssgrrnd Premier Builder Privsle LImIted)
Notes to CoDsolidated Financhl Strt€m€nts for the perlod €nd€d 3l March 2023
(AU amounls are in Million lndian Rupees, unless oth€rwis€ stated)

Lender

Disburse

Amt ln
Mn

Particulars
2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt ir
Mn

Amt in
Mn

,ll

JM
Financial

Credit
Solutions
Limired

1,295.00

Bonowing Ertity: Casa Gmnde Smafl Value Homes Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: The loan is secured by mortgage ofproject land Utopia measuring 10.19 acres located

st Manapakkam and Mugalivakkam, Chennai
2. Stork & Receivables & Moveable Properlies:
(i) HFotheca.ion and cscrow of rcceivables from thc sales of sold"/unsold units in the koject
Utopia and Project Zenith.
(ii) Extension of existing security (mongage plus Hlpothecation and escrow of receivables) over
Projcct Zenith as se.urity for thc facility with cross-collatemlization.
3. Personal Guerante.: Mr Arun MN
4. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrand Prernier Builder Limited

111.44 I, r06.32

Repaymert Terrns & Rate of lDterest :

l. FacilityTlpc: S€curcd Tcrm loan facility I 1295.00 Miuion
2. Tenor & Moml: 48 Month tenor from the date of disburs€meDt Feb 2021, with l0 Monlh of
principal moratorium and l8 monthly Installment
3. Rrtc of Interest: I 5.25% p.a. Fixed
Loan foreclosed on 06th May 2022
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITf,D (forncrly known rs Cisagr.nd Pr€mier Build€r Privlte Limited)
Notes to Consolidat€d Fitrancirl Strt€ments for the period ended 31 Msrch 2023

(AIl amouDls are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise staled)

S.no

Disburse

Mn

2023 202t

Amt in
Mn

Amt ln
Mtr Mn

11
India Realty

ExcelleDce
Fund lV

804.70

Bonowing Eotity: Casa Grande Smarr value Homes Private Limhed
Nature of S€curity :

l. Propeny:

First pari passu charge by way of simple mortgage on Project 'Utopia' and Project tand area

measuring l0 acres 19 Cents comprised in various survey numbers, situated al Mugalivakkam and

Manapakkam Village, Chennai o$Ted by thc Company and with entirc salcable 8,87,?53 Sq Ft. in
favour ofde Debenture Trustee ofthe facility ior the benefit ofthe Debenture holders and shar€d
wilh Chikkugubi Debenture Trustees (Vistra ITCL (lndia) Limited) for the Chikkugubi Debentur€
holdcrs.

2. Stock 6nd Rcceivables & movable propenics:
Fi$t pari passu charge by the way of h)?othecatio[ of all present and future movable properties of
Casa Grande Sman Value Homes hvate Limited in relation to th€ project (Utopia) proposed to bc
developed on the land, includiog a) entillemenl of future cashflow and receivables fiom the
projeat, b) the Escrow accounts, construction accounts, all other bank accounts and a:l monies and
investments lying to the credit of the Escrow accounts, in favour ofthe Debesture Tnrstee ofthe
facility for the benefit of the Debenture holders aod shared with Chikkugubi Debenture Trustees
(Vistra ITCL (lndia) Limited) for the Chikkugubi Debenture holders.

3. Corporale Cuarantee: Casaerand Premi€r Builder Limited

802.69
Repsyment Terms & Rate of Interast i

l. Facility Type: 8,047 Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, non-conveniblc Scries A debedtures at
par value of a 0.10 Million each

Total Facility amoudt I 804.70 Million
2. Final Manrrity: Any date bctwcto Scptcmber 30,2022 and March 31,2023 al the discretiotr of
the Debenture Trustee

3. Rcpaymcnt: NCDS are redeemable in 4 instalmcnts as follows:
(i) 25% (Twenty five Percent) of the Principal on December 31,2021
(ii) 2570 (Twenty fiv€ Perce ) oithe hincipal on March31,2022
(iii) 25% (Twenty five Percent) ofthe Principal on J],J,e 30,2022
(iv) 25olo (Twenty five Perent) of the Principal on September 30, 2022
4. Interim interesl coupon: Quarterly conpounded and due quafierly at the rate of 12% p.a.. Fint
coupon due on Jun 30, 2019
5. Addilional Interest: the additional i[terest payable at an amouol that prcvides an IRR of2l.5%
p.a. simultancously with any paymcn! of principal or as per the schcdulc below whichevq is
earlicr:
(i) 25% (TweDty five Percent) of the Principal on December 31, 2021
(ii) 25% (Twcnty five Percent) of the Principal on Mnrch 31,2022
(iii) 25% (Twenty five Percent) ofthe Principal on J\rne 30,2022
(iv) 25% (T'rerry five Percent) oftbe Principal on September 30, 2022

[,oan foreclosed on 03rd May 202 I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known 13 C.srgrand Prcmier Builder Priute Limited)
Noies to Consolidated Fimncial Strtem€trts for the period ended 3l M.rch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2021 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mtr

Amt in
Mtr

:15
Sta(e Bank

oflndia
400.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grande Crace Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: Mongage ofthe project land situaled at S.Nds. 240112 rn€.suring acres and 45 cents

and S.Nos. 240115 measuring 4 acres and 76 cents totally measuring up to 13 acres 2l cents at

kalavakkam village, Thinrporur Taluk, Chengalpattu District and present and future built up area

in proicct "Southbrooke"
2. Stock, Receivables & Movable propenies:
(i) hpothe.atioo ofthe moveable assets / stocks / work in progress ofthe project - Soulhbrooke
(ii) Chargc on the cashflows / re.eivablcs fiom the proje{t by the way ifhpothccalion
3. Corporatc Guarantee: Casagrand Prcmicr Buildcr Limited
4. Personal Guarallee: Mr. AIun MN

193.81

Repayment Terms & Rate oflnterest :

l. Facility T}?e: Proiect specific one time Cash crEdit

Total Facility amount { 800.00 Million
2. Final Maturity: Dec-25

3. Repaymen! Repa,,able in 8 instalments from Feb-24

4. Inlerest Rate: 9.40% p.a. (MCLR-6M(8.40olo) plus l0lo margin)

H



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (form€rly known rs Clsagr.nd Premier Buildcr Privat€ Limited)
Notes to CoDsolidlt€d Financial Stilements for the perlod ended 31 Msrch 2023

(Allamounts are in Million lndian Rupe€s, unless otherwisc stated)

S.no Lender

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2023 2022 z02t

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

46

India Realty

Excellence

Fund [l
500.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Grande Cmce Private l-imned

Nature ofsecurity :

l. Property: First ranking exclusive charge by way ofmemorandum ofdeposit oftitle deeds (and

registmtion thereoo in respect ofthe Mortgaged property - Project Laod admeasuring Acres 14.75

in survey no. I39, 140, l4l Situated at Thalambur village, Thiruporur Taluk, Krnchepuram
districl and citirc saleable arca of 16,37,000 square feet.

2. Slock and receivables & Movable Prop€nics: (i) Fist ranking exclusive chargc by \vay of
hypotle.ation over the Hy?othecated Property - all present and future movable properties of the

Company in relation to thc Project (fhahrnbur) including wilhout limitation: (B) all entitlement
and righls oflhe Company oo the Receivables, moveable assets and future cash flows in r€spect of
the Projecl; arld (b) th€ Escrow Accounts, Casa Grdnde Gmce Private Limited - Construction
Account, all other bank sccounts of the Company and all monies and investncnts lying to the

crcdit ofthe Escrow Accounts, Constnrctioo Account
3. Corporate guarante€: CasaFaDd Prernier Buildet Limited

499.79

Repaymen! Tenns & Rale of Inter€st :

l. Facility TWe: 5000 Unlist€d, fully secured, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertible Series A
debentures of par value of I 0. I 0 Mi llion each

Facility Amount: I 500.00 Million
2. Final Maturity: August 20, 2024

3. Redempiion: NCDS are red€emable in 4 instalments as follows:
(i) 33% of the Principal on March 31,2024;
(ii) 33% ofthe Principalon June 30,2024;
(iii) 34olo ofthe Principal on August 20, 2024

Prcpayment - Debmture rcpaymenl amount is rcpayable at sny time fiom ihe intcmal accruals

arising from the cashflows of fie project, *ilich shall be a minimum of I 20.00 Million unless

otherwise agre€d by the deb€nturc truste€.

4. Interim interest coupon: (i) Quaferly compounded at the ral€ of 12% p.a (fixed) palable
quaderly until March 31, 2023. Fi$t coupon compounded on Seplember 30,2019.
(ii) Quarterly compounded at the rate of l6% p.a (fixed) payable quanerly ftom April 01, 2023

5. Interest Moratorium; up to Juoe 30,2020. The momtorium interest repaid in 2 equal instalments
with Iirst inslalmenl paFble on June 30,2020 and Secotrd Installment pa)€ble oo September 30,

2020
6. Additional Intercst: The Additional Interest at IRR on subscription amount shall be payabl€

simultaneously with any paynent of Principal made to the Debenture Holders in the same

proportion as the Principal repaid, as follows:
(a) In the event the Series A NCDS are being rEdeemed in full, on or before September 30, 2023, an

amount that provides thc Deb€nture Holders an IRR of: (D 21.75% rill March 31,2023; and (ii)
tRR of l8% on and ftom April 01, 2023 up to September 30, 2023 or tull redemption of Series A
NCDS, whichever is earlier;

*H
t

499.19 499.79

I



S.no

Disburse

Mn

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt ln
Mn

(b) ln &e eveDt the Series A NCDS are being rEdeemed in tull, on or aner October 01, 2023 to
De.ember 31,2023, an amount that provides the Debenture Holde6 an IRR ot (i) 21.75% till
March I l, 2023; and (ii) IRR of 19% on and from April 0l, 2023 up to Decernber 31, 2023 or tulI
redemption ofSeries A NCDS, whichever is earlier;
(c) In the event the Series A NCDS are being rcdeemed in full, on or after January 01, 2024 to
March 31, 2024, an amount that provides the Dcbcnturc Holdcrs an IRR of: (i) 21.75% till March
31, 2023; and (ii) IRR of 19.5% on and from April 01, 2023 up to March 31, 2024 or tult
redemption of Series A NCDS, whichever is earlieri
(d) ln the event the Series A NCDS are bcing rcdccmed in full, on or alier April 01, 2024, an

amount that provides the Debenture Holdem an IRR oi (i) 21.?5% tiuMarch3l,2023;
and (ii) IRR of 20% on a ftom April 01, 2023 up to the date of full redemptioD of Series A
NCDs.

India Realty

Exccllcncc lrJo 00

Borrowing Entityi Casa Gmnde GI3ce Private Limited
Naore of Se.urity :

l. Property: First ranling exclusive charge by way of memorandum ofdeposit oftitle deeds (and

registration thereoo in respect of the Mortgaged property - Project "Casagraod Gmndio" and
Project t:nd adneasuring Acres 7 and 22.5 Cents in Survey no. 90/l5A 90/158, 90/E, 9l/8, 90/7,
90/19,89/7.9040,90/t6,9t/t4,90/ ,ll0/lA,9tl15,89n,8912,90/9,90/13,90/17,90/18,
89/3,91/1,91/10,91/ll, 109/6, lO9/7,90/12,9ll12 Situated al Vandalur Taluk, Chengalpattu
district and entire saleable arEa of2,20,?59 squarc fc€t.

2. Slock alld receivables & Movable Properties: (i) First mnkiry exclusive cbarge by way of
h)?othecation over the Hfothecated Property - all present and future movable properies ofthe
Company ir .elation to the Project (Grandio) iocluding without limitrtion: (a) all sntidement and
righls ofthe Compaoy on the Receivables, moveable assets and future cash flows in respect ofthe
Projcct; and (b) lhe Escrow Accounts, Construction Accounl, all other bank accounts of the
Company and all monies and investrnenls llng to the credit ofthc Escrow Accounts, Constnrction

(ii) Sccond ranking charye by way of h,?othecation on cashflows in rcspect of the untitled real
eslate project to be developed by
Casagand Horizons Private Limited at Pallikaranri village, Tamil Nadu
(iii) Second ranking charg€ by way of hypothecation on cashflows in respect of the untilled real
estate project to be developed by
Casa Crande Gmce Private Limited at Thalambur, TamilNadu
(iv) Second ranking charge by way of h)?olhecation on cashflows in respect ol the real estate
project titled 'Boulevard' beiag developed by Gazy Mag Private Limited al Chiklagubbi. Kamataka
(v) Second raoking charge by way of hypothecation on cashflows in respect of the real estate
projecr tirled 'Millenia' being developed by Casagrand Millenia Privare Limited at Thruvallur,
TaEil Nadu
(vi) Sc.ond ranking charge by way of h,?othecation on cashflows in rcspe.l of the untitled real
eslatc projeat lo be developed by Cass C.ande Garden Ciry Builde6 hivsle Limited at Kenged
village, Kelgeri Hobli, Batrgalore East Taluk
3. Corpomle guarantee: Casagund Premier Builder Limited

t22.t5 258.86

CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rt Crsrgrend Prcmi€r Bullder Prlvrte Limited)
Notes to Consolldrted Fln.ncisl St.temerts for the period eoded 3l Mrrch 2023
(All amounr5 arc in Mrllion Indran Rupers. unl€ss otherwise stated)
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly kno*n .s C.sagr.nd Premier Buildcr Prlvrte Lldlted)
Notes to Cotrsolldxted Flarnclsl Strtemetrts for ihe p€riod €nded 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amou ts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburse
m€nl

Amt in
Mn

2021 2022 2021

Mn Mn
Amt in

Mn
Repayment Terms & Rate of lrterest :

I. Facility TWe: 380 Unlisted, redeemabl€, cumulative, non-convertible Series B deb€ntures

('Series I NCDS") at par i.e., I 1.00 Million each

Totsl Facility amounr: { 380.00 Million
2. Final Maturity: On orpriorto March 31, 2024

3. Rcpaymcnt: NCDS are redecmablc in 4 inslalments as follows:
(i) 25% (Twenty Five Percent) of the Principal on June 30,2023;
(ii) 25% (Twenty Five Percent) ofthe Principal on September 10, 2023;
(iii) 2s%(Twenty Five Percent) ofthc Principal on D€cember 31, 2023; and
(iv) 25(Tw.nty Five Percent) ofthe Prin€ipalon March 31,2024
Prepaymmt: Repayable al any time from lhe amounls iom the inl€mal accmals arising from th€

cash flows oflhe project (Manapakkam), such repaymenl shall be a minimum of { 20.00 Million
unless olherwise ageed by the debenture lrusle€ in *ri!ing.
4. Inierim interesr coupon: quanerly compounded at the rate of 15.5% p.a (fixed) and payable

quanerly. FiNt coupon compounded on December 3l, 202I
5, Inlerest Moratoriumr No moratoaium for interest

6. Additional lnterest: Entire additional intercst that p.ovides lh€ Debenturc Hold€rs an IRR
l7% is repayable on March 31,2024.

48

LIC Housing

Limited
190.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grande Crace Private Limited
Naturc of Sccurity :

l. Propcnyi Exlension of securiry on second charge basis on Mongage of lhe project land
(Casagrand Supremus) admeasudng 12.65 Acres siruated in SIPCOT- Thalambur Road comprised
in Su ey Nos.63/2, 4A,4BIC,5A, 5B,6A, 6C,6D, 7A, EA, EB, E?/l A,l8,2,3,90/1,2 ,3,4,5,6,74,
94t2,3,13, 14. 15,95t2,3,6, ?,8,9, 10,11,A, llB, 12, I3, t4 A, t48, l4C, 15, 16, l?ofof
Thazhambur Village, Thirupporur panchayat Union, Chengalput Taluk, Kaichipuram District
including construct thereon and excluding OSR, Gifted Ponion and land srd Saleable area o{
9,30,61I Sq Ft.

2. Stock and receivables & Movable Propenies: a) Exteosion of the security on second charge basis
on :rssignment or Hypothecation of receivables liom rhe proje.l "Supremus" comprising oI
development of728 units wilh saleable area of9,30,61I sq. ft. b) First and exclusive charge by way
of hypothccation on all assets or propenies acquired or fmanced by thc loan

3. Oualanlce: 100% Guarantee Ilom NCGTC (National Crcdit Guarant c Trustce Company)
r 48.l8 186.99 r89.99

Rcp6ymcnl Terms & Rate of lnteresr :

L Facility T}?e: Term loal1 (Emergency Credit Line C anntee Scheme)
2. Sanction amount: { 190.00 Million
3. Date ofsanction: March 26, 2021. Date of first disbursementr March 29, 2021
4. Tenor: Term of60 months

5. Principal Moratorium: l2 months from the fiNl disbursement (till March 2022)
6. Repayment: Repayable moDthly afler complelion ol momtorium from the dale of firsr
disburscment cxcluding broken period in 4E cquated monthly instalmnts (EMI) of{ 5.14 Million
7. Intercstr I 3.5% p. a (ROI not to cross I 47o duridg the tmure of the loan), payable monlhly for I 2
months fiom the date of lst disbursement after broken period interesr.

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly kno*n 13 Casagmnd Prcmier Builder Privrt€ Limited)
Not€s to CoDsolidrted Flrlnclal Strt€ments for the perlod ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts aI€ in Million Indiai Rupecs, unlessqt!g!y!!e lqtcd)

S.no Lender

Disburse

Mn

Particulrrs
2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mtr Mn MD

49

LIC Housing
Finance

Limited
1,250.00

Bormwing Entity: Casa Grande Gnce Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Propeny: Equitable Mortgage of the Project "Casagand SUPREMUS' and projecl land
admeasuring 12.65 Acres situated in SIPCOT- Thalambur Road comprisod in survey Nos.63/2,
4A,4B,4C,5A, 58, 6A, 6C, 6D, ?A, 8A, 8B, 87/1A,18,2,3,90,L,2 ,3,4, 5,6,'14, 9412,3,13, 14, 15,
95/2,3,6,7,8,9, 10,11,A, llB, 12. 13, 14.q"l4B, l4C, 15, 16, l7 of of Thazhambur Village,
Thirupporur panchayat Union, Chengalput Taluk, Kanchipumm DisEict includitrg consEuct

thercon and excluding OSR, Gifted Portion and land and Saleable area of 9,30,61I sq. ft.
2. Stock and receivablcs & Movable Propertiesr a) Assignment / H)?othccation olreceivables from
the projcct 'Casagrand SIPREMUS". b) Charge over Project Receivables arising from the Project
Supremus and to be deposit€d in the rnaster RERA accounl opened by $e Company with the

Escrow Agent.
3. Corporate Cuarantee: Casagrand Prernier Builder Limited
4. PeBonal Guarantee: Mr. Arun MN

455.10 956.02

Repayment Terms & Rate of Intercst :

1. Facility Type: Term loan
Facility Amounr: { 1250.00 Million
2. Tenor:48 months
3. Repaym€nt: Repayable in 24 instalments after the completion ofmoratorium of24 months(April
2021) as follows:
(i) Filst to sixrh instalment - { 60.00 Million
(ii) Sevenlh to Twelffh instalment - t 70.00 Million
(iii) Thirteenth to Fineenth instalment - { 60.00 Million
(iv) Sixteenth & Seventeenth instalment - t 50.00 Miuion
(v) Eighteenrh to Twenty fitst instalment - I 10.00 Million
(vi) Twenty S€{ond to Twenty fourth instalment - I 70.00 MilioD
(o4
100% of monthly / weekly / daily sale proceeds to be adjusted towards repayment of Principal /
LICHFL dues without prcpayment charges from all future receivables ftom the project. (Tied or
Untied). (whichever is higher or earli€r than the above)

Prepaymedt - Prepayment charges @ 2yo, except when adjusted / repaid out of individual loans
from the sam€ pro.iect and / or f.om sale prccecds of llats in the project known as 'Ca$grand
SUPREMUS"
4. Rate ofinterest 12.50% p.a (Floating) paysble monthly.
5. Principal Momtonum: 24 months from the date of first disbuNement
Iran closed on 0lst Msrch 2023

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Crssgrand Premier Build€r Privrte Limlted)
Notes to Consolidated Finrnchl Strtem€nts for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in MillioD Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

Parliculars

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mo Mtr

Amt in
Mn

50

Motilal
Oswal Home

Limired

2s0.00

Bonowing Entity: Gazy Mag Private Limited
Naturc of Socurity :

l. Property: First Pari-Passu charge by th€ way of mortgage over lhe Project land situaled at

Boulevsrd, Casagmnd Boulevard, Chikkagubbi Road, Doddagubbi 254, Post, Sonam [,ayout,
visthar, Bengaluru, Kamalaka 560077 and the entire saleable area of the project with IR"EF Itr
Fund

2. Stock and receivablesi First pad passu charge on cash flows ofthe Projecl Boulevad with IREF
III Fund

3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

r62.60 249.99

Repaym€nl Tenns & Rate of Irterest :

l. Facility Type: Term loan , Facility Amounr : { 250.00 Million
2- Tenor: 30 Monus
3. Repaymc[l; Principal repayable in 5 cqual pa(s.
lnterest instalment for the initial lsmonthsl
(i) { 9.8a Million payable quarterly in the initial I5 months i.e.5 payments

(ii) Rest 5 Paym€nts on quarterly basis:

a) a 59.85 Million
b) i 57.88 Million
c) 4 55.91 Miuion
d) i 53.94 Million
e) I 51.97 Million
Prepayment - In the event of part prepayment ftom amount realised Fom the sale of mo gaged

units, repayments shall be elculated on the princitrdl outstanding.
4. Intcrim interest coupon: monthly compounded at the rate of 15.55% p.a (fixed) payable quarterly

5. Principal Momtorium: l5 Months lnt€rest Servicing principal moratorium payable quarterly

6. Additional lnterest: NA
[ran foreclosed on 04th March 2023

hP(q
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CASAGRAND PREMIf,R BUILDf,R LIMITED (formerly known 13 Clr.grrnd Premier Builder Priv.te Llmitcd)
Notcs to Consoldrled Finsncial St.temetrts for the perlod €trded 3l Mrrch 2023

(Allamounls are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise sbted)

S.oo

Disburse

Amt ln
Mn

2023 2n21

Amt in
Mn Mn Mn

5l
HDFC
Limitcd

715.00

Borrowing Entity: Gazy Mag Private Limited
Naturc ofSecurity :

l. Property: Exclusive Mongage Charge over projecls being finasced "Project Boul€vard" located

at Chikkagubi, Bangalore (including land) togelher with construction thereon both prcsent and

fulwr.
2. Stock, Receivables & Movablc propcnics:
(i) Exclusive Charge over all Rcccivables including withoul limitation booking arnounls, lease

rentals, licans€€ fees, cashflo*s, revenucs crc. ho*soever arising fton! out of, in connection with
or relaling to the said Project - Boulevard
(ii) Exclusive Morrgage Chargc on rha Escrow Accounts
(iii) Exclusive Charye oo irsunDc€ policies / insura.nce proceeds pertaining to the said Project

3. Co-Borrower Casagrand Prcmier Builder Limitcd 7 r 4.38

Repaymenl Terms & Ratc of Intcrcst :

l.Facility Type: Term t an { 750.00Million
2. Term ofRepayment:42 Months
3. Rate of Intercst 1 l. | 0o% p.a

4. Interest tlpe: floating rate (HDFC CF-PLR minus 320bps Spread)

5. Repayment Schedule: (i) Repayable in 15 monthly instalments of { 40 Million ftom 25th month
fmm the fiIst disbursement and 3 monthly inslalmen6 oft 50 Million from 40th month
(ii) 45 % of all sales .ec€iptg rcalisations / Receivables from sold and unsold units in the said

Project towards principal repayment fiom date of I st disbuNement

Y

2022
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Css5grand Premier Builder Private Limlted)
Noles to Consolidsted Fin3ncisl Statements for tb€ pertod ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amounts are in Millior Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no Lender

Dhbursc

Amt ir
Mn

2027 2n22 2tl2t

Amt io
Mn

Amt i[
Mn

Amt in
Mn

52

lndia Reahy

Excellence

Fund Itr
667.00

Borowing Entity: Gazy Mag Private Limiled
Nature of Security :

L Property: (i) Fimt exclusive charge by way of memorandum of deposit of litle deeds (and
registration th€reof) in respect of thc Mortgaged prop€rty - All that piecc and parcel of thc
immovable properties adm€asuring 7.8 Acres situated at Survey No.45 measuring 22 Curtas,
Survey No. 46 measuring I Acres 36.36 Guntas and ponion of Survcy No. 47 mcasuring 3 Acrcs
09 Guntas together measuring 7 Acres 27-36 Cuntas all situared at Chikka Gubbli
Village{Boulevard), Bidarahalli Hobli, Hoskot€Taluk, with the minimum sal€able area of7,30,000
Sq. Ft.
(ii) Filst pari passu charg€ on Manapakkam Project and Project Land under Casa Clande Sman
Value Homes Private Limited, shared with the security irlerest created for the b€nefit of lhe
Manapaktam Deb€nture holders

2. Stock and receivables & Movable Propenies: (i) Fint exclusive charge by way of hypothecation

over lhe Hypothecated Propeny - all present and future movable propenies of the Company in

relatior to .he Project (Boulevard) includinS without limiration: (a) all €ntitlement and rights ofthe
Company on the Receivables. mov€able assets and tuture cash flows in resp€ct ofthe Projecq and
(b) the Escro{ Accounts, Conslruction Account, all olher bank accounts of the Company and all
monies and investmenls llng to the credh ofthe Escrow Accounts, Construclion Accouot
(ii) FiNt pari passu charge on Manapaklam Projecl Receiv.bles shared with rhe security interest

crcated for the bcnefit ofth€ Manapalkam Dcbcnturc holdcrs

J. Corporate guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limired

537.30 667.00

\

I



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDf,R LIMITED (formerly krown rs Crr.grrnd Premier Builder Priv.te Limlted)
Notes to Consolldat€d Fltrancirl Strt€ments for the perlod eDded 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amounls are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise staled)

Lend€r

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

Particulars
2023 2t2t

Mn Mtr
Amt in

Mn
Repaymcnt Terms & Ratc of Interest :

1. Faciliry Type: 6670 Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, non-convertible Series A debeutures
('Series A NCDS") at par value ofl 0.1 Million each. Facility Amounti a 667 Million
2. Final Maturity: on or prior to June 30,2023
3. Rcpayment: NCDS arc rede.mable id 5 inslalments.s follo*sr
(i) 20% ofthe Principal on Sep 30,2022;
(ii) 20% ofthe Principal De 31.2022;
(iii)20% of the Principal March 31,2023;
(iv) 20% ofthe Principal Jun 30, 2023;
(v) 20% ofthe Principal Sep 30,2023.
Prepaymeot - Priocipal is repayable aoy time ftom the intemal accruals ftom tbe project Iying i.o

c.zy Mag Private Limited - Deb! Repsyment Account which shall be minimum of { 20.00 unless

otherwise aSleed by Debentune Trustee.

4. Interim inicrest coupon: quanerly compounded at the raie of 12% p.a (fixed) till March 31,

2021. Revised -monthly compounded al 15.55% p.a. (6xed) from Apnl30, 2021.

5. Interest Momtorium: Till June 2020. Moratorium priod inleresl payable iD 2 equal iNtalmeots
on.Iunc 30,2022 and Sept 30,2022.
6. Additional Interesl: the additional interesl payable at an amount that povides an IRR of 16.7010

p.a. simullaneously with any paynent of principal or as per the schedule below *4lichevcr it
earlier:
(i) 20% on Sep 30, 2022;
(ii) 21o/o on Dec 3l , 2022i
(iii)20% oo March 31,2023;
(iv) 20% oo Jun 30, 2023;
(v) 20% on Sep 30,2021.
l.an foreclosed on 7th March 2023

lra
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CASAcRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Cssrgrrnd Premier Builder Private Limitd)
Not€s to Consolldrled Finrlrcial Ststements for the perlod €trded 3l Mrrch 2023

(A-llamourts are in Miuiofl Indian Rupees, uless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburs€

Amt in
Mn

2027 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

53 150.00

Borrowing Entity: Casa Gmnde Axiom Private Limited
Naturc of Security I

l. Property:
(i) Extension of charge by way of Regislered Simple Mortgage over land and construclion thereof

Gresent and future) of resideolial villa project "Tranquil" being consfircted on all that piece and
parcel of land be3ring Sy No.78/4,79l(lA lB, lC, lD,2A2B,3,4,5A,58,6,7,8),80/ (1,2,3A,
38,3C),87(1,4,5,6A1,6A2,68,8A, 88,9A,98, I0A,I0B), 88(4, 64, 6C) ol J.lladampet
village, Sholinganallu, Taluk, Chennai District, Tamil Nadu (totally admeasuring -5.30 acres less-

0.867 .cres giQed for Link Road & OSR)
(ii) Cross collateralisation over sccurity of Esidential project "Casagrand Flagship" b€ing
constructed on all ihat piece and parcel ofland bearing multiple Survey Nos. located at Jalladianpel
Vi)lage, Sholinganallur Taluk, Kancheepuram Distdct and Located at Pallikrransi village,
Tambaram Taluk, Chengalpel District, Tamil Nadu (totally admeasuring "lT.58 acres less area to
be gifted for LinI Road & oSR)
2. Stock, Re€eivables and movable property:
(i) Extension of cha4e by the way of hypolhocation on all receivables of'Tnnquil' project
including all sold, unsold, insumncc rcccipts as w€ll as development and othcr chargcs and any

cash flow
(ii) Cross collateralisation over all receivables of "Casagand Flagship" project including all sold,

unsold, insrrance receipls as well as developmenl add other charges and any cash flow
3. Co Borrower: CasagBnd Prernier Builder Limited & Casagmnd HorizoDs Private Limited

284.03

Repaym€nt Terms and Rste of interestl
l. Term of loan: I 350.00 million - 24 months (including moratorium of 12 months) fiom thc datc
of firsl disbuNement (Mar 2023)
2. Repayme[t of loa[ principal: 12 monthly inslalmeots startiDg ftoIrl l3th monlh ftoln lst
disbursement.

3. Principal Moratorium: 24 Months from lhe date of lst disbuNement (intercst on outsrsnding
amounl pa)€ble duriog this period)
4. Interes! Payable monlhly at the floating rate of 12.60% p.a. (PLR of I9.50 % minus 6.90% per

annum) at the time of disbursement.

5. Intercst Reset -lnterest mle changes based on lhe Changes in Prime lading Rale. The change in
PLR will be at the sole discretion ofTCHFL.

\
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDtrR LIMITED (formerly known rs Casagrond Premier Builder Privete Ltmited)
Notes to Consolidated Financlsl Statcments for the perlod ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million hdian Rupees, unless otherwise staled)

Lender

Disburse

Amt ln
Mn

Particulars
2023 2022 2021

Mn Mn
Amt in

Mn

5,1

Adirya Birla
Housing
Finance

Limired

200.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa GBndc Axiom Privatc Limitcd
Natur€ of Security :

l. Property: Exclusive charge by the way MODTD on the project (Sereno) and project land
admeasuring 18,450 Sq.mts in the residenlial project "Cssa Grand Sereno" situalcd at No. 153/1,

153/2, t7Ut, t7t/24\ t1?/tBl, t12/182, t',t2/tct, 112/1C2, \72/24" 172/28, 112n8,112/2C,
180/1. oni)€mbaklam village, sholinganallur Taluk, Klnchecpuram Districl.
2. Stock & Receivables: An Exclusive charge by way of hypoihecation on the scheduled
re.eivables of both sold & unsold of Project "Casa Grand Sereno" under the documents ent€rcd

into with the customeN by thc borrower.

An exclusive charge by way of h,?othecation on the escrow account for the projecl and on all
monies credited/deposited therein & all itrvestments in resp€ct thereof.

3 . Corpomie Guarantee: Casagrard Premier Builder Limited
4. PeNonal Guaraotee: Mr Arun MN & Mr Anerudan (ENtwhile Promote.)

.16.8s

RepaFent Terms & Rate of Inlerest :

L Tcrm Iran fscility oi I 2ffi.00 Million
2. Tenor:24 Month tenor from the date of disbuNement

3. Repaymentr l2 Month principal moratorium and 12 Month repayment
4- Rate of hierest: Floating lnrerost mte @ 15.00 per annum linked with ARR minus applicable
margin -1.25%
5. Inter€st Reset: lendcr shall have rights to resct interest rate on expiry of twelvc month from the

date of fi rst disbursement.

lrao forcclosed on 22od June 2021

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (forD€rly known r! Cas.grrnd Premler Builder Priv.te Limited)
Notes to Cotrsolldated Flo.nclsl Strtem€rts for tbe perlod ended 3l M!rch 2023

(All amounts are in Millior Indran Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

S.no

Disburse

Mn

2023 2022 2021

Mn
Amt in

Mn Mtr

55

India Realty
Excellence

Fund V
130.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grande Zest Private Limited
Naore of Security :

I. Property: First ranking pari passu charge by way ofmemorandum ofdeposit oflitle deeds (and

registmtion thereof) in respect of the Mortgaged propeny - Project Land Acres 9 and 5l cents

situated in vengambakkam(Mabelle) village, Tambaram Taluk, Chengalpet District and entire
saleable area of3,54,224 squar€ feet.(shared with the Hyderwise Debenture Trustee with resp€ct to
the Hyderwise NCDS (as security for the due repayment oC (i) Outstanding Amounts in respect of
the Series A NCDS; and (ii) outstanding amounts in respect of Hyderwise NCDS)
2. Stock and receivables & Movable Propenies: First ranking pari passu charge by way of
h,?othecatiod over the H,?othecated Property - all prcsent and future movable properies of the
Compady in relation to the Project (Mabele) hcluding wilhoul limitrtion: (a) all enlitlement aDd

rights of the Company on the Receivables, moveable assets and futu.re cash flows in resp€ct of th€
Projecq and (b) the Escrow Accounts, Construction Account, all other bank accounts of the
Company and all monies and investsnents llng to the cr€dil ofthe Escrow Accounts, CoDstruction

3. Corporate guaranleei Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

370.40RepaymeDt Tenns & Rate ofloterest :

l. Facility Type: Unlisted, redeemable, cumulative, non-convenible Series A debmturos ('Series

A NCDS") at par value of { I Million e-sch. Facility Amount: { 430.00 Million
2. Final Maturity: On or prior to O.tober 31,2025
3. Repayment: NCDS are redeemable in 3 instalments as iollows:
(i) 33olo ofthe Principal on April30,2025;
(ii) 33% ofrh€ Principal July 31,2025;
(iii) 14% ofthe Principal on October I1.2025:
4. Principal Moratorium: 36 months from the date ofsubscription of lirst aatrche (Sep 2022)
5. Interim interest coupon: qua(€rly at the mte of 15% p.a (fixcd). First coupon compounded on
November 30,2022. FiNt coupon due on December 31,2022.
6. Ifltercst Moratoriumr Nil
7. Additional hterest: the additional interest payable at an amount that provides an IRR of 16.5010

p.a. simulaneously with any payment of principal or as per the schedule below whichever is
earlicr:
(i) 33% (Thirty Three Percent) oflhe Additional Intercst on April30,2025;
(ii) 33% (Thirty Three Percent) of the Addilional InlerEst on July 3l, 2025;
(iii) 34% (Thiny Four Percent) oflhe Additional Intercsl on October 31, 2025.

I
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CASAGRA.ND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casrgrand Premier Builder Privat€ Limit€d)
Notes to Consolidrted Flnrnclal Stat€m€nts for the period etrded 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otllg!4!$@q

Disburse

Amt ln
Mn

2023

Amt in
Mtr

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mtr

56
Bank of

Maharashtra
150.00

Borrowing Entity: Csss Grande Civil Engineedng Privat€ Limiled
Nature ofsecurity :

l. Prop€rty: (i) Exclusive charge on equitable Mongage of rcsid€nlial flat located in Casagr.nd
ECRI4 ar Signatur. Tower, Flat No.Al2ol, Twelth Floor, Maya Streel Krnadur Reddy Kuppam,
ECR, Ch€Dnai-6031 l2. Apaftnenl is in the Irod located iD Survey No.36/2 pan,1613,37/1,31n,
31/5 Pafi,3716 Wt,35/2A pan,35/2B pan, 48/2 part, 48/3 Parl,48/4 &48/5 Pan, UDS - 1635 sq.ft
and SuperBuilt up Area - 5093 sq.ft, owned by Mrs. Dorolhy Thomas
(ii) Exclusive charge on Equitable Mongage of residential flat located in Casagmnd Olympus
situated at Door No.ll, FIat No.l8B, Eighteenth Floor, South Canal Bank Road, Mylaporc,
Chennai 600028. Apanment is in lhe knd Iocated in OId RS.N0.43l I pan, NewRS.No.43l l/208,
UDS - 555 sq.n & Super Built up Area - 2036 sq.ft., owred by Mr. Arun MN
(iii) Exclusive charge on Equitable mortgage of residential property localed at Old Door No.3/669,
New No.3/66?B, Kavery Nagar, bay Watch Boulevard Road, Kotrivakkam, Chennsi 600041.
Apartment is in rhe t-and located in OId R.S.No.4lll part, New RS.N0.43Il/208, UDS - 1203

sq.ft and Super Buil! up Area - 2340 sq.ft;owncd by Mrs.Dorothy Thomas

(iv) Exclusive charge on Equitabl€ Mongage ofrcsidential flat in CASA GRANDE - The addr€ss

al Flat No.Elo2, First Floor, Easwaran Strcet, Apanmcnt Block No.E, Karapakkam , Chennai

600097, o*ned by Mr. Arun MN Tolal cxlenl of land - 6000 Sq. Ft.

(v) Exclusive charge on equitable mongage ofthe residential flat locared at Monte Carlo Door No.
65 and Door No. 3Zl, Unit No. 1406, l2rh and llrh floor, Comprised in T.S. No. 3ll1,32l1,35/1,
buih-up area 3345 Sq. ft., private Tenace | 72 Sq. fl., together with an LIDS of I I l8 Sq. ft, Mount
Road, Adlar Viuag€. UDS - lll8 sq.ft & Super Built up Area ' 3345 sq.fi, Owtred by Casagr"od
Premier Builder Limited.
2. Stock and receivables: First pari-passu charge on entire curent assets of the company ( Casa

Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited) bank underMBA.
3. Pemonal Guarantee: Mr. Arun MN and MN. Dororhy Thomas

4. Corporate Guamntee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

Repa,,rnent Terms & Rate of Interes! :

I . Facility TWe: Working Capital Term Iran
Total Facility amounr: { 150.00 Million
2- Tenor: 60 months
3. Repalment Principal repayable in 60 monthly instalnenrs of { 2.50 Million each
4. Rate of interest: monthly at the mte of9.20% p.a (floating).
5. lnteresi Reseti linked lo MCL& MCLR + 0.50%0

Y
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CASAGRAI\{D PREMIER BUILDf,R LIMITED (formerly known rs Casrgrsnd Premier Builder Private Limit€d)

Notes to Consolidaled Flnrnclll Ststemedts for tbe period €trded ll M.rch 2023

(All amounrs are in Million Indian Rupe€s, unless othel'wise slated)

S.no Lender

Disburse

Amt ln
Mn

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt ln
Mn

Aml in
Mtr

5l
Bank of

Maharashtra
100.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Gmnde Civil Engineering Private Limited
Nature ofSecurity :

l. Property: (i) Exclusive charge on equitable Mongag€ of rcsidenlial nat located in Casagrand

ECRI4 at Signature Tower, Flal No.Al2ol, Twellh Floor, Mara Street Kanathur Reddy Kuppam,

ECR, Chemai603l 12. Apa(ment is in the [-and located in Survey No.36l2 paft,36/3,3'l/1,37 D,
37/5 Pan,37/6 pai,35/2A pzn,3s/28 pan,48lZ pan,4aB Pan,48/4 &48/5 Parl, UDS - 1635 sq.ft
and SuperBuilt up A&a - 5093 sq.ft, owned byMrs. Dorothy Thomas
(ii) Exclusive charge on Equitable Mortgsge ol residential flal located in Casagand Olympus
situated at Door No.3l, Flat No.lEB, Eightccnth Floor, South Canal Bank Road, Mylapore,
Chennai 600028. Apartment is in the land located in OId RS.N0-431I pan, New RS.No.43l l/208,
UDS - 556 sq.ft & Super Built up Are3 - 2036 sq.ff., owned by Mr. AIun MN
(iii) Exclusive charge on Equitabl€ mongage ofrGidential property located at Old Door No.3/669,
New No.3/667B, Kavery Nagar, bay watch Boulevard Road, Konivakksm, Cheonai 60004l.
Apanment is in the tlnd located in Old R.S.No.4l ll pan, New RS.N0.43ll/208, UDS - 1203

sq.i and Sup.r Built up Arta - 2340 sq.ft; owned by Mn.Dorothy Thomas

(iv) Exclusive chaige on Equitable Mortgage of residential flat in CASA CRANDE - The address

al Flat No.El02, First Floor, Easwaran Strccl, AFnmcnl Blo.k No.E, Karapaklam , CheruIai

600097, owned by Mr. Arun MN Total extent ofland - 6000 Sq. Ft.

(v) Exclusive charge on €quitable mongage ofthe residential flat located at Monre Ca o Door No.

65 aod Door No. 32l1, Unii No. I406, I2th and l3rh floor, Comprised in T.S. No. 3ll1,3211,35/1,
buillup area 3345 Sq. ft., private Tenace 172 Sq. n., together with an IIDS of I I 18 Sq. ft, Mount
Road, Adyar Village. UDS - I I 18 sq.ft & Super Built up Area - 3345 sq.n, Owned by Casagrand

Premier Builder Limited.
2. Srock and re€eivables: First pari-passu charge on entire current assets of lhe company ( Casa

Crande Civil Engineering Private Limired) bank under MBA.
3. Personal Guarantee: Mr. Arun MN and Mrs. Dorothy Thomas

4. Corporate Guamntee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

82.r8

Repayment Terms & Rate of Interest :

l. Facility Type: working Capital Term Inan
Total Facility amount a 100.00 Million
2. Tenor: 60 months
3. Repaymcnt: Principal repayable in 60 monthly instalmmts of I 2.50 Million e6ch
4. Rale of interest monthly at the rate of8.25%0 p.a (flostin8).
5. Interest Reseti linked to MCL& MCLR + 0.50%

r.1
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (form€rly known rs Crsagrsnd Premier Boilder Privote Limited)
Notes to Cotrsolidrted Flnanclst Strt€ments for the period ended 3l March 2023
(All amoLrnts are in N,rrllion Indian Rupees. unless ot!ti!!!!!jq!9!)

S.no Lcnder

Disburse

Mn

2023 2022 202t

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mo

Amt in
Mn

58
ICICI Bank

Limited
400.00

Bonowing Entityi Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited
Nature of S€curity :

L Propeny: (i) Exclusive Mongage Charge by the way of equitable mortgage on th€ property
locsted at Mannivaklam, Tambaram, Chennai adme&suring approximately 16,349.31 sq. mtls.
including all the slructur€s th€reor both pres€nt & future along vith the dovelopmenl potential
arising thereon bolh prcsent & tuiure. and on the residential project 'Casagrand Aria" consisling of
three rowers each ofG +19 having saleable area oiapprox. 749,109 sq. ft. being develop€d by Casa

Grande Civil Engineering Private Limhed. on the above property.
(ii) Exclusivc Mortgage Charge by the way ofcquitablc mortgage on the other residenlial project

"Casagrand Arena EWS" consisting of one tower having saleable area of approx. 41,640 sq. ft.
developed by rhe Casa Grande Vallam LLP.
2. Stock, Receivables & Movable propenies:

(i) Exclusive Charge by the way ofhlpothecation over all fulure scheduled rec€ivables {iocluding
without limitation bookinS arnounts, Iease rentals, licensee fees, cashflows, revenues, all insurance
proceeds etc. howsoEver arising from, out of, both present and future, in conrection wjth or relating
to the said Project - Aria
(ii) Exclusivc Charg€ by the way ofhpolhecation over all tulurc schcduled receivables including
wilhout limitation booking amounts, lease rentals, liceosee fees, cashflows, revenues, all insurance
proc€eds etc. howso€ver arising from, out of both present and future, in connection with or relating
to thc said Project - Arena
(iii) Exclusive charge by way of h)?othecation on the Escrow Accounts of the Project Aria and
Arena and the DSR Accounl all monies credited/ deposited therein, and all idvestments iD respect
thereof
3. Coryorate Cuarantee: Casagand Premier Builder Limited, Casagmnd Luxor Private Limited and
Casa Crande Vallam LLP

I16.91

R€payment Terms & Rate of Interest :

I .Facility Type: Rupee Tenn lran I 800.00 Million
overdnfl tacility a 100.00 Million (sublimit ofRTL)
2. Term ofRepaymenlr 55 months

3. Rate oflntercst: 10.90% p.a

4. Interesr typei floaring rate (ICICI MCLR- I Y + Spread( I -40%))
5. Inter€st Resct: At the .nd ofevery I year from the date ofdisbuNem€nt
6. Repayment Schedule: repayable in 30 monthly hstalnents of { 30 Million conunencing from
the 25th months fiom the date offirst disbuBement

\"1 v
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDf,R LIMITED (formerly kno*n rs Clssgrrnd Premier Buildcr Privit€ Limited)
Not€s to Consotidsted fltrrnclal Strtements for the period end€d 3l Mlrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2023 2022 2021

Amt In
Mn

Amt in
Mn

AInt in
MD

59

JM
Financial

Credit
Solutions
Limited

754.80

Borrowing Entity: Cas3 Grande Civil Engine€ring Privare Limited
Nature of Se.urity :

l. Propertyr First and Exclusive charge by way of a registered mortgage over the land measuring
approximately 21.36 acles in Mannivskkam with structules thereon Mannivakkam (Projecl

Ulopia), id favour of the Debenture Trustee for the benefit of the Subscriber as debenture holder
2. Stock & Rcceivables & Moveablc Asscls: H),?othecation and cscrow of receivables ftom the

sales of sold,/unsold units of the project to be developed od the Mannivakkam land, in favour ofthe
Debenture Trustee for the b€nefit of the Subscriber as debenture holder
3. Corporatc Cuarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

145.28

l. Facility TWe: Sedred Unlisted Non - Convenibl€ Debentures 1860 Million Series I7548
NCDS each having a face value of0.l0 Million
2. Tanor: 60 months ftom the date offirst subscription ofNCD Series I
3. Redemption & Principal Moratoriumr The Facilify shall be repaid in 30 monthly instalmenb
starting from the end of the 3 I st month from the date of first subscription of NCD Series I and

ending on the 60th month from the date of first subscdption of NCD Series L There shall be a

principal moratorium of 30 months.
4. Redemption premiumj The Faciliry shall be repaid with a redemption premium that rcsults in an

overall IRR of 18.00%, including the upfront fee. all interim coupon payments and principal
rcpayments.

5. lnterim Coupon Rate & Interest Moratorium: 12.00% p.a. Interim Inrerest Coupons shall be paid
at the end ofeach month, pmvided lhat the Issuer rnay avail an inrcrEsl morarorium ofup to 12

months, i.e. payments of iDterim interesl coupons shall commence nol lat€r than the end ofthe
l3th mooth from lhe date of first subscription to the NCD Series L

t an forectosed on I lth August 2022

60

JM
Financial

Credit
Solutions
Limited

270.00

Borowing Enlity: Casa GrandcCivil Engincering Privato Limited
Nature ofsecurity:
L Prop€rty: FiEt and exclusive charge by way of a registered equitable mo(gage ovcr tho land
admeasuing approximately 5.16 acres in Kovilanchery along with lh€ project being developed
over the $id land with structures thereon ("Project Kovilanchery")
2. Sloclq receivables & movable prop€nies: H),pothecation aDd escrow of r€ceivnbles tom the
sales of sold,/uosold units ofthe Proje.t Kovilanchery
3. Corpomte Guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited.

270.00

Repayment Terms & Rate of Interest i

l. Frcility Type:2,700 unlisled unrated secured redeemable, non-convertible debentures at par
valueofl0.l Million
Total Facility amounl: I 270.00 Million
2. Tenor: 60 months from the date ofallotment
3. Redcmption: Redeemable in 24 instalments fiom the end of 37lh month from lhe date of
subscription of first tranche and ending on the 60th month.
4. Principal moratorium: 36 months fiom the date ofsubscription offirst tranche
5. Inlerim Coupon rate: l0% p-a (fixed) payablc monrhly.
6. Interest Moratorium: 9 moEths. payment comm€nced Dot larer than the md of loth mooth from
the date of subscription of first tranche

7. R€demptioo premium: Redeemable with a redemp(ion premium thar results in 17.75% overaU
IRR.

H \*+



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDf,R LIMITED (formerly known .r C.srgrand Premier Builder Prlvate Llmit€d)
Notes to Consolidrted trlnrnclsl Strtements for the p€rtod ended 3l Mrrch 2013

rAllamounts are in Million lndian Rupees. unless olherwise staled)

S.no Lender

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2021 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

6l

Kotak
Mahindra

lnvestnenls
Limired

250.00

Borrowing Entity: C&sa Grande Civil EnSin.ering Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: (i) Exl€nsion of firsl and exclusiv€ charge by the way of registered mongrge on land
admqsuring 21.38 acres (approx.) along with lhe structurcJbuildings constsuclcd / to bc
consrlcted, called projecl 'Plalinum" on the said land parcel. including all the existing & future
FSI, benefils, rights, entitlemenb and the receivsbles arising therc,oo dcveloped thcreon in two
phases with Phase I approved aDd having saleable area of4,63,33 sq. ft. Phase 2 approved and

having saleable area of 13,85,123 sq. fl. locsted at Mannivakkam, Chennai - 600048, Tamil Nadu.
owned by Casa Grand€ civil Engine€ring Private Limited.
(ii) Exrension of first and exclusive chargc by rhe way of regisrered mongage on land admeasuring

2.68 acres (approx.) excludin8 UDS for are6 sold alory with the structures./buildin$ constructed /
to be constnrcted callod project "Amberley' on the said land parcel, including all lhe existing &
future FSl, benefits, righls, enritlemenB and the receivables arising liereon developed thereon
having saleable area of85,934 sq. ft. located at Thazrmbur, Chennai - 600110, Tamil Nadu. owned
by Casa Grande Srnan Value Homes Private Limited.
(iii) Extension offirst and exclusive charge by the way of rcgisterEd mongage on land admeasuring

6.29 acres (approx.) excludin8 UDS for ares sold along with the structureJbuildings construcled /
lo b€ constructe4 called project "Divinity" on the $id land parcel, including all the existing &
fulure FSI, benefits, rights, entitlemen6 and the receivables arising thereon developed thereoo
having saleable srea of2,49,940 sfi. located at Navalur, Chennai - 600130, Tamil Nsdu. owned by
Crace Gared Community LLP and Casa Grande Sman Value Homes Private Limitcd.

2r0.69
2. Stock, Receivables & Movable properlics:
(i) Extension of First 6nd Exclusive Charye by the way of hypothecation and escrow over all
receivables arising from sale/lesse/tra.sfer of land/structurdunits int he project 'Casagrand
Royale" and the land admeasuring 23,892 sq. mt. approx. locsted ar Sholingaosllur, Chmnai-
600608 Tamil Nadu owned by Casa Crande Homes Privare Limited.
(ii) Extension of First and Exclusive Charge by the *?y of h)?orh.cation and .scrow over all
receivables arising from sals4easeltransfer of land,/structure/units int he projcct "Casa ECR 14" and
the land admeasuring 7.13 acres approx. locared ar East Coasl Road, Chennal- 6031 12 Tarnil Nadu
o$Ted by Casa Graode Homes Private Limited.
(iii) Hwothecation & Escrow of reaeivables from sale/leas€y'transfer of landstructurdunib of
Projecl 'Plalinum", "Ambcrlcy", 'Divinity", "Ro,"le" & "ECR 14"
3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrrnd Premier Builder Limited, Casa Gr,nde Grace Private Limited,
Casa Crande Homes Private Limited, Casa Grande Smart Value Homes Private Limiled, Casa

Grande Enterprise LLP and Grace Gated community LLP

Repaymenl Terms & Rale of Interest :

l.Facility T)?e: Rupee Term Iaan I 1,000.00 MiUion
2. Term of Repaymenti 36 months from the date of First Disbursement including l8 months
moratorium
3. Rare of Interest: I1.25% p.a

4. Interest t T,e: fixed
5. Repayment Schedule: repayable in 18 monthly instalments commencing from 19th month from
the date of firsl disbusement

62

Kotak
Mahindra

Invesunents

Limited

100.00

Borrowing Entiry: Casa Gmnde Civil EngiDeering Private Limited
Nature of Security : No serurity

100 00l. Term ofloan: { 100.00 million -Tenor: 90 days
2. Repayment ofloan principal: end oftenor
3. Intercst Rate l2% p.a (fixed)

\-*r{
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known .s Crragr{nd Premier Builder Privrae Limited)
Notes to Coosolldsted Flnrtrchl StrtcEents for th€ p€riod €trded 3r Mrrch 2021

(All amounb arc in Million lrdian Rupe€s, unless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburse

Mn

1022 201.1

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

63

Kotak
Malindra

lnvestmcnts

Limited

1,074.?0

Borrowing Entity: Casa GEnde Civil Engineering Privat€ Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Propeny: (i) Fint & exclusive charge by way ofregstered mongage on land admeasuring 21.38
acres (excluding area gifted to authorities) along with the structures,/buildings constnrcteal/to be

constructed, called project "Platinum", on the said land parcel, including all the existing and future
FSI potcntial loadc lo be loaded onto the structures constructcd/to bc consructcd thcreon, to be

developed thercon in two phases with Phase I approved and having saleable area of464333 st and
future potential developm€nt of Phase 2 located at Mannivakkam -600048, Chennai. Th€ land
parccl is o*,rled by Casa Grande Civil Engineeriog Privatc Limilcd
(ii) Extension ofcha.ge by way of regisrered mortgag€ on land adm€suring 2.68 acres (excluding
area gifted to authorities) excluding UDS for area sold slong with the structure$t uildisgs
constnrctedi/to b€ constnrcte4 called project "Amberl€y", on thc said land parcel, including all thc
exisling & futule FSI potential loaded./to be loaded onlo the structur€s constnrcted/to be

construct€d thereon, having saleable area of 85,934 sn located at Tha"rmbur - 600130, Chennai.
The land parcel is owned by Casa Grande Glace Private Limited and Casa Gnnde Enterprises LLP
(iii) Extension of charge by way of regislered mortgagc or land 6.28 acres (excluding arEa giftd to
aulhonties) excluding UDS for area sold along with the slructures6uildings coNtructed./to b€

constructed, called project 'Diyinity", on the said land parcel, including all the existing & future
FSI potential loaded./to be loaded ollto the slructures consructed/to be conslructed therEon, having
saleablc arca of 2,49,940 sn locatcd at Navalur - 600130, Chcnnai. The land parcel is owned by
Crace Gated Community LLP and Casa Grande Smart Value Homes Private Limited.
(iv) Exrension of charge by way of regislered mortgaSe on land area admeasuring 23,892 sq.mtrs.

excluding UDs for area sold along with the structures/buildings constnrcteauto b€ consfircted,
called project "Casagrand Royale", on the said land parcel, including all the existing & future FSI
polential loadeauto be loaded onto the structures constructed/to be constructed thereon, haviDg

saleable area of7.04lacs sfl located al Sholinganallur - 400508, Chennai. The land parcel is owned

by Casa Grande Homes Private Limited
(v) Extension of charge by way of h)?othecation and escrcw over all receivables arising from
sale/lease/transfer of land./stmcture/units in the project "ECR 14" located at Easl Coast Road
6031 12, Chennai. The land parcel is owned by Casa Gradde Homes Private Limited (CCHPL)
2. Stock and Receivables & Moveablc propcrticsi H)?othecation & escrow of rcccivables from
sale/l€ase/trarNfer of land/struclure/units of project "Platinum", "Amberley'', "Divi ty", &
"Royale".
3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagmnd Premier Builder Limiled, Casa Grand€ Crace Pri te Limit€d,
Casa Crande Homes Private Limited, Casa Gmnde Smart Value Homes Private Limited, Casa
Grande Enterprise LLP & Grace Gated Communiry LLP

906.13

Repayment Tems & Rate of Interest :

L Faciliry T)?e: Term t an

Toral Faciliry amount: Tl 1 - { 8(t0.00 Million and TL 2 - I 240.00 Miuion
2. Tenor; TL I - 54 monlhs (final instalment due on Dec-2026), TL 2 - 48 months
3. Repaymenl: TL I -Principal repayable in 30 equal inslalments of I 28.67 Million each starting
from Jul24 and eoding oD Dec-26
TL 2- Principal repayable in 24 equal monthly instalm€nts staning ftom 25th month from the date
offirst disbursement

4- Principal momtorium: TL I - Moratorium till Dec-22 TL 2 - 24 months Moratorium
5. Rate ofinteresl monthly at the rate of I1.65%0 p.a (fixed).

Fl l"*
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CASAGRA^_D PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly krown .! Casagrrod Premier Builder Privsle Limited)
Notes to CoDsolidated Flnatrclal Statements for the p€riod ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(Alt amounts are in Million Indian Rupe€s, unl€ss otherwise stated)

S.no L€nder

Disburse
ment

Amt in
Mn

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Sundaram
BNP Paribas

Home

FiDance
Limited

39.30

Bonowing Entityr Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: Charge over lhe irnrnovable property in respect ofthe land silusted st (lls No-2 697

Part,Gandhi Street, Eastem pan of owner Use Vgp Goldeo Beach Uthandi Part-
[,Uthandi,600l lg,Tamil Nadu,India,5ool I

24.80 28,13
Repayment Terms & Rate of Intercst I

l. Facilily T}?e: Term lran
Total Facility amou : Tl I - { 35.30 Million and TL 2 - r 4.00 Million
2. Tenor: I20 months
3. Repayment Repayable in 120 equarcd modthly instalment
4. Ratc of intercst: TL- | 17.65% p.a (variablc in linc with SH-PLR%). TL2 15.9% p.a. (variablc in
line with SH-PLR%)
[.oan foreclosed on 3 I st March 2023

65

Tala Capital
Housing
Finance

Limit€d

700.00

Bonowing Entity: Casa Grande Civil Engi[eering Privale Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: RegisterEd mongage ofall thal piece and parcel of land admeasuring 5 Acre and 7l
cents along with all uni6 and strucNi€/future stn cture standiog thcrE on of project "Savoye"
situated at Kuppusamy Street, Krrapallam Village, SboliagaDallur Taluk, Krocbeepuram District,
Chemai
2. Slock & Receivables & movable properties: (i) Hypothecation of sold and unsold Eceivables
arising our ofprojecr "Savoye'
(ii) Hypothecation rcccivables from sold aDd unsold units in the ongoing projert 'Casa Grandc
FERNS" being consm.rcted / constructed on land situated at Vasantham Colony Vssuki Street,,
Perungaluthur village, Tambaram Taluk, Kanchccpuram District, Chennai - 63.
3. Co borrowcr: Mr. Aflrn MN

225.81

RepalE€Dt T€rms and Rste of Illerc$:
l. T}?e ofl-oan: Term loan Facility tunount (TL l) I 480.00 Million and CfL 2) { 220.00 Million
2. Term of lo3n: 54 mooths (including moratorium of 30 months) from the date of first
disbursement (Apr 2019)
3. Repaymed of loan principal; P.e-Monthly instalm.nt lor the r€rm loan cornmenced ftom lhc
dat€ of fi.st disbursement and paid lill th€ principal momtorium period. Ard monthly instalment
cofimrenced fiom the following monrh on the amounl disbursed
Monthly instalment ofTL l: I 23.16 Million
Monthly instalnent ofTL l: { 10.61 Million
4. Principal Moratorium: 30 months from th. date of first disbursemenr

5. Interest payable TL l: monthly reducing and floadng rate of 14.50% p.a. (CFPLR of 17.45 %
minus 2.95% per arnum) at the time ofdisbursem€nt.

annum) at the time ofdisbursemenl.
6. InterEst Resel -lnteresl mte changes bas€d on the Changes in Prime Lrnding Rate. The chsnge in
PLR willbe at de sole dis.relion ofTCHFL.
Loan for€closed on 28th D€cemb€r 2021

I
I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDf,R LIMITf,D (formerly known is Cssogrrnd Premier Builder Priv.te Llmited)
Notes to Cotrsolidated Financial Ststements for tbe period ended 3l Mirch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian

S.no Lender

Disburs€

Amt in
Mn

2023 2022 2021

Mn Mn
Amt in

Mn

66

LIC Housing
FiIance
Limited

1,450.00

Borrowing Entiry: DaMing Developers LLP
Naturc of Security :

1. Prope(y: I. Equitable Mongage ofthe project land (Casagrand Crescendo) admeesuring 3 Acres

88.40 cents sitnaled in Nolambur comprised in Old 5y. No. 135/lC, 2A&28, l21llA.l, l}2, lB,
lcl (pl, lC2,2Al,2N,28,2C1,2C2,2C3(p) & 2D(p), 122l2A & 28, Athipattu Viuage, Ambanur
Taluk, Thiruvallur Dist including construction thcreon and excluding OSR, Gificd Ponion and land
& Saleablc arca of 6,97,798 Sq Ft. Casagrand Prcmier Builder Limitci. to join in mortgage as

confmning party
2. Stock and receivables & Movable Propenics: Assignment or H)poliecstion of rcceivablcs from
the project 'Crcscendo", Cross collat.ral ofr€ccivablcs from "Suprcmus" project
3. Corporale guar'adtee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
4. Personal Guarantee: Mr. Arun MN and Mr. K R. Anerudan (EBt",hile Promoter)

124.t9 '72',7.t4 908.12

Repayment Terms & Rate of Interest :

l. Faciliry Twe: Term loan
2. Sanction amount: I 1,450.00 Million
3. Date ofsanction: Manh 28, 2019. Da(e offirsr disbursementr April 25, 2019
4. Tenor: Term of57 months

5. Principal Moratoriumi 27 months from thc first disbursement (ill July 2021)
6. Repaymeni Repalrble monthly after completion of momtorium from the date of first
disbursement excluding broken period. R€payable in 30 monihly instalments.
(i) First 9 instalmenls - a 60.00 Million each instalmenr - Toral of a 540.00 Million
(ii) Next 9 instalments - I 70.00 Million each iostalmeni - Total ofi 630.00 Million
(iii) Next 4 instalments - 130.00 Million esch instalment - Tolalofl 120.00 Million
(iv) L-ast 8 instalments - { 20.00 Million each inshlmcnr - Total of { 160-00 Million
(o0
Prcpaymcnt - 10070 (discretion of LICHFL) of sale proce.ds adjustablc to*?rds rcpaymcnt of
principal wilhoul prcpayment charges f.om all future reccivables lrom the proj.ct. (lvhich€ver is
earlier or higher of lhe above repalmenl method) Receivables tom the project is routed through
Designated Escrow accounts and repaym€nts are made from such Escrow account.
7. InterEst 12.90'lo p.a (floating) payable monthly.
8. InterEst R€set: Project LHPLR minus 330 bps with Project LHPLR at the lime of sancrion ar

15.80% p.a.

61

LIC Housing
Finance

Limited
185.00

Borrowing Entity: Da\trling Developers LLP
Narure of Se.urity ;

l. Property: Exiension of s€curity on second char8e bast on Mortgage of lhe project land
(Casa8rand Crescendo) admeasuring 3 Acres 88.40 cents situatei in Nolambur comprisd in Old
5y. No. 135/lC, 2A&28, l21llA.l, lA2, lB, lcl (p), lC2,2Al,2A2, 28,2Cl, 2C2,2C3@, &
2D/or, l22DA &28, Athipattu Village, Ambattur Taluk, Thiruvallur Dist including construcrion
thereon and excluding OSR, Gifted Ponion and land & Saleable arca of6,97,?98 Sq Fl.
2. Stock and receivables & Movable Properties: a) Assignment or Hypothecation of receivables
from the project "Crescendo" comprising of development of 513 unils with saleable area of
6,97,798 sq. ft. b) First and exclusivc charge by way of hlT,othecation on all ass€ts or pmpcrtics
acquired or financed by the loan

3. Guarant€e: 100% Guarantee from NCGTC (National Credil Guaranree Trustee Company) l,U.2l r80.71 I rJ3.6l

Repayment Terms & Rate oflnrcrest:
1. Facility Type: Tern loan (Emergency Credit Line Guarantce Scheme)
2. Sanction amounti I 185.00 Million
3. Date of sanction: March 26, 2021. Date of first disbursem€nt: March 29. 2021
4. Tcnor: Tcrm of60 months

5. Principal Moratorium: l2 months from the first disbursement (till March 2022)
6. Repayment: Repayable moflthly aller completion of moratorium from the date of first
disbursement excluding brok€n period in 48 equated monthly instalments (EMI) of ( 5.01 Miltion
7. Interest 13.5% p.a (ROI not to cross 14% during the tenure ofrhe loan), payable monthly for 12
months from the date of lst disbursement after broken period interest.

\
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDf,R LIMITf,D (formerly known rs Casagrrnd Premier Builder Privst€ Limited)
Notes to Consolidat€d Financial StNt€metrts for th€ p€rlod €nded 3r Msrch 2023
(All amounls are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Lender
2t23 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

68
ICICI Bank

Limrted
200.00

Bonowing Entity: Casagrand Magick RuE, Priwte Lirnited
Natwe of Security :

I . Property: (i) First Exclusive Mongage Charge by the way of registered mongage on lhe property
located at Ambaftrr, Chennai admeasurinS appmximstely 6.336 sq. mtrs. including all thc
sructures thereoo both present & futule along with thc development porcntial arising thcrcon both
present & futurc. and on the commercial project "Casagrand Connect" having lc$sbl€ ar€a of
approx. 113,407 sq. ft. being developed by Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited. on th€ abovc
property.
2. Stock Receivables & Movable propenies:

(i) Exclusive ChaBe by the way of hporhecalion over all futu.e scheduled receivables including
vithoul limitatioD booking amounts, Iease rentals, Iicensee f€€s, cashflows, revenues, all insunncc
proce€ds etc. howsoever arising ftom, out of, bolh present and future, in connection ryith or relating
to the said Project - Connect
(ii) Exclusive charge by way of hypothecalion od the Escrow Accounts of lhe Project Aria and
fuena and the DSR Account all monies crEditcd/ dcpositcd thercin, and all invcstments in respcct
thereof
3. Corpomte Gualantcc: Ca3agrand Premicr Builder Limited, Casagmnd Luxor Privatc Limitcd and
Venerate Homes Search LLP

t93.98

Repaymenl Tedns & Rate of Iltterest :

I .Facility TW€: Rupee TeIm lran { 600.00 Million
2. Term of RepaFcnt: 48 months from the &te ofFiBr Disbursemenr
3. Rate oflnter€st: 9.9870 p.a

4. Inter6t t?ci floatinS mte (ICICI MCLR- l Y (8.65%) + Spread( 1.33%))
5. hlerest Reset: At the end ofevery I ye.r ftDm the dare oldisbuN€ment
6. Repaynent Schedule: repayable in I instalment of I 600 Million cornmencing iom 48th morlth
fmm the dale of first disburscment

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

I
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known r3 Crsrgrlnd Pr€mi€r Build€r Privete Lln ted)
Notes to Consoudrted Flnuclil StrtemeDts for tbe period erded 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

Particulrrs
2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

JM
Financial
Products
Limited

1.350.00

Borrowing Entiry: Casagand Masick Rury Privatc Limitcd
Nature of Security :

l. Property: First and Exclusive charge by way of mongage of unregistered units (and
conesponding UDS) of approx. 12,09,031 sq. ft. in Proiecr 'Athens' locat€d at Ambattur, ChenDai;

mortgage of unregistered units (including the villa component) of approx. 70,390 sfi in Project

'Upto$Il' localed at Nayapakkam, Chennai; and mortgaSc ofunregistcred units in Pro.,ect 'westend'
ofapprox. 106,082 sq. t. located at Kuthambakkam, Channai.

2. Stock and Receivables: (i) First and exclusive charge by way of Hwothecation of receivables

from the sales of soldrunsold units in the Project Alhens, Project Upto\rn and Project W€stend.
(ii) Escrow of Project Athens, Uptown and Weslend

3. Corporate Guaratrtee: Casagradd Premier Builder Limited, Veoemte Homes Search LLP, Casa

Grande Realtom LLP and Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limiled.
951.80

Repayment Terms alld Rate of Interesl:

L Facility T}?€r Term loan a I,350.00 Million
2. Term ofloan:48 month ftom the date of first disbursement (De. 2022)
3. Rcpayment of loan principal: 30 monthly instalmenl startiog from the end of tie l9th month
from lhe datc of firsl disbursement and €nding on thc 48th monlh ftom the date of Filst
disbursement.

4. Principal Moratorium: l8 months from first disbursemeot
5. lntcrest: Payable monthly at the floating coupoo mte of 12.10% p.a. at thc time of disbulsement.
6. Interest Reset: The Benchmark HDFC Bank I mooths MCLR plus applicable ma€in of3.60%
at the end of every three months ftom the tust dale ofdisbursemenl (Dec 2022)

I
l
I
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagr!nd Premier Builder Private Limited)
No(es to Consolidsted Financial Statem€nts for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no Lender

Disburse

Mn

Particulars
2023 2022 20zt

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mtr

70

Tata Capital
Housing
Finance

Limited
(TCHFL)

1,200.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited
L Property: The loan is secured by mortgage ofproject land measuring 8 acres 50 cents along with
the conslruction future structure thereon in the residential pmject "Casagrand Athens" located at

Vanagaram Main Road, Afibattur village, Ambattur Taluk, Chennai District comprised in Sy.

Nos. 500/1 pt, 500/2 pt, 501, 5l2ll, 51212, 5l3ll pt, 5\312 pl, 515/2, 518, 519, 520 p\, 521/1,

521l2 pt & 524 pt, T.S. Nos. 1,2/2,2/3,311 pt, Block Nos. 67 & 68, Ward B of Ambattur Village,
Ambattur Taluk, Chennai (Conrmercial Portion - extent - 68,201 Sq. Fl. & Residential Portion -
Saleable area 12,31,414 Sq ft.)
(ii) TCHFL existing facility agairst projccl Savoyc are cross collatcmlizcd with this facility by way
of execulion of legal documentation
2. Stock & Receivables: (i) Exclusive charge by way of H)pothecation of entire receivables ftom
sold and unsold units of the project Casagrand Ath€ns along wilh all cash flows including
insurance proceeds etc
(ii) Receivables from the existing facility (Savoye project) after its closure, h)?othecaled for the
purpose of adjustment towards new facility (Casagrand -Athens project), to be deposited in the

desigoated escrow account along with all cash flows and future receipts including insurance etc
(iii) Exclusive Charge on project de,signated Escrow accounls, escrow routing ofre.eivables (ftom
sold and unsold units) ofthe project "Casagmnd Athens"
3. P€rsonal Guarantee: Mr. AIun MN
4. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrard Premier Builder Limiled
5. Co bo.rower: Venerate Hom€s Search LLP

879.38

Repayment Tem$ and Rate of interest:

l. Tlpe ofloan: Term loan Faciliry Amount: I 1200.00 Million
2. Term of loan: 60 months (includiq moratorium of 30 months) from the date of first
disbursement (Ieb 202 1)

3. Repayment of loan principal: Pr€-Monthly instalnent for the teIm loan commenced aom ihe
date of fiIst disbunement and paid till the prircipal moratorium period. Ar]d monthly instalment of
I 56.08 Million commenced from the following month on the amount disbursed
4. Principal Moratorium: 30 months from the date of firsi disbuNement
5. Interestr Payable monthly reducing and floating rate of 14.75% p.a (PLR of 17.45 % minus
2.700o per annum) al lhe trme ofdisbur.ement
6. lnterest Reset: Interest rate changes based on the Changes in Prime Lending Rate. The change rn

PLR will be at the sole discretion ofTCHFL.
l,oan foreclosed on 22nd March 2022
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (form€rly known rs Ca$grand Premier Build€r Private Linited)
Not€s to Consolidat€d Financial Statements for th€ period ended 31 March 2023

(Atl amounts are in Mjtlion Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.oo Lender

Disburse

Mn

Particulars
2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

'i1
India Realty

Excellence
Fund lV

900.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagand Horizons Private Limited
1. Property: First exclusive charge by way of memorandum of deposit of title deeds (and

registmtion thereoo in respect of the Mortgaged Property all the piece and parcel of lands

admeasuring 19 Acres 79 Cents situated in Jalladianpet and Pallikaranai village, Sholinganallur
Taluk, Kancheepumm District
2. Stock & Rcccivables & Moveable Properlies:

(i) Filst exclusive charge by way ofh)pothecation over the Hypolhecated property - Receivables &
futue cash flows, all present and future moveable assets and bank sccounts including escrow

accounts in relation to the project
(ii) Second charge by lhe way of h)?othecation on cashflows in respect of the real estate project
titled first city being developed by Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited and Danub Homes

Privat€ Limit€d at Perumbakkam , Tamil Nadu
(iii) Second charge by way of hypotlecalion on cashflows in respect of the real estate project being
developed by Casa Gmnde Gmce private Ljmited at ThalamburTamil Nadu
(iv) Second charge by \{ay of h)?othecation on cashflows in respect of the real estate project titled

"Boulevard" being developed by Gazy Mag Private Limted at Chikkagubbi, Xamataka
3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limiled

900.00

Repa,,nent Terms & Rat€ of Int€rest :

L Facility TWe: Company issue up to 1800 unlisted, fully secured, rcdeemable, cumulative, non-
convertible Series I debentures ofpar ofl 0.50 Million each aggregating to a 900.00 Miuion
2. Irlerim Coupon Rate: A per aonum interest of 9% per annum ("Coupon") until September

10,2021 from the Deemed Date ofAllotment, 14% per annum from October 01,2021 until March
31,2022, lzyr pet a[,|,'ln fiom April 01, 2022; Int€rest compounded quarterly shall accrue or the

Outslanding Amounts and shall accrue from the Deemed Date of Allotment in respect of the Series

INCDS.
3. Redemption premium: The interest on the Series II NCDS shall be an amount that provides the

Debenture Holders an IRR of 21.5% on the Subscription Amount.
4. Redemption Schedule: The Principal on the Series A NCDS shall be repaid in 6 (Six)
instalments, which instalments shall be payable as follows:
16.5% ofthe Principal on Dec€mb€r 31,2024;

16.5% ofthe Principal on March 31,2025;
16.5% ofthe Principal on June 30,2025;
16.5% ofthe Principal on September 30,2025;
16.5010 ofthe Pincipal on December 31,2025;
17.5% ofthe Principal on March 31,2026;
5. Prepayment from Extemal Sources: At any time alter October 31, 2022 but prior to expiry of
February 28,2023, the Company shall have the right to rcdccm/prepay the Series A NCDS by
paying the entire Debenture Repayment A$ounts in fuLl

lratr foreclosed on 29th S eptember 2022

\

I

I



CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Pr€mier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consotdated Financial Statements for tbe period ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless othei'wise stated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

Particulars
2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Tata Capital
Housing
Finance

Limited

1,350.00

Borrowing Entity: Casagrand Horizons Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: (i)Exclusive charse by way of Registered MODT/Simple Mortgage over land and

construction thereof (present and tuture) of proposed residential proje.t being constructed on all
thal piece and parcel of land bearing Survey Nos. l9l3, l9/5A1, 'l9l5N), l9l5A3,20/1,2012,2013,
2018, 20t9. 20 0, 21/2, 2t /3, 2t /4, 21/5 A" 2t /5B, 2t /6, 2t /7 , 22/ 1 , 22/2, 22t3, 23/t , 23/2, 23t3,
2314,24n,24/2, 24138,24/6, t30nB, 130/8, 130/98, 136 , 136t28, t36t2D2, 136/2F, t36t2c,
136/2H, t38/24, 138/2B, 139/38, 140/lA, 140/lB, 140/2, 140t3, 140t4, t40t5, 140t6, 141/1,
141/2, l4t/44, 141/48, t4t/5, t4\/6, t41t1, t41/8, t4t/9, 141/10, 142t1, 142/2A1, \42/2A2,
t42l2B, t4213, t4214, t42t5, t43/t A2, 143/tB, 143/tC, 143/2, t44/tAt, t44/lA2,144/tB, 144/2,

14s/tA, t4s/18, 14s/2A3A" t4s/2AlB, 14s/4, t45ts, 146/1, t46/28 ,t47lt, 147/ZA, t47/2B,
l4'llzc, 147/3, 148/1A & 148/lB of Jalladianpet Village, Sholinganallu Taluk, Kancheepumm

District and Survey Nos. 420llB2B, 421/2 of Pallikaranai village, Tambaram Taluk, Chengalpet
Districl, Tamil Nadu (totally admeasuring - 17.58 acr€s Iess area to be gifted for Lint( Road & OSR)
(ii) Cross collaterdlisation with security ofresideDtial villa project "Tranquil" being constructed on
all that piece aod parcel ol land bearing Sy No. 78/4,791(lA,lB, 1C,1D,2A,2B,3,4,5A,58,6,7,8),
80(1,2,3A,3B,3C),87(1,4,5,6A1,6A2,68,8A,88,9A,98, l0A, l0B), 88(4, 5A, 6C) of
Jalladarpet Village, Sholinganallur Taluk, Chennai District, Tamil Nadu (totally admeasuring
*5.30 acres less -0.857 acres gilted for Link Road & OSR.
2- Stock and rcccivables: (i) Exclusive charge by way of hpotlecation on all receivables of
proposed residential project (including sold, unsold, insurance receipts as well as development and
other charges and any cash flow) being constructed oD all that piece aDd parcel of land beadng
Survey Nos. 19/3, l9/541, l9/5M, t9l5Ai, Z0/1,2012,2013.20/8,20/9,20110,2112,2113,2114,
2t/54.,2t/58.21/6,2v1,22t1,2212,22/3,23/1,23/2,23/3,23/4,24/1,24t2,24t38,24t6,
130/7B, 130/8, r30/9B, 136/1, t36t2B, t36t2D2, t36/2F, 136/2c. t36/2H, 13A/2A, 138/28,
139/38, 140/l A, 140/18, 140t2,140t3, 140t4, 140t5. t40/6, t4Ut, t4t/2, t4l74{, l4v4B, t415,
t4t/6, t4t/7, l4l/8, 1419, 14\n0, t42 , \42t2At, t42/2N, t42t2B, t42/3, t42t4, 142t5,
143/tA2, t43l1B, 143/tC,143/2,144/1A1, t44/tle, U4^B, t44/2, t45/1A,145/tB, t4s/2,lA,
145/2A38, 145/4, 145/5, t46/t, t46/28 ,t47^, 141t2A, t47t2B, t41/2C, t41t3, 148^A &
148/lB of Jalladianpet Village, Sholinganallur Taluk, Kancheepuram District and Survey Nos.
420llBZB, 42lD of Pallikaranai villagc, Tambaram Taluk, Chengalp€t Districl, Tamil Nadu
(lotally admeasuring -l7.58 acres less area to be gifted for Link Road & OSR)
(ii) Cross collatenlisation over all receivables of "Tranquil" project (including sold, uNold,
insurance receipts as well as development and oth€r charges and any cash flow) being construct€d
on all that piece and parcel of ladd bearing Sy No. 78/4, 191(lA, tB, lC,
lD,2A,28,3,4,5A,58,6,7,8),80(1,2,3A,38,3C),87(1,4,5,6A1,642,68,8A,8B,9A,9B, l0A,
l0B), 88/(4,5A! 6C) ofJalladampet Village, Sholinganallur Taluk, Chennai District, Tamil Nadu
(lotally admeasuring +5.30 acres less -0-857 acres gified for Link Road & OSR.
3. Co-Borrower: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited and Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

1,106.59

Repayment Terms and Rate of trrerest:
l. Facility TWc: Term loan I 1,350.00 Mjllion. Term of loan: 72 Months (inctuding 36 months
momtorium) from date of I sl disbursemeDt (sep 22)
2. Repayment of loan principal: 36 monthly inslalmenG starting from 37th mo[th from lst
disbursement

3. Principal Moratorium: 36 Months from the date of lst disbursement (interest on outstanding
amount payable during this period)
4. Interest: Payable monthly at the floating rate of 13.00% p.a. (PLR minus 6.00% per annum) at
the time of disbursement.
5. Interest Reset: Interest rate changes based on the Changes in prime tending Rate. The change m
PLR will be at the sole discrerion of TCHFL.

t

Ht-*
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (form€rly known ss Casagrand Pr€mi€r Builder Privat€ Limited)
Notes to Cotrsolidrted Financial Statements for the period etrd€d 3l March 2023

(Allamounls are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

S.no

Disburse

Amt in
Mn

2023

Amt io
Mn

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn

'73

JM
Financial

Credit
Solutions
Limited

2,050.00

Borrowing Entity: Danub Homes Private Limited
Nature ofsecurity:
L Property: Firsl and Exclusive charge by way ol mortgage over lhe land measuring approximalely
14.97 acres at Perumbakkam with st uctures lhereon ("Project Fnst City")
2. Srocl & Receivables & Moleable propeflies:
(i) H)?othccation and cscrow of receivablos from the sales of soldunsold unfus in the Project First
city.
(ii) Extension ofexisting security on a first pari passu charge basis over Projects Utopia and Znith
3, Personal Guarantce: Mr. Arun MN
4 .Corpordte Guarantee: CssagBnd Premier Builder Limited l,?18.33

Repayment Terms & Rate of Interest :

L Facilify Type: Secured Term loan facility l2050.00Million
2. Tenor & Moratorium: 60 Month tenor fiom the date of disbursement Jun 2021. with 36 Monlh
of principal momtorium
3. Repayment: 24 monrhly Installment
4. Rate oflnteres! 15.00% P.A. Fixed
I.an foreclosed on olrd Octoher 2022

'74
LIC Housing

Finance

Limited
2,722.4t

Borrowing Elltityr Danub Homes Privare Limited
Nature ofSecurity r

1. Properry: Equitable Mortgage of Casagrand First City project land oMed by the Applicant and
located in Cheran Nagar, Perumbakltam, Chennai bearing Comprised in S. Nos. 4'l$(P^rt\,411,
472/l(part ,472/2 @an) & 47611B of Perumbakkam Village, Tambaram Taluk, Chennai along with
construction thereon excluding OSR, Gjfted Portion and land & Saleable area already conveyed.
(MODT to be registqed). Registered MODT/Charge to include sold uDregistered units as well.
2.Stock and Receivablesl
(i) Assignment / H)?othecation of receivables liom rhis project (Firsl City). (Subject to
applicability ofRERA)
(ii) Charge over Project Receivables arisjng ftom the Projecl and to be deposited in the master

RERA account opened by the Bomower with the Escrow Agent.
(iii) Receivables from the project "Casagrand CRESCENDO" of the group company of the
Company, namely, Dawning Developers LLP comprised in Sy. Nos. 135/lC, 13512B,12312C1,
t3s/2A" r23/2D [PT], 123ltB, t23fiA2, 123t2A2, 123llcl [pT], tBnC3 pTI t22t2A,
123/1C2, 123/2C2, l22l2B, l23llAl & 123/2A1, situated in [Notambur] Allipattu Village,
Ambattur Taluk, then Thiruvallur district, Now CheDnai District, Tamil Nadu.
3. Corporate Guarante€: Casa GraEd€ Mil€stone Private Limited & Casagrand Premier Builder
Limited.

2,)56.03

Repayment Terms & Rate oflnteresti
Total Facility Amountr { 3800.00 Million
L Term of loan: 60 months (including moratorium p€riod of 24 months) from the date of first
disbursement Sep 2022.
2. Repayment ofloan principal: 36 monthly instalments after completion of morato.ium peiod of
24 months fiom tlre date of first disbursement excluding broken period or 20% of daily sale
proceeds lo be adjusted towards repaymeni ofPrincipal without repa).rnent charges from all future
receivables from the project. LICHFL based on the sale inflow can increase the % to be adjusted
towards the loan outstanding at any point of time. (whichever is earlier or higher of the above)
3. Principal Moratorium: 36 Months from the date of lst disbursement (interest on outstanding
amount payable during this period)
4. hteresr payable monthly 12.65% p.a. (Floating mte)
5. [nterest Reset: Based on hoject LHPLR miDus spread of490 bps.

\
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CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDf,R LIMITED (formerly known .s Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolldeted Fin.nclel Strlements for lhe period ended 3l Merch 2023

(All amounts are in Million lndian Rupc€s, unless othcrwis€ slated)

S.no l,ender

Disburse
menl

Mn

2023 2022 202t

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mr

Amt ln
Mn

75

Motilal
Oswal Home

Finance

Limired

.+50 00

Borowing Entity: Danub Hom€s Prii.atr Limited
Nature of Security :

l. Property: First charge on undivided share of land b€longings to Bonowefs share, developmal
rights and saleable are3 ofborrower's sharc of the project 'Casagrand Elinor"
2. Slock, Receivables & Movable propdties:
(i) First chargc on borrowe/s share of re.eivables and future caeh flows ofth€ project
(ii) Firsl charge on th€ Projecl accounts as mentioned in the Escrow age€ment
3. Corporate Cuerantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

Repayment T.rms & Rat€ oflnterest :

l. Facility T,?e: Construction finance rerm loan
Total Fa.iliry amounr: I 600.00 Million
2. Final Maturity: 48 months (door to door) starting liom first disbuEement (31-Mar-27)
3. Repayment Repayable in 4 equal instalfients starting from the last day of39th month from the

date of first invcstmcnl
4. Intcrcst Rate: 13% p.a. monthly compounding and payable quarterly

'76

Credn
Solutions

India
Limiled

I,100.00

Borrowing Entityi Casagrand Adchor Private Limit€d
l. Faciliry T}?e: secured, unlisted, rcdcemable, cumulative, non-convertible Series A debentures
('Series A NCDS") issued under DTD dated 4th Dec 2021.
Total Facility amount I 1,700.00 Miuion
2. Tenor:24 months ftom the date ofallotmenl
3. Repaymenl NCDS are redeemable 100% at the end ofthe tenor
4. Coupon ratc: I8.5% computcd and accrucd on quartc y compounding basis
5. Securities as detailcd in Dm enrered amongst Casagrand Anchor Privale Limitei and

Casagrand ZinSo Privat€ Limited and Casagrand Premier Builder Limited ad AruD MN and Vistra
nCL (lndia) Limited dated December 4, 2021 and amended and restated deed of hpothecation
dated June 29, 2022

6. Corporate Guaranteei Casagratrd Premier Builder Limited

r,r 00.00 t,l00.00

71

Kotak
Realty

Excellence

Fund

1,700.00

Borrowing Entiyr Casagmnd Vivaace Privale Limiled
Nature ofSecurity :

l. Property: (i) Firsl ranling sole and exclusive charge otr lhe project property by the way of
registered simple mongage with posscssion oi original Development / Title Documenls. Projecl
property includes $e project land situated st Sholinganallur village and Taluk and Chennai district
admeasuring 28 Acrcs 85 C€nls along wilh the entire project and advantages arising out of th€
proje.t with the development righls (present and future developmenr rigbts to be acquircd by or
accnring lo the company, including all the existing & ftture FSI, bercfits, rights, mtillements and
the receivables alising thereon.

2. Slock, Receivables & Movable properties:
(i) First .anking sole .nd Exclusive Charge and hypothecation on the project receivables
(ii) First ranking sole and exclusive charge on the Project accounts as mentioned in the Escow
aglccmcnl
3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
4. Personal Guamnr.c: Mr. fuu MN

1,700.00

Repa)rnent Terms & Rate of ldleresr :

l. Facility Type: 250 unliste4 unmted, senior, securEd, rEdeemable, tansferable, inter€st b€aring,
oontonvertible debentures st face value of a 10.00 Million each
Total Facility amount: { 2,500.00 Million
2. Final Maturity: On or p.ior to 30th Junc 2027. (54 months)
3. Repa)rnent: Redemption of the principal amount ofthe debentures shall be h l0 e{ual quanerly
instalments with the first instalment comm€ncing from the end of 9th calendar quafler (3lst
Mar,2025). l,ock in period ofl6 monlhs from the first tsanche closing date
4. Inierim interesr coupoo: monthly compounded and due quarterly at the rate 16.2% . Fint coupor
due on 3l-Jan-24. interest momtorium of4 quaners.

F1

450.00

I
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CASACRAND PREMTER BUILDER LIMITtrD (formerly knos'n as Casagrand Premicr Builder Priv!te Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finrncisl Strtements for the p€rtod ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Millior Indiar Rupees, unless otherwise srated)

S.no Lender

Disburs€

Mn

2023 2t)22 2021

Amt in
Mn Mn

Am( in
Mn

?8

India R€alty
Excellence

Fund V
550.00

Bonowing Entity: Casagrand Hyderwise Private Limi!€d
Natu.e of Security :

L Property: (i) First ranking exclusive charge by way ofm€morandum ofdeposir oftitle deeds (and
registration thereoo in respecl ofthe Mongaged property - Project tand admeasuring Acres l0 - 06
Guntas in Survey no. 7o/Part, 73lPart and 74lPan Situated at Mamidapally Village, balapur
Mandal, Ranga Reddy District, Telangana Slate and entirc salcablc arca of3,84,000 square feet.

(ii) First ranting pari passu cMrgc by way of memorandum of deposil of titlc dc.ds (aod

registration thereoo in rcspeat ol ftc Mo(gaged Property - Mabelle (shared with the Mabellc
Debenture Trsutee with rcspecl to thc Mab€lle NCDS (as security for thc duc rcpaymcnt ofr (i)
Oulstanding Amounls in resp€ct ofthe Series A NCDS; and (ii) oubtanding amounb io respect of
Mabelle NCDS)
2. Stock and receivables & Morablc Propcrties: (i) First nnking cxclusivc charge by way of
h)?othecation over the H,?othecated Property - all present and futu.e movable prop€rtics of tlc
Company in relation to the Project (Mamidapally) includinS withour limilatioo: (a) all entitlement
and righ6 oflhe Company on the Receivables, moveablc assets and fuore cash flows in resp€cl of
the Project; and (b) the Escrov Accounts. Construction Account, all other bank accounts of rhc
Company and all monies and inv€strnents llng to the credir ofthe Escrow Accounts, Constnrction

(ii) First ranking pari passu charge by way of hpothecation over the hlpothecaled prop€rty -
Mabcllc - all present and future movable propcnics of CG Zest in relation to thc Pmjccl Mabclle
including without limilation: (a) all cntitlcmcnt and rights of rhe CG zest on thc receivablcs,
moveable assets and future cash flows in respe.t of the Projecl Mabelle; and (t) ihe escrow
accounts, construction account, all other bank accounts of CG Zest and all monies and investrnents
lying credit ofthe escow accounls, construction account.
(iii) Second charge by way of hypothecation on cashoows in respect ofthe real estate projecr titled
'Casgrand Crandio' being dcvclopcd by Cass GBndc Grace Private Limitcd at Vandalui Taluk,
Chengalpattu District.
3. Corporate guaranteq Casag"nd Premier Buildcr Limiled

Repayment Tenns & Rate oflnterEst :

1. Facility Type: 550 Unlisted, redeenable, cumulative, non-convenible Series A deb€ntures

Cseries A NCDS") at pal wlue of { 1.00 Million each

Total Facility Amount: I 550.00 Million
2. Final Maturity: On o. prior to De4ember I l, 2025
3. Rcpayment NCDS are rcdcemablc in 3 instalmcnls as followsi
(i) 33% of the Principal on June 30,2025;
(ii) 33% ofthe Principal Septcmber 30, 2025;
(iii) 34% of the Principal on December 31,2025;
4. PriDcipal Moratorium: 36 $onths from tbe date ofsubscription of filst tranche (Sep 2022)
5. hterim intercst coupon: quarterly s( the mte of 15% p.a (fixed). First coupon compounded on
November 30,2022. FiNt coupon due on December3l,2022.
6. Inter€st Moratorium: Nil
7. Additional Interest: the additional interest palable al an amount that provides an IRR of 16.5%
p.a. simultaneously with any payment of principal or as per the schedule below whicbever ls
earlier
(i) 33% (Thirty Three Percedt) ofrhe Additional Interesl on June 30, 2025;
(ii) 3370 (Thity Tbree Percent) oflhe AdditioDal lDrerest on Seplember 30,2025;
(iii) 34% (Thirty Four Percent) oflho Additionsl Interest on Dec€mber 3t,2025.

400.00

\



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITf,D (formerly known ri Casrgrlnd Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidrred Flnrnclal Strtem€nts for the p€riod €aded 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupe€s, unless otheivise stated)

S.no

Disburs€

Aml ln
Mn

2023 2t22 2t2t

Amt in
Mn Mn Mn

79
HDFC Bank

Limited
250.00

Bonowing Entity: Casagand Aes$etic Private Limited
Nature of Security :

l.Property: Exclusive Charge on Land & Building of the School Pr€mis€s located at Sholinganalur,
Chennai, EM on vacant [.and located 6t Sonalur & Residential Building located at Perungudi

Chennai
2. Stocks And Receivables: Exclusive Chargc ofCurrent Asscts (Receivables) of the Company
3. Plani and Machinery: Exclusive Charge on Moveable Fixed Assets including PlaDt & Machinery
4. Personal Guarantee: Mr, Arun MN 236.00

Repaym€nt Terms & Rate oflnterest :

I l. FacilityTwe: Term L.an 4 250.00 Million
2. Repayable over the pcriod of7 years including moratorium of24 months. Principle r€payment of
which starts ftom Feb 2024.

3. Interest is payable at montbly rests at the rate of9.8% p.a. (Variable - Mutualy as agrEed)

rJ0

,M
Financial

Credit
Solutions
Limited

1,010.00

Borrowing Entityi Casagrand StageT Private Limited
Nahrre of Security :

l- Property: First and Exclusivo charge by the way ofa registered equitablc mongage over the land
admeasuring approximately 19.77 acres in Pallavaram along with the project being dcveloped over
the said land with structures thereon ("Project pallavaram")
2. Stock and receivables: H,?olhecation and escrow of re.eivables ftom the sales of sold/unsold
ulils of lhe Project Pallavaram. A portion ofall collections credited into the escmw accoun! will b€
utilised towards debl servicing.
3- Corporate Guamntee: Casagrand Premier Builder Limited

1,010.00

Repayment Tenns & Rate of Interest :

l. Facilily Tne: Secured unlisted Non-Conv€rtible Debentures (NCDs) (Series I) at par value ofl
0.10 Million each. Total Facility Amounl: I 1,080 Miuion
2. Final Maturity: 60 Months from the date ofsubscription of first tranche ofNCDs. (Sep 2022)
3. Repa),rnenl: NCDS shall be rcdecmed in 24 instalmcnts staninS trom the 3?th monlh from the
date of Subscription of Fiist tranche (Sep 2022) olNCDs and cnding on the 60th month from the

date ofsubscription of first tranche ofNCDS.
4. Principal Moratorium: 36 months liom the date ofsubscription of first tranche (Sep 2022)
5. Interim interest coupon: monthly at the rate of l0% p.a (fixed)
6. Interesl Moratorium: 9 months, i.e., payments of interim inleresl coupons shall not commence
not later than the end ofthe loth month from Sep 2022.
7. Faciliry IRR: The facility shall be repaid with a redemption premium thar results iD all overall
IRR of 17.75% includingthe upfiont fee, allinlerim coupon payments and principal repaynents.

\

250.00

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Cisagrand Pr€mier Builder Private Limited)
Not€s to Consolldated Fln|nclrl Strl€m€nts for the perlod €trded 3l March 2023
(All amounls are in Million lndian R unless orhenvise stated)

S.oo Lender

Disburs€

Amt in
Mn

2023 2022 2021

Amt in
Mn

Amt in
Mn Mn

HDFC Banl
Limiled

250 00

Bofiowing Entity: Casagrand Premia Builder Limited

Naturc of Security :

l. Property: Exclusive charge on Resideolial land admeasuring 75 cents (out of I acte), baring
PIor No. B, comprised in survey nos. 7ll4 GtaIt) & 8/10 (pan) situated at Palava&kam Village,

Sholinganallur Tsluk aod Chennai districl
2. Stock & Receivables: Exclusive charge on curent ass€ls of the company Casagond Prcmier

BuildcrLimited
3. Personal Guar.ntee: Mr. Arun MN and Mrs. Dorothy Thomas

234.04 235.34

Rcpaymcnr Tcrms & Ratc of Intcrest :

l. Faciliry q?.: Cash Crcdit - Securcd

Total Facility Amount: I 250.00 Million
2. Tenor: 24 monlhs (rEnewable at lhe end of term)
3. Intere* Payable monthly ar 8.E0% linked to MCLR 3 months

82
Statc Bank

oflndia
250.00

Bonowing Entiry: Casa Grande Coimhlorc LLP
Nsturc of S€curiry :

L Propcrty: Mongagc on the cntitics sharc of land mcasuring 6.52 Actes b€aring survey Nos 2912,

3012, 1112,3211,33/14 situated at Kalapatli village, Coimbalore No(h Taluk, District
Coimbatore,
2. Stock & Rcccivablcs: Units oflhe project being constsucted, in the Namc ofEtemia Phase ll to
fie exteni ofthe entity's share,

3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagand Premier Builder Limiled
4. Personal Guarantee: Mr. K.R.Anerudan (Erstwhile Promoter), Mr.Anm MN and Mr.
Senthilkumar

I10.10

Repayment Terms & Rate of Inlerest :

l. Facility Typ€: Term Lan {250.00 Million
2. Repayment: Payable in 5 quancrly inslalments commencing fonn June 2020.

3. Interest: 3.05% plus I year marginal cost of turd based lendiDg rate (MCLR) of State bank oI
lndia, which resets on monthly basis

l,oan closed on 03rd May 2021

8l
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIl\fITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limitcd)

Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements for the period endcd 3l March 2023

(A ll amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, ufiless otheruise stated)

22- Other financial liabilities
(Carried at amortised cost)

As at
3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As et
0l April 2021

lnterest accrued but not due

Accrued expenses

Dividend payable

Premium payable on debentures

Employee .elated payables

23. Provisions

450.14

201.05

234.7 5

9.2t

96.4',7

43.62

0.01

I19.59
66.66

1,986.69

450.14

30 r.2 r

231.15

As at
3l March 2023

As rt
3l Morch 2022

As at
01 April 2021

6.83

Provision for employee benelits
Gratuity (refer note 38)

Compensated absences

Total provisions

Current

Non current

24. Other liabilities

5'1.92

6.56

35.29

l.l6
36.75

1.51

64,48 36.45 38.26

12.53

51.95

1.08

35.37

0.96

37.30

As at
3l March 2023

As at
01 April 2021

25. Tradr pal abl€s

___________12,q!2!L,_ lq!!22_____
30,842.5 r t9.311.74 18.042.93

6,240.28 11.166.23 12,910.85

t,4t5.27
178.65

103.71

34,515.86

21.93

612.51

234.80

861.69

109.15

101.37

28,66r.25

4.78

554.74

187.99

t.233.41

86.96

229.20

28,654.33

13.68

610.36

125.84

As at
0l April 2021

Trade payables

Trade payables to related parties

Totrl trsde pryables

959.92

3,482.36

624.43

3,538.83

560.52

r,603.34

4,442,28 4,163.26 2,163.86

4,396.56

45.72

4,128.20

35.06

2,163.'13

0.13

4,442.28 4.t63.26 2.163.86

t"1

'784.22

t,00t.42
211.37

80.63

Totrl othcr llnrncial liabilities
Current

Non current

535,96 32635
206.76

I19.59

As at
3l March 2022

Advance ftom custome$ (including cancelled customer)

Statutory dues and rclated liabilities
Statutory dues payable-GsT

Uneamed Revenue

Others

Liability under joint development anangement

Corpus Fund

Total other llsbilities
Current

Non curr€nt

As at
3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

Trade pal,ables

- total outstanding dues ofmicro small and medium enterprises

- total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

Totrl trade payables

I



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Casagrand Premier Builder Private Ltmlted)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Ststemeots for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, uhless otherwise stated)

'l rade payrbles sgeing schedule

Total outstanding dues ofmicro, small and medium enterprises

[,ess than I year

I -2 years

2-3 yeafi
More than 3 years

Tot.l

Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro, small and medium enterprises

As at
3l March 2023

As at
3l Merch 2022

As !t
0t April 2021

897.80

39.12

8.54

t4.46

315.49
29t.56

10.64

6.74

542.86

10.82

3.35

3.49

9s9.92 624.43 560.52

2,505.04

692.90

58.08

226.34

3,t61.81
'73.16

1r3.45

190.41

901.5t
295.85

173.54

232.44

3,482.36 3.538.83 1,603.34

The identification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Suppliers as defined under "The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006" is based on information available with the management.

26. Revenue from contracts with customers

3l March 2023 3l Nlsrch 2022

Revenue from Construction Segment

R€venue from real estate development
Revenue from joint development agreement (JDA)
Revenue from construction services

Total revenue from contracts with customers
lndia
Outside lndia
Total revenue from contracts with customers

Timiog of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time
Services transferrcd ove! time
Total rev€nue from contracts with customers

Other operating revenues
Modification income

Marketing commission

Cancelled customer income

Scrap sales

Tot.l other operating revenues

Total revenu€ from operations

Contract balances

24,348.96
197.51

131.46

18,259.99

323.13

24,683.93 18.583.12

24,683.93 18,583.12

21,683.93 18,583.12

24,348.96

334.97

24.683.93 1E,583.12

170.89

17.14

2l.l I

26.46

146.01

I1.87

8.81

18.41

235.60 185.10

24,9r9.53 18,168.22

As at
31 March 2022

Contrrct assets

Trade receivables

Unbilled revenue

Cortract liabilities
Uneamed Revenue

Customer advances

3,t'72.85

117.95

2,186.77

251.07

34,515.86

1,4t5.21

28,661.2s

861.69

Less than 1 year

| -2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

18,259.99

321.13

As at

31 March 2023

I
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CASAGRAI\ID PREMII,R BUILDER LINIITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(A ll amouhts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless othenrise stated)

27. Other incomc
3l March 2023 31 March 2022

Gain on Mutual Funds

Interest income
Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss

Rent income
Miscellaneous income

28. Cost of raw materials, compooerlls and stores consumed

6.66

r48.06

21.15

25.91

15.55

43.34

62.90
4.93

t2.96
34.75

158.88

3l Nlarch 2023 3l Nterch 2022

r. Raw mrterial aod components coosumed

Inventory at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Purchases

L€ss: inventory at the end ofthe year

29. Construction activity exp€nscs

237.56

6,639.32
o71 1)

311.31

3,443.58

237.s6
s.949.76 3,517.33

3l lYrrch 2023 3l Nlarch 2022

Land cost

Approval, legal and Iiaison

Construction cost

Interest and financial charges

30. (lncrease)/ decrease in stock of flsts, Iand stock and work-in-progress snd traded goods

15,689.85

839.00

10,147.80

2,916.28

6,814.54

301.4'7

1,922.44

1,730.01

29.s92.93 16,76a.46

31 llsrch 2023 3l Nlarch 2022
a) Opening balance

Work-in-pro$ess
Completed flats

land stock

Removal of WIP on disposal ofsubsidiary (refer note (i) below)
Addition of WIP on acquisition of subsidiary (refer note (ii) below)
Other adjustments to opening WIP (refer note (iii) below)

Total opeoing balance

b) Closing balance

Work-in-progress

Completed flats

tand stock

Total closing bllance

c) Total difference in itrvetrtory (a) - (b)

Notes -

35,881.23

35.00

1,706.06

33,5'15.82

35.00

300.4r
37,622.29

3,007,00
(511.2t)

40,0s2.08

19,793.96

35.00

15,108.10

339|.23

(89.37)

(39s.86)

33,426.00

35,881.23

35.00

1,706.06

54,937.06 31,622.29

(r 4,884.98) 196.24

i. This pertains to discontinuing entity - Casa l terior Studio Private Limited which was discontinued during 2021-22,
ii. This pertains to acquisition ofsubsidiary - Casagrand Millenia Private Limited which was acquired during 2022-23 and
iii. This relates to movement between work-in progress to Capital Work in Progess / Investment in va ous entities.

217.33

l!
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CASAGRAN'D PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period eoded 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless other\4ise slated)

31. Employ€e betrelits expense

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Gratuity expenses (refer note 38)

Staffwelfare expenses

32. Financc costs

190.51

13.13

t0.51
28.21

527.43 242.18

31 llarch 2023 3l llarch 2022

473.97
12.78

| 4.23

26.45

Interest on boarowings

Interest on lease liabilities (refer note 37)
Other bonowings costs

33. Depreciation and amortization expense

2,937.7 s

34.80

151.39

t,'165.13

34.3'7

192.21

3,t23.94
(2,9t6.28)

1,991.7r

(1,730.01)

207.66 261.7n

Depreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment (refer note 3)

Amortization ofintangible assets (refer note 8)
Depreciation on investment properties (refer nole 5)

Depreciation ofRight-of-use assets (refer note 7)

34. Other cxpenses

t22.73

5.50

8.61

25.15

81.78

3.02

8.61

24.48

t6l.99 I17.89

3l [Iarch 2023 3l Nlarch 2022
Power and fuel
Rates and laxes

Insuance

Repairs and mdintenance

Buildings
Vehicles

Others

CSR expenditue (refer details below)
Advertising aod sales promotion

Travelling and conveyance

Communication cosls

Commission and brokerage fees

Printing and stationery

t-egal and professional fees

Payment to auditor (refer note below)

Donations

Software expenses

Rent
Bank charges

Books and periodicals

Miscellaneous expenses

2.21

t8. t I

7.81

2.66

9.03

4.2s

I1.59
0.64

34.t7
1.85

245.92

37.t7
6.49

9.23

1.57

30.84

9.E0

6,00

6.00

7.80

9.48

0.n
3.00

419.19 261,08

I

\t*

Less: Borrowing Cost hansfered 10 Construction activity expenses

3l M.rch 2023 3l [{arch 2022

19.2',7

1.25

34.07

11.42

83.10

18.46

6.28

4.61

1.98

18.00

5.20

1.82

6.13

8.06

6.40

0.34

24.69



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known .s Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period eoded 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

Paym€nt to Auditors
3l [Irrch 2023 3l Nlarch 2022

As auditor:
Audit fee

Tax audit fee

In other capacity:
Other services (certification fees)

6. t'7

0.48

4.55

0.65

3.15

Details of CSR expenditure:

As per Section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, Beeds to spend at least 27o ofits average rret
profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are

eradication of hunger and malnutrilion, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitatiorL environment
sustainability, disaster relief and rural development project.

3l March 2023 3l NIarch 2022

(i) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year

(ii) Amount ofexpenditure incurred / transferred to unspent CSR account
(iii) Shoafall at the end ofthe year

(iv) Total ofprevious years shortfall
(v) Reason for shortfall
(vi) Nature ofCSR activities

(vii) Details of related party transactions, e.9., contlibution to a trust
contolled by the company in rclation to CSR expenditure as per rclevant
Accounting Staldard

(viii) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entering into a conhactual obligation, the movements in the provision during
the year should be shown separately

35. Tar expense

1.85

1.85

rt.42
14.95

(3.52)

3l March 2023 31 Nlarch 2022

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge

AMT Credit

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal oftemporary
differences

Income tax expense reported in the statement of prolit or loss

OCI Sectior

Net losv(gain) on rcmeasurem€nts ofdefined benefit
plans

Deferred tax charged to OCI

645. r 6 n30.82

225.8r1 (2ee.66)

871.04 531.16

2.84 (0.e6)

2.84 (0.96)

c sl
-.-,.,.$cc9>

9.80



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Privrte Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finatrcisl Stltements for the period ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(All omounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless other\tise stated)

3l Nlarch 2023 31 N{arch 2022

Accounting profit before i[come tax
Tax on Accounting profit at the rate of25.l7olo
Total tax effect

Adjustments recognised in the cunent year in relation to the

current tax oI prior years

Tax impact of Permanent Differences

Adjustments for Difference in tax rates ofLLP

lncome tax expense report€d in the statement of prolit or loss

48.70

871.0,1 539.12

19.13

63.52

As at
31 March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

3,t32.28
788.39

1,948.45

490.42

788.39 490.42

The Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 ('the Ordinance') provides an option to domestic companies to pay income-tax at a lower
rate of25.l77o instead ofthe normal rate of 28.90%, if it opts for not availing of certain spccified exemptions or incentives. The Group has

made an assessment of the impact of the Ordinance and has decided to opt for the lower tax rate of 25.17yo. (expect few subsidiary)
Consequently, the Group has continued to measure the curent and deferred taxes at the normal rate of25.l7%.

35a Discontinued Operation

A. Results of discontitrued operation
Income

Expense

Results from Discontinued operafions before tax
Tax

Results from Discontinued operations after tar

1,065.95

1,014.54

51.42
'1.96

The Holding Company has sold its investment stake in Casa Grande Propcare Priyate Limited and Casa lnterior Studio Priyate Limited to
Casagrand Millenia Private Limited, corstitued as "Discontinued Operations" in accordance with lndian Accoutrting Standard -
Dlscontinuing Operations: as accordingly, the disclosures as required by lndian accouoting standard are provided

- 43.46

I\ll, i \,1-)/



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Firlancial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(A ll amouhts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless olherwise stated)

36. Enrnilgs Per share
31 March 2023 3l Mrrch 2022

Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing operations (Al)
Profir(loss) from discontinued operations after tax (A2)
Total profit/(loss) for the year (A3)

Number ofsha.es at the beginning ofthe year (refer note below)

Add :- Shares issued during the year

Total Number of shares outstuding at the end of the year ( B )

weighted average number ofshares outstanding during the year - Basic
Add :- Weighted average numbcr ofshares that have dilutive effect on EPS

Weighted lversge number of shares outst&ndirg during the yerr - Diluted ( C )

Earning per share of par value a2 - Basic ( D =A1 / B ) from
continuing operations (In {)
Earning per share ofpar value 12 - Diluted ( E =Al / C ) from
continuing operations (In {)

Earrling per share ofpar value {2 - Basic ( D: A2 i B ) Profit/(loss)
from discontinued operations sfter tar (Io l)

Earning per share of par value a2 - Diluted ( E = AZ / C ) Prolit(loss)
from discontirued operatioN after tsx (Itr <)

Earning per share of par value {2 - Basic
Continuing and discodtinu€d operations (ln a)

Earning per share of par value {2 - Diluted
Continuing and discontinued operations (In <)

(D=A3/B)from

(E=A3/C)from

Note : Number ofequity shared have been adjusted for sub-division and bonus issue (refer note 55(iv))

2,26t.23

2,261.23

t,417.21
43.45

I,460.72

174,650,000 174,650,000

r74,6s0,000

174,650,000

174,650,000

174,650,000

12.95 8.1I

12.95 8.11

0.25

0.25

12.95 8.36

12.95 8.36

'E

Equity Shares

174,650,000 174,650,000

t

I



CASAGRAND PREMIf,R BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

\otes to Consolidated Financial Statcmcnts for the period ended 3l March 2023

ll amounts arc in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise $tated)(A

37. Leases

The Company has lease contacts for various items of buildings. Leases generally have lease terms upto l0 years. Generally, the

Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets. There are several lease contmcts that include extension and

temination options and variable lease paymens, which are further discussed below.

A. Company as a lessee

Set out below are the carrying amount of right-of-use sssets recognlsed and moveme[ts duri[g the period:
Buildings Total

As st I April 2021

Additions/(Deletions) during the year

Depreciation during the year

As at 3l Mrrch 2022

Additions(Deletions) duriog the year

Depreciation during the year

As st 3l March 2023

284.64

(36.65)
(24.48)

284.65

(36.65)

(24.48)

223.s1

52.90

(2s.ts)

223.52

52.90

(25.15)

25t,26

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the moYements during the period:
Buildings

251.27

Total

As at I April 2021

Additions/(Deletions) during the year

AcQretion of interest

Pa),rnents during the year

As at 3l March 2022

Additions/(Deletions) during the year

Accrction of interest

Payments during the year

As at 3l March 2023

49.32

34.80
(40.24)

49.32

34.80
(40.24)

266.56

(23.e3)

34.37

(46.67)

266.56

(23.e3)

34.37
(46.67)

230.33 230.33

27 4.21 274.2r

As at
31 March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

As at

0l April 2021

Cufient
Non-qufient

i.57
262.64

5.63

224.70

4.31

262.25

3l March 2023 3l March 2022

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Total amount recognised in Ststement of prolit or loss

Statem€nt of cashllo\r's

25.15

34.80

24.48

34.3't

59.95 58.85

3l March 2023 3l March 2022
Total cash outflow for leases

Total amount recognised in Statement of Cash Flows
40.24 46.6'7

40.24 46.67

I

lrv*

Statement of profit or loss

bl



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrrnd Premier Builder Privrte Limited)

Notes to Cotrsolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indta Rupees, unless other\|ise stated)

38 Gratuity and other post{mploymetrt benelit platrs

a. Delined ContributioD plan;

Eligible employees receive benefits under the provident fiud which is a defined contribution plan. These contributioN are

made to the funds administered and managed by the Coverunent oftndia,

b. Delired benefit plars - Grstuity (Non-Funded)

The Group provides for gratuity, a defined bellelit retircment pla[ (GBtuity Plan) covering all eligible employees. The
Cratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to the vested employees on retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of
employment. Vesting occurs on completion of five years of service. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are

determined by achrarial valuation as on the balance sheet date.

The following tables set out the funded status of gatuity plans and the amount recognized in Group's financial statements :

l. The smou]tts r€cognized in the Balance Sheel rre ss follows:

As aa As at

Prrticulars 3l Mrrch 2023 31 March 2022

Present value ofthe obligation as at the end of the year

Fair value ofplan assets as at the end ofthe year

Net liability recognized ir the Balance Sheet

Non-culIent

Current

2. Changes in the present value of defiled benefit obligation

Particulars

5't.92 35.29

57.92 35.29

45.39 34.21

t2.53 L08

As aa

3l March 2023

As at

31 Msrch 2022

Delined benefit obllgstion as at beginning of the year

Current Service cost

Traosfer in/(out) obligation

lnterest cost

Actuarial lossev(gains) arising ftom

- change in financial assumptions

- change in demogaphic assumptions

- experience variance (i.e. Actual experiences assumptions)

Benefits paid

Delined betrelit obligation as at the end of the yerr

3. Expenses recognized in Stateme[t ofprofit and loss Account

Particulars

As at

3l March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

35.29

I 1.50

2.73

(r.44)

10.16

4.38

(4.70)

36.75

8.53

(6.82)

2.M

(1.77)

( 1.84)

( 1.60)

Particulars

t4,23 10.s7

I1.50

2.73

As rt
31 March 2023

As at

3l March 2022

Actuarial losses/(gains) arising from

- change in financial assumptions

- change in demogmphic assumptions

- experience variance (i.e. Actual experiences assumptions)

Amou[ts recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income) / Expense

(1.44)

10.16

4.38

(t.17)

(1.84)

(3.61)

35.29

Current Sewice Cost

Interest Cost

Expenses recognised i[ statement oI Profit and Loss

4. Other Comprehenslve ilcome

8.53

2.04

I
\l I

13.10



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Pr€mier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidrted Financlal Statements for the perlod ended 31 March 2023

(All ahotnts are ih Millioh lndion Rtpees, unless otheneise stated)

5. Assumptioo

Particulars

As al

31 March 2023

As at

3l March 2022

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Attrition rate

6. Sensitivity to key .ssumptions

7.30yo

5.00%

20.00%

1.30vo

5.00%

2.00%

As at

31 Merch 2023

As st

3l Mrrch 2022Prrticulars

a. Discount rate Sensitivity

Increase by 0.57o

(% change)

Decrease by 0.5%

(% charye)

b. Salary gowth rate Sensitivity

Increase by 0.570

(% change)

Dedease by 0.5%

(% change)

c. Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity

Increase by 0.57o

(% char€e)

Decrease by 0.5olo

(% change)

7. Eipected Future Cashflows (Undiscounted)

Particulars

56.76

-t.92%

59.1I

2.00%

229.46

-'1.00%

265.22

1.000/0

59.08

1.90%

56.80

-1.88%

263.91

6.00%

230.18

-6.00%

57.86

0.15%

57.89

-0.28%

248.33

LOO%

244.52

-t.000/0

As at

3l March 2023

As 8t

3l March 2022

Year I Cashflow

Year 2 Cashflow

Year 3 Cashflow

Year 4 Cashflow

Year 5 Cashflow

Year 6 to Year l0 Cashflow

I1.07

10.60

8.89

't.8'7

7.32

22.ts

c. Compemated sbsences

The Company's net obligation in respect of Compensated absences is the amount of future beneflt that employees have
eamed in retum for their service in the curent and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and
the fair value of any relatgd assets is deducted. The obligation is measured on the basis of an annual independent actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method.

l. Assumptiotr

As at
3l March 2023

As et
31 March 2022

Discount Rate

Salary Growth Rate

Withdrawal Rate

1.300/0

5.Ooyo

2.00%

Y

Particulars
'7.30%

5.00%

20.00%

1.08

1.29

l.9l

l.6l

t_61

l0.l I

)

|.,,.-*



(At.I a ounls are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otheftrise stated)

39. Commitments and contingencies

(a) Commitments

Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for

(i) Capital expenditue corrunihnents: (3lMarch2023-Nil;31March2022-Nil;0lApril2021-Nil).

(ii) Interest and claims by customers/ Land owners in Joint development may be payable as and when the outcome of the related matters are

finally detemined and hence not been included above. Management based on historical trends, believes that no material liability will
devolve on the Group in respect ofthese matters.

(b) Cortirgent liability

(i) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts

As rt As at Asat

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 0l April 2021

Income tax

Service tax and GST

Stamp duty

Shelter fee

Sales tax

Other matters*

945.94

28.90

16.29

1,100.34

25.'19

16.29

25.47

83.27

2',7'7.38

43.64

16.29

26.73

6t.12

48.491,952.89

2,944.02 1,277,89 473,65

*It is not practicable for the Group to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of above matters pending resolution of the

respective proceedings.

We have ongoing disputes with direct tax authorities relating to tax treatment of cartain items in the Company and some of our subsidiaries.
These mainly include timing difference of expenses claimed, tax treatment of certain items of income/expense, etc. in their tax
computation.

c) Corporate guarantee

The company has equitable mortgage of specific properties to lender for loans ganted to the subsidiary entities. The Company has also
given corporate guarantee for loans granted to subsidiary entities. The outstanding balance of loans for which corporate guarantee has been
provided is {14,924 Mn as on 31st March 2023, { 10,506 Mn asor31stMarch2022andtl0,989Mn ason0lstApril 2021.

r-l

CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemetrts for the period endGd 31 March 2023

Note : Referenco is invitad to certain legal proceedings filed by Mr. Damodaran Senthil kumar as mentioned in events after reporting
period [Note: 55(v)]. Pending outcome of the said legal proceedings, the company estimates a contirgert liability of Rs. 181.50 million
which is the maximum exposure that the company may face if there is an unfayonble order from the courts/authorities. The company,

however, is optimistic about the outcome of the above proceedings in its favour.

I



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder PriYate Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(A ll amounts are ih Million lndian Rupees, unless otherleise stated)

40. Related party disclosure

a) Names of r€lsted parties and nature of relationship

Relationship 3l March 2023 3l March 2022

Key Management personnel

Key management personnel in subsidianes

Relatives of key management personnel

Entities in which key management personnel exercise significant
influence

Mr.Arun MN

NA

Mrs. Dorothv Thomas

Mrs. Nisha Abhishek Jha

(cs)

NA

Mr.Siva Shankar Reddv

Mr.Ashok Kumar R (Tilt
llune 2022)

Mr. Raghunathan

Sumanth Krishna

Mr. Rajneesh Jain

Mr. Jagnohan

Mr, Chakavarthy
Gopalan Sathish

Ms.Lalitha

Mrs.I Suguna

Mrs.J. Raj eshwari

Blitzkieg Technolory
Private Limited

Propel Holdings LLP

Iris Development LLP

Blue Sea Homes Search

LLP

Gallante Promoter LLP

Nobilitas Home Search

LLP

Sea View Home Search

LLP

Mr.Arun MN

Mr.K.R.Anerudan (Till
23/04t2021)

Mrs. Dorothy Thomas
(Frcm 23104/2021)

Mrs. Nisha Abhishek Jha

(CS) (From 04/08/2021)

Mr. Ashok Kumar (CS)

(Til] 30t06/2021)

Mr.Siva Shankar Reddv

Mr.Ashok Kumar R

Mr. Raghunathan

Sumanth Krishna

Mr. Rajneesh Jain

NA
Mr. Chakavarthy
Gopalan Sathish

Ms.Lalitha

Mn.I Suguna

Mn.J.Rajeshwari

Blitzkrieg TecbnoloB.

Private Limited

Propet Holdings LLP

Iris DeYelopment LLP

Blue Sea Homes Search
LLP

Gallante Promoter LLP

Sky Magna LLP (From

0t/02t2022)

Nobilitas Home Search

LLP

Sea View Home Search

LLP

I

\r_*
i

Sky Magna LLP



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Llmlted)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme[ts for the perlod ended 3l March 2023

(All amounls are in Milliot Indion Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Entities in which key malagement pe$onnel exercise significant
influence

Solace Gated Community
LLP

VeneBte Homes Search

LLP

Zest Home Search LLP

Casagrand Supreme

Home LLP

AAK Realty Services

LLP

Arun Hope Foundation

Casagrand Millenia
Private Limited (till
20/0312023)

Casagrand Bright Kids
PriYate Limited

Chengalpattu

Warehousing Parks

PriYate Limited

Arun Family Trusteeship

LLP

Casagrand Anm MN
Academy Foundation

Casa Interior Studio
Private Limited

Casa Grande Propcare

Private Limited

Casagrand Starpark

Private Limited

Casagrand Luxor Private
Limited (from
to/to/2022)

Chengalpattu Logistics
Park Private Limited

NA

Spacio Premier Global
Park PriYate Limited

Solace Gated Community
LLP

Venerate Homes Search

LLP

Zest Home Search LLP

Casagrand Supreme
Home LLP

AAK Realty Services
LLP

Arun Hope Foundation

Casagrand Millenia
Private Limited

Casagrand Bright Kids
Private Limited

Chengalpattu

Warehousing Parks

Private Limited

Arun Family Trusteeship

LLP

Casagrand Arun MN
Academy Foundation

Casa Interior Studio
Private Limited (From

ot/02/2022)

Casa Grande Propcare
Private Limited (From

0t/02/2022)

Casagand Starya*
Private Limited

NA

Chengalpattu Logistics
Pa*s P vate Limited

Anirudh Aapt Private

Limited (Casa Grande
Panache Private Limited)
(Tilt 23/M/202t)

Spacio Premier Global
Park Private Limited

*

Relationship

I



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounls are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

b) Transactions with related parti€s

Name of related party Nature of TransactioIr 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

AAK Realty Services LLP

AAK Realty Services LLP

AAK Realty Services LLP

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casagrand Arun Mn Academy
Foundation

Casa Grande Propcare Private Limited

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Casagand Arun Mn Academy
Foundation

Casagrand Arun MN Academy
Foundation

Casagrand Luxor Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

IRIS Development LLP

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Casagand Millenia Private Limited

Chengalpattu Logistics Park Private

Limited

Chengalpattu Warehousing Parks

Private Limited

Chengalpattu Warehousing Parks
Private Limited

Gallante Promoter LLP

Gallante Promoter LLP

IRIS Development LLP

Mr.Arun MN

Casagrand Luxor P vate Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP

Arun Hope Foundation

Casa Grande Propcare Private Limited

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Advertising income

Intercst income

Recovery of Expenses

Interest Expenses

Advertising income

Facility Management services

Ilterest income

Lease hold improvements

Rental Income

Advertisement expenses

lnterest income

Income

Income

Interest income

Recovery of Expenses

Advertising income

Interest Expenses

Project Management &
Consultancy Income

Revenue on Construction

Trade Receivables - Received

Interest income

Interest Expenses

Brokerage and commission

Directors remuneration

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

0.96

37.95

I18.94

0.92

4.66

152.52

5.40

12.t2

0.r7

70.00

0.01

NA

59.24

NA

NA

NA

NA

25.M

82.2'7

19.61

3.43

0.08

48.98

5.40

14.56

NA

246.95

'1.26

0.02

20.82

4.65

8.16

NA

6.68

5.24

1t.23

H[^*

8.16

0.21

204.55

t.t'7

5.40

20.44

370;70

3.O',7

48.44



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the perlod ended 3l March 2023

ll amounls are in Million lndian Rupees, u less othen ise stated)(A

Name of relrted party Nature of Transaction 3l March 2023 3l March 2022

Casagrand Arun Mn Academy
Foundation

Chengalpattu Logistics Parks Private
Limited

Gallante Promoter LLP

IRIS Development LLP

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Gallante Prcmoter LLP

Callante Promoter LLP

lRlS Development LLP

Casagrand Starpark Private Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Chengalpattu Logistics Parks Private
Limited

Callante Promote r LLP

Casagrand Arun MN Academy
Foundation

IRIS Development LLP

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP
Chengalpattu Logistics Parks Private
Limited
AAK Realty Services LLP

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Grande Propcare Private Limited

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loans repaid

Loans repaid

Loan received

Loan received

Loan received

Loan received

Loan recovered

Loan recovered

Loan recovered

Trade payables - Paid

Trade payables - Paid

Trade payables - Paid

Trade Receivables - Received

Trade Receivables - Received

Interest received

Interest Paid

Trade payables - Paid

9.36

19.06

NA

0.86

0.78

3.t5

3.93

2.63

6.45

141.86

70.00

0.92

11.20

158.83

21.98

33.06

0.83

0.30

4.03

I5.l7

0.10

6.7 5

I19.35

7.37

82.96

t62.20

1.01

t.42

21.79

3.',?3

c) Balances with related parties

Nam€ of related party Naturc of Balance 3l March 2023 3l March 2022

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Gallante Promoter LLP

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Casagrand Luxor Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Plivate Limited

Casagrand Starpark Private Limited

Gallante Promoter LLP

Propel Holdings LLP

AAK Realty Services LLP

Arun Hope Foundation

Blitzkieg Technology Private Limited

Advance to suppliers

Interest Payables

lnterest Payables

Interest Payables

Intercst receivable

Interest receiYable

Interest receivabla

Interest receivable

Interest receivable

Interest receivable

Interest receivable

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

0.75

0.09

NA

0.08

4.89

30.1l

0.01

NA

165.59

24.24

1.68

2l1.24

6.40

0.1I

0.7 5

0.02

48.M

NA

20.44

165.59

20.82

1.68

6.69

s.24

0.1I

11 L



CASAGRAND PRf,MIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Codsolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023
(All omou ts are tn Million Indian Rupees, unless otherlrise stated)

c) Balances with related parti€s (continued)

Name of related party Nature of Balance 3l March 2023 3l March 2022

Blue Sea Homcs Search L[,P

Casa Grande Propcare Private Limited

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Casagraod Arun MN Academy
Foundation

Casagrand Starpark P vate Limited

Callante Promoter LLP

Chengalpattu Logistics Parks Private
Limited

IzuS Development LLP

Nobilitas Home Search LLP

Anirudh Aapt Private Limited (Casa

Grande Panache Private Limited)

Propel Holdings LLP

Sea View Home Search LLP

Solace Gated Community LLP

Venerate Homes Search LLP

Zest Home Search LLP

Casagrand Luxor Private Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Casagand Starya* Private Limited

Callante Promoter LLP

IRIS Development LLP

Propel Holdings LLP

Casa Grande Propcare Private Limited

Casa lnterior Studio Private Limited

IRIS Development LLP

IRIS Development LLP

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casagrand Arun MN Academy
Foundation

Chengalpattu Logistics Parks Private
Limited
Casagrand Arun Mn Academy
Foundation

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Cheflgalpaft u Warchousing Parks

Private Limit€d

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Loan given

Shon term bonowings

Shon term borrowings

Shon term borrowings

Shon rcrm borrowings

Shon term bonowings

Shon torm bonowings

Trade payabl€s

Trade payables

Trade receivables

Trade payables

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

0.24

I13.56

56.97

0.10

230.79

| 17.93

6.',l5

19.64

0.24

0.39

43.26

0.18

0.18

0.30

1.03

NA

4.03

0.16

9.80

l.0l

2.49

33.85

0.16

1.05

7.26

689.66

i
ll
w-)-Fl

0.24

I18.96

54.34

0.10

230.',t9

121.t9

0.30

38.70

0.24

NA

43.26

0.18

0.18

0.30

1.03

0.2t

0.10

0.16

t2.95

0.15

0.78

2.49

44.51

L08

59.24

0.13

6.28

0.t7

3.06

4.66

NA

2.66



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premi€r Builder Private Limited)

Not€s to Consolidated Finrncial Statements for th€ p€rlod ended 31 March 2023

(All omounts are in Million lhdian Rupees, unless othentise stoted)

Level

As rt
31 March 2023

As at

3l M.rch 2022

As at

0l April202l
lnvestmetrts in quoted investments -mutual funds 54t.49 540.02 r,566.92

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values ofthe financial instruments that are measured at arnortised cost and
for
which fa[ values are disclosed iD the restated consolidated linancial infonnation.
Level l: Level I hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. The Mutual fund are valued using the closing NAV.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-countq derivatives) is

determined
using valuation techniques \ hich maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. Ifall significant
inputs

required to fair value an instrument are observable, the iDstrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: Ifone or more ofthe significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

The fair value ofthe financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a cunent transaction between
willing pa*ies, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. There have been no transfers between levels during the period.

The management assessed that the carrying values of cash and cash e4uivalents, tmde receivables, short term investments, loans, trade pa)"bles,
borrowings and other filaocial assels and liabilities approximate their fair values largely due to the short-term maturities.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
.Refer note 5 with respect to hvestment properties
.The quoted investments (mutual funds) aie valued using the quoted rrarket prices in active markets.

Set out below, is a comparison by class ofthe carrying amounts and fair value ofthe Group's financial inslruments:

As at As rt

.",o,", il,I 'l'",. "",,. .".o,,u il,I" ol'.,. 

'",u"
Finrocial Assets

Othe! financial assels

Trade receivables

Cash atrd cash equivaleDts

Bank balances other thao cash and cash equivalents

Loaos

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

Trade payables

Other fi nancial liabilities

Lease liabilities

893.50

3,112.86

2,945.s4

522.47

833.77

893.50

3,112.86

2,945.54

522.41

833.77

596.29

2,t86.1'l

820.39

467.5t

603.59

596.29

2,t86.77

820.39

467.51

603.59

24,s02.05

4,442.28

2,436.83

214.21

24,502.0s

4,442.28

2.436.83

274.21

12,026.03

4,163.26

535.96

230.33

\

41, Fair valu€ measurements

The details offair value measurement ofGroup's financial assetVliabilities are as below:

Fidadcial assets/liabilities measured at Fairvslue through prolit4oss:

12,026.03

4,163.26

535.96

230.33

I



CASAGRAN'D PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Build€r Priyate Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period end€d 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As !t
0l April202l

Crrrying Vslue Fair value

Financial Assets

Other financial assets

Tmde receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Finrncisl Liabilities

Borrowings

Tmde payables

Other fi nancial liabilities

Lease liabilities

640.21

2,433.96

I,677.29

5t6.49

310.98

I1,163.43

2,t63.86

326.35

266.56

I l,163.43

2,163.86

326.35

266.56

42, Capital Management

The Gtoup's objectives ofcapital management is to maximize the shareholder value. In order to maintain or adjust the capital struchrre, the Group may
adjust the retum to shareholders, issue/ buyback shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The Group manages its capital structure and rnakes adjustments in
light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements ofthe financial covenants. The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by total equity plus net debt as below.

.Equity includes equity share capital and all other equity compon€nts attributable to the equity holders.

.Net debt includes bonowings (non-current and current), Lease liabilities, less cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances other than cash and

cash equivalents, margin money deposits with banks and Short Term liquid Investments)

As at

3l March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

As rt
01 April2021

Financial liabilities (non-cure[t and curlellt)

Lease liabilities

Net Debt (A)

Equity share capitat

Other equity

t2,026.03

230.33

11,163.43

266.56

24,776,26

49.90

1,429,99

49.90

650.90

Equity (B) 4,422,45 2,186.95 700.80

Equity plus tret debt (C= AtB) 29,198.7t t4,443.3t t2,L3O.j9

Cearing ratio (D = rC) 84.85% 84.86% 94.22%

In order to achieve the objective of maximize shareholders value, the Group's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing bonowings that deflne capital structure requirements. Any sigtrificant breach i1I meetitrg the financial
covenatrts would allow the bank to call borrowings. There have been no breaches io the financial coveDants of above-mentioned interest-bearing
borrowing.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the cufent and previous years.

43. Finatrcial risk mlnagement objectives and policies

The Group's principal finaDcial liabilities, compdse borowings, trade and other payables. The mairl purpose ofthese financial liabilities is to finance the
Group's operations.

The Group's principal financial assets include loans, trade, other receivables and cash and cash equivalents and bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents that derive directly fiom its operations.

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's management overcees the management ofthese risks and ensures that the
Group's financial risk activities are govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and that finatrcial sk are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Group's policies and risk objectives.

l

I
\-1\'+

640.2r

2,433.96

1,677.29

516.49

310.98

24,502.05

214.21

12,256.36

49.90

2,t37.05



CASACRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly krown as Cisagrand Premier Builder Private Llmited)

Notes to Consolid.ted Finrncial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All anounts ore in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherleise staled)

i, Ilarket risk

Market risk is the risk that rhe fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Ma*et risk

compises two R?es ofrisk: interest rate risk and other pdce risk, such as equity price risk alld corrunodiry/ real-estate risk.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relat€ to the position as at March 31, 2023, Ndarch 31,2022, April 01, 2021 The sensitivity analysis has

been prepared on the basis Oat the amount of net debt and the mtio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt. The analysis excludes the impact of
movements in mirket variables on the carrying values ofgratuity and other post rettement obligations/provisions.

The below assumption has been made in calculating the sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity ofthe relevant profit or loss item is the effect ofthe assumed changes in respective ma*et risks. This is based on the financial assets and

financial liabilities held at March 31,2023, March 31, 2022, April 01, 2021

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofan exposure will fluctuate because ofchanges in Interest rate. The entity's exposure

to the risk of changes in Interest rates relates primarily to thc entity's operating activities (when receivables or palables are zubject to differeot intcrcst

rates) aod th€ entity's net receivables or payables

The Group is affected by the price volatility of cenain commoditied real estate. Its opemting activities require the ongoing development of real estate.

The Group's management has developed and enacted a risk management stralegy regarding commodity/ real estate price risk and its mitigation. The Group

is subject to the price risk variables, which are expected to vary in line with the prevailing market conditions.

lnterest rate sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the

Group's profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value ofnon-current and current borrowings and other current and non current financial liabilities.

Change in rate
Effect of prolit

before tax

3l March 2023 31.24

(31.24)

t9.92

(19.92)

19.36

(19.36)

3l luarch 2022

0l April202l

The Group invests surplus funds in liquid mutual funds. The Group is exposed to market price risk arising from uncenainties about fufure values ofthe
investment. The Group manages the equity price sk through investing surplus fluds on liquid mutual funds for short term basis.

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the Net Asset Value (NAV) on the profit for the year. The analysis is based on the

assumption that the NAV price would increase 5% and decrease by 5% with all variable constarf.

Increue/
Chrnge itr r.te (decrerse) itr

profit

tlo/o

-tvo

+lo/o

+Io/o

3l Mrrch 2023 +5o/o 0.33

-5r/o (0.33)

f,l Mrrch 2022 .tsyo 2.17

-5o/o (2.t7)

01 AprI2021 +syo 0.93

-svo (0.93)

tl. Credit sk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outslanding financial instruments ifa counterparty default on its obligations. The Group's exposure to crcdit
risk arises majorly from trade receivables/ unbilled revenue and other financial assets.

Other financial assets like security deposits. loans and bank deposits aie mostly with employees, govemment bodies and banks and hence, the Group does

not expect any credit risk with respect to these furalcial assets.

With respect to tmde receivables/ unbilled revenue, the Croup has constituted tearns to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take necessary
mitigations, wherever required. The Group creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss ('ECL').

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Finencial Stoteftents for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million lndian Rupees. unless otherwise slaled)

iii. Liquidity risk

The Group's principal sources ofliquidity are cash and cash equivalerts aIId the cash flow that is generated ftom operations. The Croup believes that the

cash and cash equivalents is sumcient to meet its curent requirernents. Accordiflgly no liquidity risk is perceived.

The break-up ofcash and cash equivalents, deposits and investments is as below.

31 Msrch 2023 3l Mrrch 2022 01 Aprll 2021

Cash and cash equivalents 2,945.54 820.39 I,677.29

Bank balances other tha[ cash and cash equivalents 522.47 461.51 516.49

Investmcnts 541.31 540.02 1,566.92

The table betow surffnarises lhe maturity profile of the Croup's financial liabilities at the reporthg date. The amounts are based od contractual

undiscoutrted payEeDts.

Mrturlty period 3l Msrch 2023 3l Msrch 2022 0l Aprll 2021

Finrncirl liabilities - current

Financial liabilities (cunent)

Lease liabilities

Within a year

Within a year

Betweenl-3years

Between I - l0 years

9,'7 4't .06

ll.57

't ,199.36

5.63

5,794.49

4.31

Financial liabilities - non current

Financial liabilities

Lease liabilities

21,634.t0

262.64

9,525.89

224.70

7,859.15

262.25

F
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CASACRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known es C.srgrlnd Premier Builder Priv.te Limlted)
Noles to Corsolidat€d Finsncill Stit€merh for the period ended 31 March 2023
(All amountx are i ltli ion India Rupees, unless otheNise stated)

44. Additional informstion as requir€d by prragrlph 2 OfThe Gen€ml lnstructions For Preparition Of Consolidrtcd Iinancill St.temetrts in
Schedule III ofthe Complnies Act,20l3 for the period ended 31 Msrch 2023:

Coutrtry of incorporatiotr
rnd principel phcc of

PortioD ofo*n.r.hlp inter4t. held by
lhc group r! or

Nrme of the Entlty
3r Mrrch

2023

Casa Graodc Civil EDginccring Private Limitcd

Casa Grande Cmce Private Limited

CasaSrand StaylogyPrivate Limited

C&ss Crande Homes Priwte Limited

CasaSrand Horizons Privak Limit€d

cazy Mag Private Linitcd
Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited

Casa Ctandc Smart Value Homes Privatc Limited

Casa Crarde Milestone Private Limited

Casa Cmrde Zest Private Limited

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Privare Limired

Casagrand Vistarz Private Limiled

Casa Gmndc Coimbalorc LLP

Casa Grande Enlerprises LLP

Casa Graode Shelter LLP

Crsa GrEnde Valam LLP

Gmce Gated Community LLP

Casagl1nd Bizpark Private Limited (wef I 0-01-2022 )/
Casagrand Drean Homc Privatc Limicd
Danub Homes Privat€ Limil.d
Dawning Developers IIP
Casa GrEnde Realtors LLP

CasagandA€sthetic Private Limited

Casagrand Regale Privat€ Limited

Casagrand Spaceint€ll Private Limited

Upstay Builder Privarc Limit4d

Casagrand Zingo Privatc Limited

Casagrand Exotia Pnvatc Limited

Cassgrand Hyderwise Privale Limited

Casagand Evena Private Limited

Casagrand Vivaciry Private Limited

Casagrand Vivaace Private Limited

Casagrand Fresh Private Limited

Casagrand Magnum Privstr Lirr:,ited O&l 22-02-2022\ I
SIry LPG India Privare Limited

CasagrrDd Anchor Private Limited

Casagrad StageT Private Limited

Casagrand Perch Builder Private Limited

Casagrand Beacon Private Limited

Casagrand lrtus Pdvate Limited

Casagrand Blue Horiz.n Privat Limit€d

Exotia Builder Private Limited

Flock Builder Private Limitcd

Casagnnd Fitledhomcs Private Limited

Casagrand Alphine Private Limired

Casagrand Millenia Privar€ Limited

Casagmnd Astute Private Limfued

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chen&i,Tamil NBdu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India.Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai.Tsrnil Nadu

lndia,Bengaluru,IGmataka

India,Ch€nnai,Tarnil Nadu

lndia,Coimbator€,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia"Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.000/0

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

90.00%

99.00yo

99.00y"

99.ov/o

99.00%

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

Iodia,CheDrai.Tamil Nadu

hdia,CheDnai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India.Chennai.Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Hyderabad,Telangana

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,CheDrai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

100.00plo

99.Ur/o

99.9V/o

100.00/o

100.00%

11.65%

66.oc//o

100.000/0

r 00.000%

100.00%

t00.00%

100.0070

100.00%

r00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

India,CheDtai,Tamil Nadu

lndi4chennai,Tamil Nadu

hdia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

Indi4Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chemai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

Indi4CheDnai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

r00.00%

100.000/0

100.00%

r00.00%

100.000/0

r 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

f-f

I



CASACRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly lnown r. Crsrgr!trd Premier AulH€r Prlv.t€ Llmit€d)
Not$ to Cotrsolidated Financirl Strtements for the period ended 3l Mirch 2023

(A anrcunts ate in Mi ion Indian Rupees, unless other*ke stated)

4s.Additionrl informatior ls rcquired under schedul€ III ofCompsni€s Act 2013

Net Assets(Totil lss€ts-
Torrl lirbilltles)

Share in Profit/Loss
Shrre in other

compr€hensiv€ income
Shrre ln Totrl

comprehenrlve lncome

S.N
consolldrt

ed net
assets(lia
bilities)

corsolid.ted Amount
ProfiU(Ir$)

coololld.ted Amount
Pronr(rrss) Pronr(Los,

Holdiog Cooprtry:
Casasrand Builder Private Limited
Consolidation Eliminations/Adjustments

Subrldtarie6 (directly held)
I Casa Grande Civil Engineering Privat€ Limitei
2 Casa Grahde Grace Priv.le Limiled
3 Casagrand Staylos/ Private Limired
4 Cass Gmnd€ Homes Privar€ Limited
5 Casagrand Horizons Private Limitcd
6 Gazy Mag Private Limired
7 Ca$grand Magick Rufy Privat Limited

Casa Grand€ Smart Value Homes Pnvate
E 

Lrmited

9 Casa C,rande Mil€slon€ Private Limited
l0 Casa Gmnde Zest Private Limiled
I I Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

.. Casa Cmnde Garden Ciry Builde6 Pnvate

13 CasagraDd Vistaaz Private Limired
14 Casa Gmnde Coimbalore LLP
15 Casa Gmnde Enterprises LLP
I 6 Casa Grande Shelter LLP
17 Casa Crande Vallam LLP
I 8 Gmce Galed Community LLP
19 Danub Homes Private Limiled
20 Dawning Developem LLP

2l Casa Grande Realtors LLP
22 Casagrand Aesrhelic Private Limired
23 Casagr.rd Regale Privat€ Limited

Calagra Bizpark Private Limited /
24 Casagrand Dream Home Privat€ Limited (10-

0t-2022)
25 Casagrand Spaceint€ll Private Limiled
26 Upstay Builder Privare Limiled
27 Casasand Zinso Privatc Limited
28 Casagrand Exotia Private Limited

29 Casagrand Hyderwise Private Limited

30 Cassgrrnd Evena Private Limited
3 I CasaSrand Vivacity Private Limitei
32 Casagraod Vivaace Private Limited
13 Casagrand Fresh Privat€ Limited
14 Casagrand Anchor Private Limited
35 Casagrand StageT Private Limitcd
36 Casa8rand Perch Builder Privale Limited
37 Casagrand Beacon Private Limited
38 Casagrand t tus Privare Limited
39 Casagr"nd Blue Horizon Private Limilcd
40 Exotia Builder Privare Limiled
4l Flock Builder Private Limited
42 Ca$graod Fittedhomes Privale Limiled
43 Casagrand Alphinc Private Limiled
44 Casagraod Milenia Privare Limircd
45 Casagrand Astute Privalc Limited

Toral

[.css: Non controlling interest

Total after adjusting Non controlling interest

1,491.3s

(9r4.49)
34%
2%

758.45

47.88

280/0

96/0

v/o

tr/o

-tyo
20/o

t0% (7.18)

0%

t5%
00/.

0%
v/o
0%

0'/o

0o/o

00/o

lyo
iyo
0%

50/o

0%
lv/o
0o/o

0%
0o/t

0%

0%
0%
0%
u/o
0%

-to/o

0%
00/o

0%

v/o
vh
vh
v/o
00/.

0%

0%

0%

0%
0%

00/o

0%
oo/.

u/o
ff/o
tY/o

ovo

lyo

33%

1,242.25

397.21

20.t2
980.54

(r.28)
(38.74)

90.49

'70/o

00/o

260/0

0%

-1%

40

13.15

16t.53
1.65

597 _M

(0.52)
(21.48)

90.05

1.55

23.65

166.41
'7.26

t2.94
(20.27\

32.22

(r.61)
(48.38)

33.64

2.92
(0.03)

(1.89)

2.40

(0.0r)
(0.15)

(7.58)

(0.04)

(0.03)

(0.09)
(0.06)

(0. r2)
(0.03)

(10.95)
(0.05)
(0.03)
(0.03)
(0.03)

(0.03)
(2.53)
(0.03)

160.1I

(2.00)

(r.54)

(1.06)

t%
7%

0%
2to/o

0%
-t%
40/.

o,/"

6%
0%

t50/o

lo/o

1%

o%

)o/o
tyo

0%

o%
0%

12.21

161.53

7.65

597.04

(0.s2)
(27.48',)

90.05

00/,

,8%

(6.55) 0% 1.55

3%

9%

6yo

0v,
15%

135.29

1.33

328.t2

r50.09
40.04

4M.t3

t35.29
7.33

328.12

(344.19) -8% (172.07) (0.s5) -8o/o (112.62)

1%

100/o

40/o

60/o

1t%
ff/o
10%

00/o

00/o

00/o

0%

ivo
oyo

0v"

00/.

00/o

0%

00/.

u/o
u/r
v/o
u/o
lyo
tr/o

00/.

0%

0%
ooa

ff/o
-220/o

u/o

44.15

455.55

186.36

93.14

2t8.23

509.01

(14.79)

426.62

19.8r

5-47

0.0t

0%

t%
-1%

to/o

0%
-2%

o%
tr/o

23.65

t65.41

1.26

t2.94
(20.27)

(1.61)
(48.38)

33.64

2.92

(0.03)

(39.7r)(7r.98) -2o/, (39.71)

0%

0%

0%

0%

00/o

0%

00/.

00/.

0%
0%

0%

0%

0%

00/"

Oo/o

0%

00/"

u/o
00/o

1o/o

0%

(1.88)

2.40

(0.0r)
(0.15)

(7.58)

(0.04)

(0.03)

(0.09)

(0.06)
(0.12)

(0.03)
(10.95)

(0.05)
(0.03)

(0.03)
(0.03)

(0.03)
(2.s3)
(0.03)

160.31

(2.00)

(6.06)

t.52

0.0?
(0. r9)

( r 0.81)

0.M
0.05

(0.5e)

0.02

(0.04)

0.07
(10.83)

0.05

0.07

0.01

0.07

0.07
(2.41)

0.07
(970.09)

(1.90)

oyo

0%

0%

0%

00/"

0%

vh
00/"

00h

ivo
0%
0%

0%

00/o

0%

0%

0%

@/,

00/o

0%

4.44J.57 100.00o/o 2,261.24 100.00o/. (10.26) 100.00% 2,250.98
(2r.r2) (1s.48) (rs.48)

2,23s.s0

100%

1,422.45 2,245.16 (10.26)

34% 751.21

47.88

0.06

0.01

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known ss Cesrgrrnd Premi.r Builder Privste Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finencial Statements for the period ended 3l M.rch 2023
(All anounrs are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stoted)

46. Additionrl information as required by paragrsph 2 OfThe C€neral Instructions For Pr€p.r&tion OfConsolidrted Financial Statements
in Schcdule III ofthe Companies Act, 2013 for the period erded 3l Msrch 2022i

Nlme of th€ Entitv

Country of
incorporetlon end
principel place of

business

Portion of own€rship inteIe.ls
held by the group r! on

3l Mrrch
2022

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Clace Private Limited

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Casa Crande Prop Care Private Limited

Casagand Staylo$/ Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casagmod Horizom Privale Limited

Gazy Mag Privste Limitei

Casagrand Magick Ru$ Private Limited

Casa Crande Smart Value Homes Private Limiled

Casa Gmnde Milestonc Privatc Limited

Casa Grande Zest Private Limited

Casa Crande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limited

Casagrand Vistaaz Private Limited

Casa Crande Coimbatore LLP

Casa Gr.nde Enterprises LLP

Casa Grande Shelter LLP

Casa Grande Vallam LLP

Grace Gaied Community LLP

Danub Homes Privste Limited

Dawning Develop€rs LLP

Casa Grande Realtors LLP

Casagrand Aesthetic Private Limited

Casagraod Regale P vate Limited

Casagrand Bizpgrk Private Limited (wef I G.0 I -2022) /
Casagrsnd Dream Home Private Limited

Ca56graod Spacehtell Private Limited

Upstay Builder Privatc Limited

Casagand Zingo Private Limited

Casagmnd Exotia Private Limited

Casagand Hyderwise Private Limited

Casagrand Everta Privare Limited

Casagrand Vivacity Private Limited

Casagrand Vivaace Private Limited

Casagrand Fresh Private Limited
Casagrand Magnum Private Limited (wef 22-02-2022) I SHV
LPC India Private Limit€d

Casagrand Anchor Private Limited

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chcnnai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Bengaluru,Kamataka

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Coimbatore,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chcnnai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India.Chennai.Tarrul Nadu

India.Chennai.Tamil Nadu

India,Chcnnai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Hyderabad,Telangana

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chcnnai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

India,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

lndia,Chennai,Tamil Nadu

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100,00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.000/"

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

90.00%

98.00%

99.00%

99.000/0

99.000/0

100.00%

99.00%

99.900/0

100.00%

100.000/0

100.00%

66.000/o

100.00%

100.00%

100.000/0

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

75.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

H
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly knolyn ss Casrgrsnd Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Finsnciol Statements for the period ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(A ll amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherT\)ise stated)

4T.Additionrl information as required ullder schedule III ofComp.nies Act 2013

Net Assets(Total $sets-
Total liabilitles)

Sheae in other
Comprehensive

IDcome

Shrre in Totel
Comprehensive

Income
Shs.e in Profit/l.oss

S.N
NatUre of entita A6 , o/o ol

cotrsolidated
net

ass€ts/(liabiliti
et

AsaT.of
Amount consolidrted Amount

Profir(Los,

Ara%of Nr7.of
consolidated AmountcoNolid.ted Amount
Profit/(Loss) Proflr(L$,

Holdlng Company:

Casa$and Builder P vat€ Limit€d
Consolidation Elirninations/Adjustsnents

Subsldiaries (directly held)
I Casa Crande Civil Engineering Private Limite(
2 Casa Gmnde Grace Private Limited
3 Casa Interior Studio Private Limited
4 Casa Grande Prop Care Pdvate Limited
5 Casagand Staylogy Private Limited
6 Casa Grande Homes Private Limited
7 Casagrand Horizons Private Limited
8 cazy Mag Prilate Limited
9 Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limit€d

Casa Grande Sman Value Homes Privatelu L,-ir"a
I I Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited
12 Casa Grande Zest Private Limited
13 Casa Orande Axiom Private Limited

rr Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private
'l-imrted
15 Casa$and Vistaaz Private Limited
16 Casa Grande Coimbatore LLP
l7 Casa Grande Enterprises LLP
18 Casa Grande Shelter LLP
I 9 Casa Gmnde Vallam LLP
20 Crace Gated Community LLP
2l Danub Homes Private Limited
22 Dawning Developers LLP
23 Casa Crande Realtors LLP
24 Casagend Aesthetic Private Limited
25 Casagrand Regale Private Limited

Casagrand Bizpark Private Limited (wef l0-
26 0l-2022) I Casagrand Dream Home Private

Limired

27 Casagrand Spaceintell Privale Limited
28 Upstay Builder Private Limiled
29 Casagrand Zingo Private Limited
30 Casagand Exotia Private Limited

31 Casagrand Hyderwise Private Limited
32 Casagrand Everta hivate Limited
33 Casagrand Vivacity Private Limited
34 Casagrand Vivaace Private Limited
35 Casagrand Fresh Private Limited
36 Casagrand Archor Private Limited

Total

Less: Non contolling interest

Total after adjustingNon conrolling interest

34%
-75%

?40.08

(1,664.36)

(206.31\
(29.s2)

0%

56%
t0%
00/o

0%

t7%
0%

0%

12.47

383.50

(0.76)
(l 1.26)

0.44

(8.10)

14.80

32.11

76.01

(4.18)

(0.88)

0.08

(0.04)

(3.21)

0.08

0.08
(0.50)

0.08

0.08

39o/o

t3%
20/.

t%
0%

2lo/o

0%
-t%
00/.

4%

50/o

t0%
0%

0%

0%

t1%
-t%

l%
0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
0%

0%

0%

573.53

189.96

24.95

tE.50

308.06

(0.08)
(10.72)

L99

(4.42)

14.90

66.78

8t.41

52.31

74.34

148.36

5.73

2.13

1.08

166.39

(14.04)

10.07

2t.28
2.5t

(0.01)

(32.2s)

(4.27)
(0.98)

(0.02)
(0.14)

(3.33)

(0.02)
(0.02)

(0.60)

(0.02)

(0.02)

0%

330/0

00/o

0o/o

0%

0o/o

0%

0%

v/o
0%

0%

00/"

0%

0o/o

0%

120/o

0%

00/.

00/o

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

00/.

0%

s',t4.4t

189.96

24.95

18.50
,1)

308.06

(0.08)
(t0.12)

1.99

(4.42)

14.90

66.18

81.41

0o/o

10/.

50/o

6%

57% 1.50

0.8E

0.33

-140/o

-2%

390/0

t3%

t%
0%
2t%
0%
-lo/o

0%

(204.87)

(29.52)

1%

10/o

3%

0%

to/o

60/o

5%

t0%
00/o

0%

u/o
t10/"

-to/o

t%
to/.

00/o

0%

't 4.34

148.69

5.73

2.13

1.08

r66.39
(14.04)

10.07

2t.28
2.51

(0.03)

(32.2s)

-8% (l7 r.57) (0.06) 4o/o

1%

t3%
t3%
6%

t20/"

150/o

-t%
t%

0%

00h

21.10

295.65

292.46

121.6'.1

255.73

340.53

(13.2r)

21.93

43.47

2.5s

0.04

0%

0%
0%

0%
0%

lyo
0%

0o/o

0%
00/o

(4.27\
(0.98)

(0.02)

(0.14)

(3.33)

(0.02)

(0.02)

(0.60)
(0.02)

(0.02)

(32.27) -2% -2o/o

0o/o

0%

0%

0%

0o/o

0o/o

0o/o

0o/o

0%

0o/o

100.00% 2,204.90 100.00% 1,460,16 0.00% 2.65 t00% 1,463.41
(17.9 s) (18.2s) (r8.2s)

1.445.16

I\r^*

2.186.95 t,1.{2.51 2.65

t.-1

-14%

52.25

t,230.M
229.68



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDtrR LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Priyate Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023
(A ll amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless olhentise stated)

As stated in Note 2.1, the Gmup has prepared its first financials statements in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes

of transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS, the Group has followed the guidance prescribed in lnd AS 101 - First Time
adoption of lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS l0l"), with effect fiom I April, 2021 ('transition date"). For the year

ended 3l March 2022, the Group had prepared its financials statements in accordance with Company's (Accounts) Rules
2014, notified under section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act ("previous GAAP" or "lndian
GAAP').

The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31

March 2023 including the comparative information for the year ended 3l March 2022 and 0l April 2021.

ln preparing its lnd AS balance sheet as at I April 2021 and in presenting the comparative information for the years

cnded 3l March 2021 and 31 March 2022, the Group has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements

prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Group in its
flinancial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP, and how the transition fiom previous GAAP to Ind AS
has affected the Group's financial position and financial performance. There were no significant reconciling items
between cash flows prepared under Indian GAAP and those prepared under lnd AS other than those arising due to
reclassification of the previous year figures to conform to the curent year's presentation.

Optional exemptions availed and mandatory exceptions
ln preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the Group has applied the below mentioned optional exemptions and
mandatory exceptions.

A. Optional exemptions availed
(i) . Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

lnd AS l0l permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to lnd AS, measured as per the Previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for de-
commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets
and investment property covered by Ind AS 40 Investment Properties. Accordingly, the Group has elected to measure all
of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properry at their Previous GAAP carrying value.

(ii). lnvestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associales

ind AS 27 requires investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures to be recorded at cost or in accordance with
Ind AS 109 in its separate hnancial statements. However, Ind AS 101 provides an option to measure that investment at
one ofthe lollowing amounts in case the Group decides to measure such investment at cost:
i. Cost as per Ind AS 27 or
ii. Deemed cost, which is:

a. Fair value at the entity's date oftransition to Ind AS
b. Previous GAAP carrying amount at that date

The Group has elected to measure its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures using deemed cost at the
Previous GAAP carrying amount at the date oftransition to Ind AS.

48. First time adoption

These Consolidated IND AS Financial statements are prepared in accordance with lnd AS for the sole purpose of
preparing the Consolidated Financial lnformation ofthe Group for the years 2021-22 and 2022-23 which will be included

in the issue documents in connection with the proposed issue of equity shares of the Company by way of initial public
offer. Therefore, in accordance with Ind AS l0l, the date of transition to Ind AS for the purpose of these Consolidated
INDAS hnancial statements is lst April, 2021 being the beginning ofthe earliest period for which the Group presents full
comparative information under Ind AS in its first lnd AS financial statements.

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casrgrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Not€s to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

(iii). Share based payments

Ind AS tOt provides an option to not apply Ind AS 102 to liabilities arising from share-based payment transactions that
were settled before the date of kansition to Ind AS. The Group has elected to avail this exemption and apply the
requirements of lnd AS 102 to all such grants under the ESOP plan, which are not settled as at the date of transition to
Ind AS.

(iy). Revenue from contracts }}ith customers

Ind AS l0l provides following practical expedients when applying Ind AS I l5 rehospectively:
(a) for completed contracts, an entity need not restate contracts that begin and end within the same annual reporting
period;
(b) for completed contacts that have variable consideration, an entity may use the transaction price at the date the
contract was completed rather than estimating variable consideration amounts in the comparative reporting periods; and
(c) for all reporting periods presented before the beginning ofthe first Ind AS reporting period, an entity need not disclose
the amount of the transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations and an explanation of when the
entity expects to recognise that amount as revenue.

(v). Business combinations

Ind AS l0l provides the option to apply tnd AS 103 prospectively from the fiansition date or from a specific date pdor to
the transition date. The Group has elected to apply lnd AS 103 prospectively to business combinations occurring after its
tmnsition date. Usc of this exemption means that business combinations occurring prior to the hansition date have not
been restated and the IGAAP carrying amounts of assets including goodwill and liabilities have been carried forward.

B. Mandatory exemptions availed
Ind AS 101 also allows first-time adopters can claim mandatory exceptions to be applied for retrospective application of
certain requirements under lnd AS for transition from the previous GAAP:

Estimates

As per Ind AS l0l, the Group's estimat€s in accordance with Ind AS at the date oftransition to Ind AS shatl be consistent
with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in
accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates w€re in error. However, the estimates should
be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting policies.
As per Ind AS l0l, where application of lnd AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not required under
previous GAAP, those estimates should be made to reflect conditions that existed at the date of transition (for preparing
opening Ind AS balance sheet) or at the end of the comparative period (for presenting comparative information as per Ind
AS).
Ind AS estimated as at 0l April 2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with
previous GAAP. The Group made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as
these were not required under previous GAAP:

-Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at fair value through profit and loss or fair value through other
comprehensive income,
-Impairment of'hnancial assets based on expected credit loss model,
-Determination ofthe discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised cost, and
Upon the assessment of th€ estimate made under previous GAAP, the Group has concluded that there was no necessity to
revise such estimates under Ind AS, other than those which are required due to application oflnd AS.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities:
As per Ind AS tOl an entity should apply the recognition requirements in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments,
prospectively for transaction occuning after the date of transition to Ind AS However an entity may apply the
derecognition requirements retrospectively from a date chosen by it if the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to
financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a result of past hansaction were obtained at the time of initially

\

accounting for those transactions



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otheru,ise stated)

Classification and measurement of linancial assets:

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to classify and measure its financial assets into amortised cost, fair value through profit or
loss or fair value through other comprehensive income based on the business model assessment and solely payment of
principal and interest ("SPPI") criterion based on facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition. Further, the
standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost based on the facts and cilcumstances
existing at the date of transition ifretrospective application is impracticable.
Accordingly, the Group has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist
on the date oftransition. Measurement ofthe financial assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospectively.

C. Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under Pr€vious GAAP to Ind AS

The following reconciliations provides the effect oftransition to lnd AS from previous GAAP in accordance with Ind AS
l0l:
l. Total equity as at I April 2021 and 31 March 2022
2. Total comprehensive income reconciliation for the year ended March 2022

I
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CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Priyate Limited)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless othewise stated)

49. Reconciliation of equity as prcviously reported under Previous GAAP to Ind AS

l). Total equity as at 31 March 2022 LI,d, I April 2021

Particulars
Notcs

As at
3l March 2022

As at

01 April 2021

Equity as reported u[der preyious GAAP
Ird AS adjustments
Fair value adjustments:

Effect ofrevenue recognition as per IND AS 115

Cost adjustment as per IND AS I l5
Borrowings lmpact

IND AS I l6 impacrleases
Deferred tax impact on the aforesaid adjushnents

Adjustmalt on account of Gain on Sale ofsubsidiary due

to IND AS

NCI Portion transferred

Total adjustments
Equity under Ind AS

4,470.10 2,82t.t3

(0
(i)
(iD

(iv)
(vii)

(24,620.t3)
2t,267.2',7

48.21

(2r.35)
t,022.98

66.07

(28.2s)

(22,957.1',1)

r9,999.51

6'.7.23

798.65

5 5.56

(2,26s.20)

_______]2!!2!-
(2,036.82)

784.31

2). Total comprehensive income reconciliation for the year ended 3l March 2022

Particulars
Notcs

As at
31 March 2022

1,659.38

(D

(D

(iv)
(viii)
(ii)
(vii)

(r,662.36)

|,282.90
(21,83)

(2.65)

(1e.02)

224.33

(1e8.63)

1,460.75

2.65

1,463.40

,Y

Prolit after tax as per preyious GAAP

lnd AS adjustments
IndAS t 15- Revenue recognition

IND AS I l5- Cost adjustment
IND AS I l6 impact-Leases

Remeasurement of employee benefit obligation
Borrowings Impact

Defe[ed tax impact on the aforesaid adjustments

Total adjustments
Net Prolit after tax as per Ird AS
Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
Total comprehenslye income as per Ind AS

I



CASAGRAND PRXMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)
Notes to Coosolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

50. Notes to Ind AS transition financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023,3l March 2022 and 01 April 2021

(i). Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue fiom real estate development is recognised at the point in time, when the coDtrol of the asset is aansferred to the

customer.The performance obligation in relation to rsal estate development is satisfied upon completion of project work and

trcnsfer of control ofthe asset to the customer. Under previous GAAP Revenue is recognised as per the Revised Guidance Note
issued by Institute ofChanered Accountants oflndia on " Accounting for Real estate transactions (Revised 2012)". As per which

revenue is recognised under the percentage ofcompletion method.

(ii). Borrowings

Under Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination ofbonowings to be deducted from the carrying amount
of borrowings on initial recognition. These costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the tenure of the
borrowing as part of the finance cost by applying the effective interest method. Under previous GAAP, these trarxaction costs

were charged to statement ofprofit and loss on straight-line basis over the period ofloan.

(iii). Property, plant and equipment

Under previous GAAP, (D Land and (ii) Buildings are included as part of Property, plant and equipment. In accordance with lnd
AS these are classified as investment properties. The management has determined that the investment properties consist of two
classes ofassets (i) Land and (ii) Buildings based on the nature, characteristics and risks ofeach property.

(iv). Leases

Under the previous GAAP, lessee classified a lease as an operatirg or a hnance lease based on whether or not the lease

transferred substantially all risk and rewards incidental to the ownership of an asset. Operating lease were expensed in the
statemcnt ofprofit and loss. Pursuant to application of lnd AS - I 16, for operating leases other than those for which the Group
has opted for short-term or low value exemption, the Company has recorded a right-of-use assets. Right-of-use asset is amortised
over the lease term or useful life of the leased assets whichever is lower and lease liabilities is subsequently measured at
amortised cost and interest expense is recognized.

(v). Investments

The movement is relating to reclassihcation of investments in quoted mutual funds from Cash and Cash equivalents to Short term
lnvestments and the quoted investments (mutual funds) are valued using the quoted market prices in active markets.Under
previus GAAP these were valued at lower ofcost and fair value.

(vi). Loans and other financial assets

The movement in other ltnancial assets is a sing mainly on account of reclassification of security deposit from non-curent to
ROU assets as per INDAS I16. Under previuos GAAP these were accounted at cost.

(vii). Deferred taxes

lndian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between
taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. lnd-AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance
sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet
and its tax base. The application oflnd-As l2 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences
which was not required under Indian GAAP. In addition, the various tansitional adjustments lead to temporary differences.

(viii). Remeasurement of post employee benefits expense

Under lnd AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan asset, excluding amounts included in the net
interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead ofprofit or loss. Under
the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part ofthe proflit or loss for the year.

I

Nl U-*

The Group has measued the righlof-use asset at the date oftransition at its carrying amount as iflnd AS - 116 had been applied
since the commencement date of the lease and the l€ase liability is measured at present value of the remaining lease paynents
since the date of commencement.



CASACRAND PR-EMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly knolvn ss Crsagnnd Premier Builder Privrte Limited)

Notes to Consolidsted Financirl Statemcnts for the period ended 3l Mlrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million lndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

52, Ratio rnalysis end its elements

Nunrerator Denominator

As at

3l March
2023

As at

31 March
2022

As at

0l April
202t

Varisnce (7o)

2023 vs

2022
2022 vs
202t

2023 vs

2022
2022 vs

2021
Current mtio

Debl- Equity Ratio

Debt Service

CoveraSe ratio

Retum on Equity
ratlo

Inventorv Tumover

ra!lo

Trade Receivable

Tumover Ratio

Trade Payable

Tumover Ratio

Net Capital
Tumover Ratio

Net Profit ratio

Retum on Capital

Employed

Refum on

Investment

Current Assels

Total Debt

Eamings for debt

service : Net profit afier
taxes + Finance Cost +
Non-cash operaling
exp€nses

Net Prolits after taxes -
Preference Dividmd

Cost ofgoods sold

Net credit sales = Gross

crcdit sales - sales retum

Net credil purchases:
Gross credit purchases -

Puchase retum

Net sales = Total sales -
sales retum

Net Prcfit

Eamings belore interest

and laxes

Interest (Finance

Income)

CurIent Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Debt service = Interest

& Lease Paymenls +
Principal Repaymens

Avemge Shareholder's
Equity

Average InvmIory

Average Trade
Receivable

Average Tmde Payables

Working capital =
Current assets - Current
liabilities

Net sales: Total sales -
sales refum

Capital Employed =
Tangible Net Wo(h +

Total Debt + Deferred

Tax Liability

Investment

1.65

5.54

0.41

0.68

0.43

9.3

1.54

0.91

0.09

0.12

0.1I

1.72

5.5

0.42

r.0l

0.41

8.l2

1.09

0.96

0.08

0.17

0.09

1.8

15.93

0.13

0.83

0.26

4.71

0.79

0.51

0.04

0.07

0.06

4.07%

0.13%

4.76%

-32.67%

14.530/"

4t28%

-2.08%

12.50%

-29.410/o

4.44%

-6511%

223.08%

21.69%

6923%

'72A0%

37.91%

81.13%

100.00%

t42.860/0

50.00%

l(D

l(i,

l(iii)

l(iv)

2(D

2(iD

2(iii)

2(iv)

2(u)

2(v,

2(vii)

2(viii)

tl

51. Segment reporting

The Group is into the business ofreal estate developm€nt hence segmenl reporting as per Ind AS 108 is not applicable

Reason for change

Ratio

l

i*



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known rs Crs.grsnd Premier Builder Private Limited)

Not€s to Consolidoted Finsnci.l Ststem€nts for the period €nded 3l Mrrch 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupe€s, unless otherwise stated)

Explaoatlon for Vrrirnce ln ratlos by more than 257o

2. Mrrch 2022 vs Msrch 2021

i) Decrease in Debt- Equity Ratio is due to impact of higher profit during the year on closing balance of equity

ii) Increase in Debt Service Covemge mtio is due to higher profit during the year

iii) Increase in Inventory Tumover ratio is due to increase iD direct cost

iv) locrease in Trade Receivable Tumover Ratio is due to increase in revenue during tie year

v) Increase in Trade Payable Tumover Ratio is due to increas€ in purchases during the year

vi) Incrcase in Net Capitsl Tumover Ratio is due to increase in revenue during the year

vii) Increase in Net Profit ratio is due to increase in profrt

viii) Increase in Retum on Capital Ernployed is due to ilcrease in Eamings before interest and t&xes

53, Other statutory lnform.tlon

(i) The Group do rrot have ary Be[ami prcperty, where any proceeding has be€n initiated or perding against The Group for holding atry Benami prope.ty.

(ii) The Group do not have any transactions with compaoies struck off.

(iii) The Group do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Group have not traded or invested in Crypto curleocy or Virtual Currency during lhe financial year.

(v) The Group have nol advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies) , including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
undeNtanding that the lntermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other peEoDs or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf ofThe Gruup (Ullimate Beneficialies)

O) provide any guarantec, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultirnate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Group havc not received aoy fund from aoy person(s) o. entity(ies) , including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the undentanding (whethet

recorded in writing or otherwise) that The Group shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other penons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding Party (Ulimate
Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Group have not smy such fiansaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, t 961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions ofthe lncome Tax Act, 1961

54. Expenditure in foreign currency
Dubai branch expenses (Salary, rent and other expenses)

Purchase of fixed asseb for Dubaibranch

3l March 2023 31 March 2022

t6.50

0l April202l
tt 1123.99

1.94

Y

Erphnrtion for V.rirnce ln rstlos by more than 2570

1. Msrch 2023 vs M.rch 2022

i) Decrease in Retum on Equity ratio is due to impact ofhigher profit during the year on closing balance ofequity.

ii) Increase in Trade Payable Tumover Ratio is due to increase in purchases during the year

iii) Delrease in Retum on Capital Employed is due to incrcase in capital employed

iv) lncrease in Retum on Investnent is due to increase in iocome ftom investrnent

l,

d,



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDf,,R LIMITED (formerly known ss Crsrgrrnd Premier Builder Private Llmited)

Notes to Consolidrted Finrncisl Statements for the period ended 3l Mrrch 2023

(Allamounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise soled)

55. Evetrts .fler reporting dste

(i) Nsme ch.nge ofthe Comprnv
Pursuanr to resolution passed by the Board dated 13 June,2023 and approved by the Shareholders' in the Extmordinary Ceneral Meeting dated 14 June,2023

and as approved by RegisEar ofthe Cornpanies w.e.f. 30 June, 2023 the name ofthe Company has been changed from "Casagrand Builder Private Limited" to

"Casagrand Premier Buildfi Private Limited".

(ii) Conversion ofthe Comprny from Private Limited to Public Limited

Pursuant to resolution passed by the Board and approved by the Shareholders' in the Extraordioary General Meeting dated 03 July, 2023 and as approved by

Registrar ofthe Companies w.e.f. 1l August, 2023 the Company has been converled liom Private Limited Company into a Public Limited CornpaDy iflcluding

adoption of new Memorandum of Association and new Articles of Association as applicable to Public Company in place of existing Memorandum of
Associarion aDd A(icles ofAssociation ofthe Company.

(iii) Approval ofCasrgrrnd - Employe€ Stock OptioD Pl.n 2023

The Company has, vide Board's approval dated 13 June 2023 and Shareholders' approval dated 14 June 2023 implernented "Casagratrd Employee Stock Option

Plan 2023" ("ESOP 2023') and approved the plan authorizing the Board to administer the plan and to issue lo Crantees under the Plan a nraximum of554,444
(Five lakhs fifty-four thousand four hundred and forty-four only) Options. These may be Gmnted in one or more tranches, from tirne to time under the Plan,

being exercisable into fully paid-up Equity Shares, with each such Stock Option conferring a right upon the Option Grantee to be issued one Share of the

Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions ofsuch Crant.

Further to the Shares Split & Bonus shares issuance by the Company, the maximum number of Stock Optioos available for being Granted under this Plan, as

spccificd above, stands modificd as 19,405,540 options (as per the ESOP 2023 Scheme).

(iv) Increase in Autorized Capital / Bonus / Split

Subsequent to the year ended 3 t March 2023, pursuant to resolution passed by our Board on I 3 June 202 3 and the approval of sharcholders granted in the extra-

ordinary General me€ting held on 14 June 2023, the authorised sharc capital of the Holding Company has been increased fiom { 53.10 millioD to { 60 million
divided into 6 million equity shares ofl l0 €ach.

Furtha, subsequent lo the yea! ended 31 March 2023, pursuant to resolution passed by our Board on I I August 2023 and the approval ofshareholde$ gtanted in
the exra-ordinary General meeting held on 14 August 2023:
(i) the authorised share capital of the Holding Company has been increased from < 60 million to < 500 million divided into 50 million equity shares of { l0 each

and
(ii) the paid-up share capital ofthe Holdisg Company has been sub-divided from face value of{ l0 per equity share to { 2 per equity share;

Further, subsequent to the year ended 3 I March 202 3, pursuant to resolution passed by our Board on 22 August 2023 and the approval of shareholders granted in
the extra-ordinary General meeting held on 23 August 2023,the Holding Company has issued fully paid up 'bonus shares'at par in proportion of6 new equity

shares of { 2 each for every one existing fully paid up equity share of { 2 each held and vide resolution passed by our Board on 6 September 2023 allotted the

bonus shares with the record date of l1 August 2023.

Post sub-division and issue ofbonus shares, the issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital ofthe Company stood at Rs 349.30 million divided in 174.65

million fully paid equity shares of { 2 each.

(v) Dispute with former prrtner ofCasa Grande Coimbatora LLP

An arbitralion notice dated 18.07.2023 has been issued by Mr. Damodharan Senthil Kumar, former panner ofCasa Crande Coimbatore LLP (CCCLLPX9o%
subsidiary of CGPBL) against Casagrand Premier Builder Limiled (CGPBL). CGCLLP and Mr. Arun MN wherein it has been stated that Mr. Damodharan

Senthil Kumar has a total claim of Rs. 141,81,85,076 as on 0l Jul 2023 for CCCLLP on CGPBL. Out of the said total claim an amount ofRs. 110,74,50,4& is
towards interest for the period from January 20 I 4 to June 202 3 and Rs. 3 I ,07,34,6 I 2 is towards principal balance as on 0 I Jul 2023 on loans advanced by Casa

Grande Coimbatore LLP to Casagrand Premier Builder Limited. Vide reply to the said arbitration notic€ dated 02.10.2023, Casagrand Premier Builder Limited
has stated that it has a counter claim ofapproximately Rs. 100 Crores against Mr. Damodaran Senthil Kumar towards breach ofthe LLP Agreements between the
partners ofCasa Grande Coimbatore LLP.

Both Casagrand Premier Builder Limited and Mr. Damodharan Senthil Kumar have mutually appointed a sole arbitrator to adjudicate the disputes between thenL
arising out of the LLP Agreements, as recorded vide consent order dated 03.10.2023 in O.A. Nos. 638,639 and 640 of 2023 before the HoD'ble Madras High
Court. The arbitration proceedings between Casagrand Premier Builder Limited and Mr. Damodharan Senthil Kumar are pending adudication by the arbitral
tribunal. In addition to the above, Mr. Damodharan Senthil has filed a case with National Company Law Tribunal Chennai on 6th September 2023 under Section
213 (l) (b) and Section 130 (l) ofthe Companies Act,2013 stating that certain amounts which were advanced to CGPBL by CGC LLP remain unpaid along
with interest, and these amounts advanced have not been properly provisioned for ir rhe books of accou[ts ofCGPBL.

l._i
;



CASAGRAND PREMIER BUILDER LIMITED (formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 3t March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

56. Code on Social Security
The Code on Social Security,2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during emplolment and post-employment benefits received

Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will
come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Group will assess the impact of the

Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact irt the period the Code becomes effective.
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